



# DRINKING WATER SAMPLING REPORT

# Union County Vocational-Technical Schools

1776 Raritan Road Scotch Plains, New Jersey 07076

August 30, 2016 Partner Project No. 61138115000



Prepared for

**Union County Vocational-Technical Schools** 1776 Raritan Road Scotch Plains, New Jersey 07076



August 30, 2016

Ms. Gwen Ryan Union County Vocational-Technical Schools 1776 Raritan Road Scotch Plains, New Jersey 07076

Subject: Drinking Water Sampling Report Union County Vocational-Technical Schools 1776 Raritan Road Partner Project 61138115000

Dear Ms. Ryan

Partner Engineering and Science, Inc. (Partner) is pleased to provide the results of the *Drinking Water Sampling* conducted at the abovementioned address (the "subject property"). This sampling event was performed in general conformance with the scope and limitations as detailed in our fee proposal.

This inspection included a site reconnaissance as well as sampling and analysis. An assessment was made, conclusions stated, and recommendations outlined, as required.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide environmental services to the Union County Vocational-Technical Schools. If you have any questions concerning this report, or if we can assist you in any other matter, please contact me at (732) 380-1700 x1271.

Sincerely,

TAR

Matt Genna Project Manager Health and Safety Services

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0	INTRODUCTION	.1
1.1	Property Description	. 1
1.2	Purpose and Scope	. 1
1.3	Methodology	. 1
2.0	ANALYTICAL RESULTS	2
2.1	Visual Inspection	. 2
2.2	Drinking Water Sample Results	. 2
3.0	CONCLUSION	11
4.0	LIMITATIONS	13
5.0	SIGNATURES OF PROFESSIONALS	14

# **APPENDICES**

- **Appendix A** Laboratory Analysis and Chain-of-Custody
- Appendix B Sample Locations
- **Appendix C** Certifications

# 1.0 INTRODUCTION

# 1.1 **Property Description**

Address:	1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ
Nature of Use:	Vocational – Technical School, High School
Inspected By:	Matt Genna, Michelle Gomez
Assessment Date:	Friday August 12, 2016

# 1.2 Purpose and Scope

The purpose of this drinking water sampling event was to sample and analyze drinking water for a determination of lead content.

# 1.3 Methodology

# DRINKING WATER

Select drinking water samples were collected according to the "New Jersey Department of Education N.J.A.C. 6A:26" requirements for testing of lead in New Jersey Schools and the "USEPA 3Ts for Reducing Lead in Drinking Water in Schools" recommendations, as well as the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974. This law requires the USEPA to determine safe levels of chemicals in drinking water which do or may cause health problems. These non-enforceable levels, based solely on possible health risks and exposure, are called Maximum Contaminant Level Goals.

The MCLG for lead has been set at zero because the USEPA believes this level of protection would not cause potential health problems. Since lead contamination generally occurs from corrosion of onsite lead pipes, or lead-based solder on fittings and fixtures, it cannot be directly detected or removed by the municipal water system. Instead, the USEPA is requiring municipal water systems to control the corrosiveness of their water if the level of lead at the tap exceeds an Action Level.

The action level for lead has been set at 15 parts per billion (ppb). According to the USEPA, given present technology and resources, this level is the lowest level to which water systems can reasonably be required to control this contaminant should it be present in drinking water.

These drinking water standards and the regulations for ensuring that these standards are met are called National Primary Drinking Water Regulations. All public water supplies must abide by these regulations.



### **ANALYTICAL RESULTS** 2.0

### 2.1 **Visual Inspection**

During the course of this site visit, Partner collected water samples at one hundred (100) locations. Partner did not attempt to disassemble mechanical equipment, open plumbing pipe chases, or assess materials within wall voids.

### 2.2 **Drinking Water Sample Results**

A total of two hundred (200) drinking water samples were collected from Union County Vocational-Technical Schools on August 12, 2016. The first sample at each fixture was a "first draw" which was collected directly from the fixture without letting the water run or flush. Ideally, the water had not been used for the past 6-8 hours but Partner could not be certain that this was the case. Partner requested from the Client that the test locations be inactive for a minimum of 6 hours prior to testing. This "first draw" sample was collected to evaluate the lead content in the pipes that service the facility. Frequently, older buildings may have corroded pipes or solder joints that leach lead into the drinking water.

The second sample was collected after letting the water run (flush) for thirty seconds. This sample evaluates the lead in water from the water purveyor and the pipes outside the residence.

Following collection, samples were sent to ESC Lab Sciences in Mount Juliet, Tennessee for analysis of lead content using USEPA Method 200.8 for lead in drinking water. The results are listed in the following table.

Sample No.	Location	Description	Results (ppb)
001	Administration Building	POE	2.76
002	Administration Building	POE - Flush	NA
003	Administration Building	Water Fountain	ND
004	Administration Building	Water Fountain -Flush	NA
005	Administration Building	Sink	1.95
006	Administration Building	Sink - Flush	NA
007	Administration Building	Water Fountain 2	ND
008	Administration Building	Water Fountain 2- Flush	NA
009	Academy for Performing Arts	POE	ND
010	Academy for Performing Arts	POE - Flush	NA

# Analytical Results





Sample No.	Location	Description	Results (ppb)
011	Academy for Performing Arts	Water Fountain near Bathroom	ND
012	Academy for Performing Arts	Water Fountain near Bathroom - Flush	NA
013	Academy for Performing Arts	Water Fountain Outside 208	ND
014	Academy for Performing Arts	Water Fountain Outside 208 - Flush	NA
015	Academy for Performing Arts	Faculty Room 208	ND
016	Academy for Performing Arts	Faculty Room 208 - Flush	NA
017	West Hall	POE	7.44
018	West Hall	POE - Flush	NA
019	West Hall	Bathroom Sink	1.39
020	West Hall	Bathroom Sink Flush	NA
021	West Hall	Room 308A	ND
022	West Hall	Room 308A - Flush	NA
023	West Hall	Outside 308A	ND
024	West Hall	Outside 308A - Flush	NA
025	West Hall	Outside 307	ND
026	West Hall	Outside 307 - Flush	NA
027	West Hall	Outside 307 (2)	ND
028	West Hall	Outside 307 (2) - Flush	NA
029	West Hall	Outside 314	ND
030	West Hall	Outside 314 - Flush	NA
031	West Hall	Room 312	9.25
032	West Hall	Room 312 - Flush	NA
033	West Hall	Room 313	28.2

Drinking Water Sampling Report- Union County Vocational-Technical Schools Project No. 61138115000 August 30, 2016



Sample No.	Location	Description	Results (ppb)
034	West Hall	Room 313 - Flush	4.44
035	West Hall	Room 317	4.31
036	West Hall	Room 317 - Flush	NA
037	West Hall	Room 319	1.49
038	West Hall	Room 319 - Flush	NA
039	West Hall	Outside 318 (1)	ND
040	West Hall	Outside 318 (1)	NA
041	West Hall	Outside 318 (2)	1.51
042	West Hall	Outside 318 (2) - Flush	NA
043	West Hall	Outside 325	1.55
044	West Hall	Outside 325 - Flush	NA
045	West Hall	Outside 325 (2)	1.32
046	West Hall	Outside 325 (2) - Flush	NA
047	West Hall	331 Culinary Sink (1)	2.2
048	West Hall	331 Culinary Sink (1) - Flush	NA
049	West Hall	331 Culinary Sink (2)	1.2
050	West Hall	331 Culinary Sink (2) - Flush	NA
051	West Hall	331 Culinary Sink (3)	ND
052	West Hall	331 Culinary Sink (3) - Flush	NA
053	West Hall	331 Culinary Sink (4)	1.41
054	West Hall	331 Culinary Sink (4) - Flush	NA
055	West Hall	331 Culinary Sink (5)	2.99



Sample No.	Location	Description	Results (ppb)
056	West Hall	331 Culinary Sink (5) - Flush	NA
057	West Hall	330 Culinary Sink (1)	1.27
058	West Hall	330 Culinary Sink (1) - Flush	NA
059	West Hall	330 Culinary Sink (2)	2.38
060	West Hall	330 Culinary Sink (2) - Flush	NA
061	West Hall	330 Culinary Sink (3)	1.05
062	West Hall	330 Culinary Sink (3) - Flush	NA
063	West Hall	330 Culinary Sink (4)	32.8
064	West Hall	330 Culinary Sink (4) - Flush	10.1
065	West Hall	WF Across Cafeteria (1)	ND
066	West Hall	WF Across Cafeteria (1) - Flush	NA
067	West Hall	WF Across Cafeteria (2)	2.64
068	West Hall	WF Across Cafeteria (2) - Flush	NA
069	West Hall	Cafeteria Prep Sink (1)	1.01
070	West Hall	Cafeteria Prep Sink (1) – Flush	NA
071	West Hall	Cafeteria Prep Sink (2)	ND
072	West Hall	Cafeteria Prep Sink (2) - Flush	NA
073	West Hall	Cafeteria Prep Sink (3)	2.12
074	West Hall	Cafeteria Prep Sink (3) - Flush	NA
075	West Hall	Cafeteria Sink Server	3.34
076	West Hall	Cafeteria Sink Server – Flush	NA
077	West Hall	Outside Cafeteria WF (1)	ND



Sample No.	Location	Description	Results (ppb)
078	West Hall	Outside Cafeteria WF (1) - Flush	NA
079	West Hall	Outside Cafeteria WF (2)	ND
080	West Hall	Outside Cafeteria WF (2) - Flush	NA
081	West Hall	Room 342 WF	ND
082	West Hall	Room 342 WF – Flush	NA
083	West Hall	Outside 341 (1)	ND
084	West Hall	Outside 341 (1) – Flush	NA
085	West Hall	Outside 341 (2)	ND
086	West Hall	Outside 341 (2) - Flush	NA
087	West Hall	Room 343 Sink	1.14
088	West Hall	Room 343 Sink – Flush	NA
089	West Hall	Room 344 Gym	ND
090	West Hall	Room 344 Gym - Flush	NA
091	West Hall	Outside 346 (1)	1.01
092	West Hall	Outside 346 (1) – Flush	NA
093	West Hall	Outside 346 (2)	1.91
094	West Hall	Outside 346 (2) - Flush	NA
095	West Hall	Room 345 WF	3.42
096	West Hall	Room 345 WF - Flush	NA
097	West Hall	Room 366 WF	ND
098	West Hall	Room 366 WF - Flush	NA
099	West Hall	Outside 363 (1)	ND
100	West Hall	Outside 363 (1) - Flush	NA

Drinking Water Sampling Report- Union County Vocational-Technical Schools Project No. 61138115000 August 30, 2016



Sample No.	Location	Description	Results (ppb)
101	West Hall	Outside 363 (2)	ND
102	West Hall	Outside 363 (2) - Flush	ND
103	West Hall	Room 4 Bakery (1)	1.1
104	West Hall	Room 4 Bakery (1) – Flush	NA
105	West Hall	Room 4 Bakery (2)	1.47
106	West Hall	Room 4 Bakery (2) - Flush	NA
107	West Hall	Room 6 Supermarket (1)	ND
108	West Hall	Room 6 Supermarket (1) - Flush	NA
109	West Hall	Room 6 Supermarket (2)	1.23
110	West Hall	Room 6 Supermarket (2) - Flush	NA
111	West Hall	Outside Room 6 (1)	ND
112	West Hall	Outside Room 6 (1) - Flush	NA
113	West Hall	Outside Room 6 (2)	ND
114	West Hall	Outside Room 6 (2) - Flush	NA
115	Baxel Hall	POE	1.59
116	Baxel Hall	POE - Flush	NA
117	Baxel Hall	Faculty Lounge Sink	ND
118	Baxel Hall	Faculty Lounge Sink - Flush	NA
119	Baxel Hall	WF Outside 121 (1)	ND
120	Baxel Hall	WF Outside 121 (1) – Flush	NA
121	Baxel Hall	WF Outside 121 (2)	ND
122	Baxel Hall	WF Outside 121 (2) - Flush	NA



Sample No.	Location	Description	Results (ppb)
123	Baxel Hall	WF Across from Office (1)	ND
124	Baxel Hall	WF Across from Office (1)- Flush	NA
125	Baxel Hall	WF Across from Office (2)	ND
126	Baxel Hall	WF Across from Office (2) - Flush	NA
127	Baxel Hall	Outside 219 (1)	ND
128	Baxel Hall	Outside 219 (1)- Flush	NA
129	Baxel Hall	Outside 219 (2)	ND
130	Baxel Hall	Outside 219 (2) - Flush	NA
131	Mancuso Hall	POE	3.67
132	Mancuso Hall	POE - Flush	NA
133	Mancuso Hall	Outside 112 (1)	ND
134	Mancuso Hall	Outside 112 (1) – Flush	NA
135	Mancuso Hall	Outside 112 (2)	ND
136	Mancuso Hall	Outside 112 (2) Flush	NA
137	Mancuso Hall	Outside 128 (1)	ND
138	Mancuso Hall	Outside 128 (1) - Flush	NA
139	Mancuso Hall	Outside 128 (2)	ND
140	Mancuso Hall	Outside 128 (2) -Flush	NA
141	Mancuso Hall	127 Faculty Room	ND
142	Mancuso Hall	127 Faculty room - Flush	NA
143	Mancuso Hall	131 Gym (1)	1.01
144	Mancuso Hall	131 Gym (1) - Flush	NA
145	Mancuso Hall	131 Gym (2)	ND

Drinking Water Sampling Report- Union County Vocational-Technical Schools Project No. 61138115000 August 30, 2016



Sample No.	Location	Description	Results (ppb)
146	Mancuso Hall	131 Gym (2) - Flush	NA
147	Mancuso Hall	Outside 219 (1)	ND
148	Mancuso Hall	Outside 219 (1) - Flush	NA
149	Mancuso Hall	Outside 219 (2)	ND
150	Mancuso Hall	Outside 219 (2) - Flush	NA
151	Mancuso Hall	Room 223 Sink	3.9
152	Mancuso Hall	Room 223 Sink- Flush	NA
153	Mancuso Hall	Outside 208A	ND
154	Mancuso Hall	Outside 208A - Flush	NA
155	Mancuso Hall	Outside 208A (2)	ND
156	Mancuso Hall	Outside 208A (2) - Flush	NA
157	Bistocci Hall	POE	ND
158	Bistocci Hall	POE - Flush	NA
159	Bistocci Hall	Faculty Room 501D	2.13
160	Bistocci Hall	Faculty Room 501D - Flush	NA
161	Bistocci Hall	Outside Student Bathroom (1)	ND
162	Bistocci Hall	Outside Student Bathroom (1) – Flush	NA
163	Bistocci Hall	Outside Student Bathroom (2)	ND
164	Bistocci Hall	Outside Student Bathroom (2) - Flush	NA
165	Bistocci Hall	503D Nurse's Office	1.52
166	Bistocci Hall	503D Nurse's Office - Flush	NA
167	Bistocci Hall	Room 511 Sink	1.42
168	Bistocci Hall	Room 511 Sink - Flush	NA

Drinking Water Sampling Report- Union County Vocational-Technical Schools
Project No. 61138115000
Project No. 61138115000 August 30, 2016 Page 9



Sample No.	Location	Description	Results (ppb)
169	Bistocci Hall	Outside Student Rest Room	ND
170	Bistocci Hall	Outside Student Rest Room - Flush	NA
173	Bistocci Hall	Room 619	ND
174	Bistocci Hall	Room 619 -Flush	NA
175	Bistocci Hall	Outside Room 400 (1)	3.07
176	Bistocci Hall	Outside Room 400 (1) - Flush	NA
177	Bistocci Hall	Outside Room 400 (2)	3.02
178	Bistocci Hall	Outside Room 400 (2) - Flush	NA
179	Bistocci Hall	Room 402 WF (1)	ND
180	Bistocci Hall	Room 402 WF (1) - Flush	NA
181	Bistocci Hall	Room 402 WF (2)	1.82
182	Bistocci Hall	Room 402 WF (2) - Flush	NA
183	Bistocci Hall	Room 401 WF (1)	1.69
184	Bistocci Hall	Room 401 WF (1) - Flush	NA
185	Bistocci Hall	Room 401 WF (2)	2.17
186	Bistocci Hall	Room 401 WF (2) - Flush	NA
187	Bistocci Hall	Faculty Room Sink	ND
188	Bistocci Hall	Faculty Room Sink- Flush	NA
189	Bistocci Hall	Fitness Near 710 (1)	ND
190	Bistocci Hall	Fitness Near 710 (1) - Flush	NA
191	Bistocci Hall	Fitness Near 710 (2)	ND
192	Bistocci Hall	Fitness Near 710 (2) - Flush	NA
193	Bistocci Hall	Outside 707 WF (1)	ND

Drinking Water Sampling Report- Union County Vocational-Technical Schools Project No. 61138115000 August 30, 2016 Page 10



Sample No.	Location	Description	Results (ppb)
194	Bistocci Hall	Outside 707 WF (1)- Flush	NA
195	Bistocci Hall	Outside 707 WF (2)	ND
196	Bistocci Hall	Outside 707 WF (2)- Flush	NA
197	Bistocci Hall	WF Outside 812	ND
198	Bistocci Hall	WF Outside 812 - Flush	NA
199	Bistocci Hall	WF Outside 807	ND
200	Bistocci Hall	WF Outside 807 - Flush	NA

ND= Not detected. Lead levels not detected at the reporting limit (1 ppb)

NA= Not analyzed. Flush samples were only analyzed if the associated initial sample exceeded the action level (15 ppb)

The analytical result for lead in drinking water for the initial draw sample of the "West Hall Room 313 water fountain" (Sample 033) was 28.2 ppb which exceeds the USEPA action level of 15 ppb. The analytical result for lead in drinking water for the flush sample of the "West Hall Room 313 water fountain" (Sample 034) was 4.44 ppb which is below the USEPA action level of 15 ppb.

The analytical result for the initial draw sample of the "West Hall Room 330 Culinary Sink 4" (Sample 063) was 32.8 ppb which is above the USEPA action level of 15 ppb. The analytical result for the flush sample of the "West Hall Room 330 Culinary Sink 4" (064) was 10.1 ppb which is below the USEPA action level of 15 ppb.

The analytical results for lead in drinking water for all other samples collected were found to be below the USEPA action level of 15 ppb.

# 3.0 CONCLUSION

# DRINKING WATER

The water fountain in West Hall Room 313 and Sink 4 in the West Hall Room 330 Culinary Room were found to have lead levels above the USEPA action level. Partner recommends immediately taking these fixtures out of service until actions are taken to reduce lead levels from these fixtures and follow-up sampling documents that the lead level for a first draw sample is below the USEPA action level.

# West Hall Room 313 Water Fountain:

Partner recommends removing or permanently taking the West Hall Room 313 water fountain out of service due to the elevated lead levels found during sampling.



# West Hall Room 330 Culinary Room Sink 4:

Partner recommends a regularly documented flushing schedule or installation of a filtration device for Sink 4 in the West Hall Room 330 Culinary Room.

Flushing involves opening suspect taps every morning before the facility opens and letting the water run to remove water that has been standing in the interior pipes and/or the outlets. All flushing should be recorded in a log submitted daily to the head of maintenance. The faucet should be opened and the water should run for 30 seconds to one minute, or until cold.

A filtration device, or point-of-use (POU) device can be relatively inexpensive (\$65 to \$250) or expensive (ranging from \$250 to \$500), their effectiveness varies, and they may be vulnerable to vandalism. They also require a maintenance program for regular upkeep to ensure effectiveness. Cartridge filter units need to be replaced periodically to remain effective. NSF International, an independent, third-party certification organization, has a testing program to evaluate the performance of POU devices for lead removal (NSF Standard 53). Before purchasing any device, ask the manufacturer for proof of NSF approval and the Performance Data Sheet, or check by visiting the NSF Web site at: http://www.nsf.org/business/search\_listings/index/asp



# 4.0 LIMITATIONS

Partner subcontracted with ESC Lab Sciences who performed the lead analysis. No warranties expressed or implied, are made by Partner or its subcontractor ESC, or their employees as to the use of any information, apparatus, product or process disclosed in this report. Every reasonable effort has been made to assure correctness.

State-of-the-art practices have been employed to perform this inspection. No demolition or product research was performed in attempts to reveal material compositions. The services consist of professional opinions and recommendations made in accordance with generally accepted engineering principles/practices. These services are designed to provide an analytical tool to assist the client. Partner and its subcontractor ESC and their employees/representatives bear no responsibility for the actual condition of the structure or safety of this site pertaining to lead and/or lead contamination regardless of the actions taken by the inspection team or the client.



# 5.0 SIGNATURES OF PROFESSIONALS

Partner has performed a lead-in-drinking water inspection on the property at 1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, Union County, New Jersey in general conformance with the scope and limitations of the protocol stated earlier in this report. Exceptions to or deletions from this protocol are discussed earlier in this report.

Prepared By:

Partner Engineering and Science, Inc.

HAHr -

Matt Genna Project Manager Health and Safety Services

DoyAdm

Douglas R. Lawson, Ph.D., CIH Technical Director Industrial Hygiene Services



APPENDIX A: LABORATORY ANALYSIS AND CHAIN OF CUSTODY





# ANALYTICAL REPORT

August 18, 2016



# Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

Sample Delivery Group: L853759 Samples Received: 08/16/2016 Project Number: 61138115000 Description: Site: Report To:

Union County Vocational Tech School ADMIN BLDG Mr. Matt Genna 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724

Entire Report Reviewed By:

Hamill lan

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

Results relate only to the items tested or calibrated and are reported as rounded values. This test report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. Where applicable, sampling conducted by ESC is performed per guidance provided in laboratory standard operating procedures: 060302, 060303, and 060304.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	<sup>1</sup> Cp
2	<sup>2</sup> Tc
3	
4	<sup>3</sup> Ss
5	4
5	Cn
6	⁵Sr
7	
8	်ပင
9	7
9	G
10	<sup>8</sup> Al
11	
12	Sc

Fc: Table of Con	tents
Ss: Sample Sumi	nary
Cn: Case Narrati	ve
Sr: Sample Resu	ts
001-ADMIN PO	E L853759-01
003-ADMIN WF	EL853759-02
005-ADMIN SI	NK L853759-03
007-ADMIN WF	-2 L853759-04
Qc: Quality Cont	rol Summary
Metals (ICPMS)	by Method 200.8
GI: Glossary of T	erms
Al: Accreditation	s & Locations
Sc: Chain of Cus	tody

<sup>1</sup>Cp: Cover Page

SDG: L853759 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 14:13 PAGE: 2 of 13

# SAMPLE SUMMARY

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
001-ADMIN POE L853759-01 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 07:12	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899427	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 10:04	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
003-ADMIN WF L853759-02 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 07:14	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899427	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 10:28	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
005-ADMIN SINK L853759-03 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 07:16	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899427	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 10:31	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
007-ADMIN WF2 L853759-04 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 07:20	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899427	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 10:34	JDG

SDG: L853759

# CASE NARRATIVE

\*

All sample aliquots were received at the correct temperature, in the proper containers, with the appropriate preservatives, and within method specified holding times. All MDL (LOD) and RDL (LOQ) values reported for environmental samples have been corrected for the dilution factor used in the analysis. All Method and Batch Quality Control are within established criteria except where addressed in this case narrative, a non-conformance form or properly qualified within the sample results. By my digital signature below, I affirm to the best of my knowledge, all problems/anomalies observed by the laboratory as having the potential to affect the quality of the data have been identified by the laboratory, and no information or data have been knowingly withheld that would affect the quality of the data.

mill

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative



SDG: L853759 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 14:13

# 001-ADMIN POE Collected date/time: 08/12/16 07:12

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 01



2

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00276		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 10:04	WG899427	JDG

IC
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

SDG: L853759



# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 10:28	WG899427	JDG

IC
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
⁰Sc

# ₩

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst	Ľ
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time			2
Lead	0.00195		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 10:31	WG899427	JDG	17

Тс
³Ss
4
Cn
5_
Sr
6
Qc
7
GI
0
Å
-
Sc



# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 10:34	WG899427	JDG

Тс
<sup>3</sup> Ss
4
<sup>≁</sup> Cn
-
ືSr
6
ဳQc
7
<sup>′</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
Sc

SDG: L853759

# WG899427

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

# QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY

# Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157686-1 C	08/18/16 09:53			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

# Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157686-3 08/18/16	6 09:59 • (LCSE	) R3157686-4	08/18/16 10:01							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0462	0.0458	92	92	85-115			1	20

# L853759-01 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853759-01 08/18/16	10:04 • (MS) R3	3157686-6 08/	18/16 11:17 • (MS	D) R3157686-7	08/18/16 11:20	)						
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00276	0.0486	0.0496	92	94	1	70-130			2	20

SDG: L853759 Sc

Тс

# GLOSSARY OF TERMS

# \*

Abbreviations	and Definitions
---------------	-----------------

SDG	Sample Delivery Group.
MDL	Method Detection Limit.
RDL	Reported Detection Limit.
ND	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
U	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
RPD	Relative Percent Difference.
Original Sample	The non-spiked sample in the prep batch used to determine the Relative Percent Difference (RPD) from a quality control sample. The Original Sample may not be included within the reported SDG.
Rec.	Recovery.

Qualifier

Description

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank, there are no qualifiers applied to this SDG.



# ACCREDITATIONS & LOCATIONS

ESC Lab Sciences is the only environmental laboratory accredited/certified to support your work nationwide from one location. One phone call, one point of contact, one laboratory. No other lab is as accessible or prepared to handle your needs throughout the country. Our capacity and capability from our single location laboratory is comparable to the collective totals of the network laboratories in our industry. The most significant benefit to our "one location" design is the design of our laboratory campus. The model is conducive to accelerated productivity, decreasing turn-around time, and preventing cross contamination, thus protecting sample integrity. Our focus on premium quality and prompt service allows us to be **YOUR LAB OF CHOICE.** \* Not all certifications held by the laboratory are applicable to the results reported in the attached report.

### State Accreditations

Alabama	40660	Nevada	TN-03-2002-34
Alaska	UST-080	New Hampshire	2975
Arizona	AZ0612	New Jersey-NELAP	TN002
Arkansas	88-0469	New Mexico	TN00003
California	01157CA	New York	11742
Colorado	TN00003	North Carolina	Env375
Conneticut	PH-0197	North Carolina <sup>1</sup>	DW21704
Florida	E87487	North Carolina <sup>2</sup>	41
Georgia	NELAP	North Dakota	R-140
Georgia <sup>1</sup>	923	Ohio-VAP	CL0069
Idaho	TN00003	Oklahoma	9915
Illinois	200008	Oregon	TN200002
Indiana	C-TN-01	Pennsylvania	68-02979
lowa	364	Rhode Island	221
Kansas	E-10277	South Carolina	84004
Kentucky <sup>1</sup>	90010	South Dakota	n/a
Kentucky <sup>2</sup>	16	Tennessee 14	2006
Louisiana	AI30792	Texas	T 104704245-07-TX
Maine	TN0002	Texas ⁵	LAB0152
Maryland	324	Utah	6157585858
Massachusetts	M-TN003	Vermont	VT2006
Michigan	9958	Virginia	109
Minnesota	047-999-395	Washington	C1915
Mississippi	TN00003	West Virginia	233
Missouri	340	Wisconsin	9980939910
Montana	CERT0086	Wyoming	A2LA
Nebraska	NE-OS-15-05		

### Third Party & Federal Accreditations

A2LA – ISO 17025	1461.01	AIHA	100789
A2LA – ISO 17025 <sup>5</sup>	1461.02	DOD	1461.01
Canada	1461.01	USDA	S-67674
EPA-Crypto	TN00003		

<sup>1</sup> Drinking Water <sup>2</sup>. Underground Storage Tanks <sup>3</sup>. Aquatic Toxicity <sup>4</sup>. Chemical/Microbiological <sup>5</sup>. Mold <sup>n/a</sup> Accreditation not applicable

## **Our Locations**

ESC Lab Sciences has sixty-four client support centers that provide sample pickup and/or the delivery of sampling supplies. If you would like assistance from one of our support offices, please contact our main office. ESC Lab Sciences performs all testing at our central laboratory.



ACCOUNT:
Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853759 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 14:13



Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

Gl

Sc

poppany Name/Address:	ar poqualanti anti anti anti anti anti anti anti		Billing Inform	mation:				Analys	is / Container /	Preservat	ive		Chain of Custody	Page of
Partner Engineering- E 811 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	atontow	n NJ	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatonto	t Genna ndustrial Way W ntown, NJ 07724									LIAIB SIC	
eport to:			Email To:	Opartnoros	i com								12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 3712 Phone: 615-758-5858	
Matt Genna		1927-1 - 1982 - 1	Ingenna	City/State	I al a Dia	0.C	N						Phone: 800-767-5859 Fax: 615-758-5859	
Union County Voca	ational Teo	ch Schoo	DI	Collected:	NJ NJ	121	11						1# 25775	5
hone: 609.947- ax: 7563	Client Project	8115	000	Lab Project #	NJ-DW		INO3						K18	6
ollected by (print) Matt Brenna	Site/Facility ID	BU	19	P.O. #			IDPE H						Acctnum: <b>PAR</b> Template:	ENGENJ
ollected by (signature):	Rush? (L	ab MUST Be	Notified)	Date H	Results Needed		L L						Prelogin:	
///te	Next D	ay		Email?	_No XYes	No.	250r						PB:	
Packed on Ice N Y	X Three D	, Day	25%	FAX? 🗡	No Yes	of	5						Shipped Via:	
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Lntrs	<u> </u>						Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
201-Admin POE		DW	250 mL	-8/12/16	7:12	1								01
002- Holmin POE F					7:13									
303- Admin WF					7:19									N
JO4-Admin WFF					7.15									(12
205- Admin Sink					7.16									~7
OCG-Admin SINKP					7.17								· · ·	14
CO7-Admin WF2					7.20									
008- Admin WF2 +					7:21									
		1.5-					/							
	<u> </u>	<u> </u>				V						(	17 21 ML	1304
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater	WW - WasteW	Vater DW -	Drinking Wat	er OT - Other			<u> </u>	рН		Temp		66	11 /004	[ 10 ]
Remarks: IF Initial Sam	ple com	es bac	K abou	e action	level- Anal	1/20	tlust	Sample Flo	w	Other		Hold #		
Relinquished by : (Signature)	V	Date:	15/16	Time: 11º15	Received by: (Sign	Lateret	K	V Sar	nples returned	via: U Courier	IPS	Conditio	n: (lab u	M2
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:		Time:	Received by: (Sign	hature)	K	Ter	np: °C	Times	BR	COC Sea		NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:		Time:	Received for lab b	N'Sign	ature)	B	16/11	09	00	UN Chec	Keu:	



# **Cooler Receipt Checklist**

Client:

PARENGENJ SDG# 853255

Cooler Received/Opened On: 18/14 /16

Temperature Upon Receipt: MBc

By: \_Alex\_Schulert

(Signature)

Cooler Receipt Check List	Yes	٥ ۷	N/A
Were custody seals on outside of cooler and intact?	Z		
Were custody papers properly filled out (ink, signed, etc.)?	2		
Did all bottles arrive in good condition?	7		
Were correct bottles used for the analyses requested?	/		
Was sufficient amount of sample sent in each bottle?	/		
Were correct preservatives used?			
Were all applicable sample containers checked for preservation?			
(Any samples hot in accepted pH range noted on COC.)			
If applicable, was an observable VOA headspace present?			
Non Conformance Generated? (If yes see attached NCF)			

12065 LEBANON ROAD • MOUNT JULIET, TENNESSEE 37122 800.767.5859 • 615.758.5858 • FAX 615.758.5859 www.esclabsciences.com • sales@esclabsciences.com







# ANALYTICAL REPORT

August 18, 2016



# Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

Sample Delivery Group: Samples Received: Project Number: Description: Site:

Report To:

L853763 08/16/2016 61138115000 Union County Vocational Tech School APA HALL Mr. Matt Genna 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724

Entire Report Reviewed By:

Hamill lan

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

Results relate only to the items tested or calibrated and are reported as rounded values. This test report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. Where applicable, sampling conducted by ESC is performed per guidance provided in laboratory standard operating procedures: 060302, 060303, and 060304.

Mount Juliet. TN 37122 12065 Lebanon Rd 615-758-5858 800-767-5859 www.esclabsciences.com

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

\*

Ср

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

<sup>1</sup> Cp: Cover Page	1
<sup>2</sup> Tc: Table of Contents	2
<sup>3</sup> Ss: Sample Summary	3
<sup>4</sup> Cn: Case Narrative	4
⁵Sr: Sample Results	5
POE/OUTSIDE 117 WF 009 L853763-01	5
011-APA WF NEAR BR L853763-02	6
013-WF OUTSIDE 208 L853763-03	7
<sup>6</sup> Qc: Quality Control Summary	8
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	8
<sup>7</sup> GI: Glossary of Terms	9
<sup>8</sup> AI: Accreditations & Locations	10
<sup>9</sup> Sc: Chain of Custody	11

SDG: L853763

# SAMPLE SUMMARY

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Sc

			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
POE/OUTSIDE 117 WF 009 L853763-01 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 07:24	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899427	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 10:37	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
011-APA WF NEAR BR L853763-02 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 07:33	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899427	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 10:39	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
013-WF OUTSIDE 208 L853763-03 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 07:40	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899427	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 10:42	JDG

# CASE NARRATIVE

\*

All sample aliquots were received at the correct temperature, in the proper containers, with the appropriate preservatives, and within method specified holding times. All MDL (LOD) and RDL (LOQ) values reported for environmental samples have been corrected for the dilution factor used in the analysis. All Method and Batch Quality Control are within established criteria except where addressed in this case narrative, a non-conformance form or properly qualified within the sample results. By my digital signature below, I affirm to the best of my knowledge, all problems/anomalies observed by the laboratory as having the potential to affect the quality of the data have been identified by the laboratory, and no information or data have been knowingly withheld that would affect the quality of the data.

mill

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

SDG: L853763 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 14:10 PAGE:

4 of 12



# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 10:37	WG899427	JDG

TC.
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc


## Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution A		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 10:39	WG899427	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> Sc

SDG: L853763 PAGE: 6 of 12



## Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 10:42	WG899427	JDG

IC
<sup>3</sup> Ss
⁴Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

SDG: L853763

## WG899427

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

## QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY

## Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157686-1 08	8/18/16 09:53			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

## Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157686-3 08/18/16	6 09:59 • (LCSI	D) R3157686-4	08/18/16 10:01							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0462	0.0458	92	92	85-115			1	20

## L853759-01 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853759-01 08/18/16	10:04 • (MS) R3	3157686-6 08/	18/16 11:17 • (MS	D) R3157686-7	08/18/16 11:20	)						
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00276	0.0486	0.0496	92	94	1	70-130			2	20

Sc

Тс

## GLOSSARY OF TERMS

## ₩

Ср

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

AI

Sc

Abbreviations	and Definitions
---------------	-----------------

SDG	Sample Delivery Group.
MDL	Method Detection Limit.
RDL	Reported Detection Limit.
ND	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
U	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
RPD	Relative Percent Difference.
Original Sample	The non-spiked sample in the prep batch used to determine the Relative Percent Difference (RPD) from a quality control sample. The Original Sample may not be included within the reported SDG.
Rec.	Recovery.

Qualifier

Description

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank, there are no qualifiers applied to this SDG.

## ACCREDITATIONS & LOCATIONS

ESC Lab Sciences is the only environmental laboratory accredited/certified to support your work nationwide from one location. One phone call, one point of contact, one laboratory. No other lab is as accessible or prepared to handle your needs throughout the country. Our capacity and capability from our single location laboratory is comparable to the collective totals of the network laboratories in our industry. The most significant benefit to our "one location" design is the design of our laboratory campus. The model is conducive to accelerated productivity, decreasing turn-around time, and preventing cross contamination, thus protecting sample integrity. Our focus on premium quality and prompt service allows us to be **YOUR LAB OF CHOICE.** \* Not all certifications held by the laboratory are applicable to the results reported in the attached report.

### State Accreditations

Alabama	40660	Nevada	TN-03-2002-34
Alaska	UST-080	New Hampshire	2975
Arizona	AZ0612	New Jersey-NELAP	TN002
Arkansas	88-0469	New Mexico	TN00003
California	01157CA	New York	11742
Colorado	TN00003	North Carolina	Env375
Conneticut	PH-0197	North Carolina <sup>1</sup>	DW21704
Florida	E87487	North Carolina <sup>2</sup>	41
Georgia	NELAP	North Dakota	R-140
Georgia <sup>1</sup>	923	Ohio-VAP	CL0069
Idaho	TN00003	Oklahoma	9915
Illinois	200008	Oregon	TN200002
Indiana	C-TN-01	Pennsylvania	68-02979
lowa	364	Rhode Island	221
Kansas	E-10277	South Carolina	84004
Kentucky <sup>1</sup>	90010	South Dakota	n/a
Kentucky <sup>2</sup>	16	Tennessee 14	2006
Louisiana	AI30792	Texas	T 104704245-07-TX
Maine	TN0002	Texas ⁵	LAB0152
Maryland	324	Utah	6157585858
Massachusetts	M-TN003	Vermont	VT2006
Michigan	9958	Virginia	109
Minnesota	047-999-395	Washington	C1915
Mississippi	TN00003	West Virginia	233
Missouri	340	Wisconsin	9980939910
Montana	CERT0086	Wyoming	A2LA
Nebraska	NE-OS-15-05		

## Third Party & Federal Accreditations

A2LA – ISO 17025	1461.01	AIHA	100789
A2LA – ISO 17025 <sup>5</sup>	1461.02	DOD	1461.01
Canada	1461.01	USDA	S-67674
EPA-Crypto	TN00003		

<sup>1</sup> Drinking Water <sup>2</sup> Underground Storage Tanks <sup>3</sup> Aquatic Toxicity <sup>4</sup> Chemical/Microbiological <sup>5</sup> Mold <sup>n/a</sup> Accreditation not applicable

## **Our Locations**

ESC Lab Sciences has sixty-four client support centers that provide sample pickup and/or the delivery of sampling supplies. If you would like assistance from one of our support offices, please contact our main office. ESC Lab Sciences performs all testing at our central laboratory.



PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853763

ompany Name/Address:			Billing Infor	mation:						Analysis / (	Containe	r / Presei	vative		(	Chain of Custody	Page of	
Partner Engineering- Eatontown NJ 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724			Matt Ge 611 Inde Eatonto	enna ustria wn, N	l Way IJ 0772	W 24											ESC	
eport to: Email To:																YOUR LAE 12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37		
latt Genna		7452 7152	mgenna		tato	i.com	<u></u>									Phone: 800-767-58 Fax: 615-758-5859		
escription: Union County Voc	ational Te	ch Schoo	bl	Collect	ted:	coton the	ains,									1-		
hone: CO9 - 947-7565 ax:	Client Project	# \\580	00	Lab Pr PAF	oject # RENGE	NJ-DW		RONI								L# 853763 K189		
ollected by (print):	Site/Facility ID	Hall		P.O. #		(1997) 1997 - 1997 1997 - 1997 - 1997 1997 - 1997 - 1997 1997 - 1997 - 1997 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 1997 - 1		DPE HI							-			
Collected by (signature):	Rush? (L Same D	ab MUST Be Day	Notified) 200%		Date	Results Needed		DmL H							-	Prelogin: TSR:		
mmediately Packed on Ice N X Y	Two Da	ay Day	50%		FAX? 🔆	No Yes	No. of	G25(							1	PB: Shipped Via:		
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth		Date	Time	Cntrs	PB								Rem /Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)	
DE/OUTSIDE 17 WED	19 L	DW	250m	18/	12/16	7:24									4		01	
111-APA WE near SR						7:33						•				*****	n	
IVE-APA WE Near BR.	-	. <u>.</u>				7:34											500	
13-WF arts de 208						7:40									-		03	
114-WE WHELE 205F						主生												
			1000 C															
			1000															
Ĵ			V		1/2		V					1						
* Matrix: <b>SS</b> - Soil <b>GW</b> - Groundwater	WW - WasteW	/ater <b>DW</b> - D	orinking Wate	er <b>OT</b> -(	Other		a. 1. ann an Air an A			рн		Temp_		(	1617	136041	389	
Remarks: IF Initial Sample	e Comes	back at	some ad	101 1	evel-,	Anolyze fl	ush	Sam	se	Flow		Other _		Hold	#			
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date: 8/15	3/16	Time: //:/	5	Received by: (Sign	ature)	K		Samples	returned IEx 🛛	d via: 🛛 Courier	UPS	Cont	dition:	(lab	use only)	
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Datě:		Time:	5	Received by: (Sign	ature)/	~		Temp: Am	°C	Botke	BR	coc	Seal Int	tact: Y	/	
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:		Time:		Received for lab b	y: (Signa G	iture)		Date	K10	Time;	1900	pH C	Checked:	NCF	:	



## **Cooler Receipt Checklist**

YOUR LAB OF CHOICE

ARTICENS

Client:

SDG# 353763

Alex Schulert

By

hl -16 ά Cooler Received/Opened On:

M. M. °c Temperature Upon Receipt:\_

(Signature)

Cooler Receipt Check List	Yes	NO	N/A
Were custody seals on outside of cooler and intact?		2	
Were custody papers properly filled out (ink. signed. etc.)?	/		
Did all bottles arrive in good condition?			
Were correct bottles used for the analyses requested?			
Was sufficient amount of sample sent in each bottle?			
Were correct preservatives used?	/		
Were all applicable sample containers checked for preservation?	>		
(Any samples not in accepted pH range noted on COC.)			
If applicable, was an observable VOA headspace present?			
Non Conformance Generated? (If yes see attached NCF)			









## ANALYTICAL REPORT

August 19, 2016



## Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

Sample Delivery Group: Samples Received: Project Number: Description: Site:

Report To:

L853975 08/16/2016 61138115000 Union County Vocational Tech School APA HALL Mr. Matt Genna 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724

Entire Report Reviewed By:

Hamill lan

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

Results relate only to the items tested or calibrated and are reported as rounded values. This test report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. Where applicable, sampling conducted by ESC is performed per guidance provided in laboratory standard operating procedures: 060302, 060303, and 060304.

Mount Juliet. TN 37122 12065 Lebanon Rd 615-758-5858 800-767-5859 www.esclabsciences.com

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

1

2

3

4

**5** 

**6** 

7

8

9

*
<sup>1</sup> Cp
2 <b>_</b>

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
<sup>5</sup> Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

<sup>1</sup> Cp: Cover Page
<sup>2</sup> Tc: Table of Contents
<sup>3</sup> Ss: Sample Summary
<sup>4</sup> Cn: Case Narrative
<sup>5</sup> Sr: Sample Results
015-FACULTY ROOM 208 L853975-01
<sup>6</sup> Qc: Quality Control Summary
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8
<sup>7</sup> GI: Glossary of Terms
<sup>8</sup> Al: Accreditations & Locations
<sup>9</sup> Sc: Chain of Custody

SDG: L853975

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

015-FACULTY ROOM 208 L853975-01 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 00:00	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899580	1	08/17/16 13:57	08/19/16 01:09	JD

\*

Ср

ACCOUNT:
Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

## CASE NARRATIVE

\*

All sample aliquots were received at the correct temperature, in the proper containers, with the appropriate preservatives, and within method specified holding times. All MDL (LOD) and RDL (LOQ) values reported for environmental samples have been corrected for the dilution factor used in the analysis. All Method and Batch Quality Control are within established criteria except where addressed in this case narrative, a non-conformance form or properly qualified within the sample results. By my digital signature below, I affirm to the best of my knowledge, all problems/anomalies observed by the laboratory as having the potential to affect the quality of the data have been identified by the laboratory, and no information or data have been knowingly withheld that would affect the quality of the data.

mill

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative



SDG: L853975 DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:06 PAGE: 4 of 11

## 015-FACULTY ROOM 208 collected date/time: 08/12/16 00:00

## SAMPLE RESULTS - 01



Ср

## Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time				
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:09	WG899580	JD		



SDG: L853975

## WG899580

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

## QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

## Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157813-11 08/19/16 00:31				
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

## Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157813-13 08/19/16	6 00:37 • (LCSE	) R3157813-14	08/19/16 00:39	)						
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0502	0.0498	100	100	85-115			1	20

## L853655-01 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

OS) L853655-01 08/19/16 00:42 • (MS) R3157813-15 08/19/16 00:45 • (MSD) R3157813-16 08/19/16 00:47												
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	ND	0.0489	0.0516	98	103	1	70-130			5	20

## GLOSSARY OF TERMS

## ₩

Abbreviations	and Definitions
---------------	-----------------

SDG	Sample Delivery Group.
MDL	Method Detection Limit.
RDL	Reported Detection Limit.
ND	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
U	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
RPD	Relative Percent Difference.
Original Sample	The non-spiked sample in the prep batch used to determine the Relative Percent Difference (RPD) from a quality control sample. The Original Sample may not be included within the reported SDG.
Rec.	Recovery.

Qualifier

Description

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank, there are no qualifiers applied to this SDG.



## ACCREDITATIONS & LOCATIONS

ESC Lab Sciences is the only environmental laboratory accredited/certified to support your work nationwide from one location. One phone call, one point of contact, one laboratory. No other lab is as accessible or prepared to handle your needs throughout the country. Our capacity and capability from our single location laboratory is comparable to the collective totals of the network laboratories in our industry. The most significant benefit to our "one location" design is the design of our laboratory campus. The model is conducive to accelerated productivity, decreasing turn-around time, and preventing cross contamination, thus protecting sample integrity. Our focus on premium quality and prompt service allows us to be **YOUR LAB OF CHOICE.** \* Not all certifications held by the laboratory are applicable to the results reported in the attached report.

### State Accreditations

Alabama	40660	Nevada	TN-03-2002-34
Alaska	UST-080	New Hampshire	2975
Arizona	AZ0612	New Jersey-NELAP	TN002
Arkansas	88-0469	New Mexico	TN00003
California	01157CA	New York	11742
Colorado	TN00003	North Carolina	Env375
Conneticut	PH-0197	North Carolina <sup>1</sup>	DW21704
Florida	E87487	North Carolina <sup>2</sup>	41
Georgia	NELAP	North Dakota	R-140
Georgia <sup>1</sup>	923	Ohio-VAP	CL0069
Idaho	TN00003	Oklahoma	9915
Illinois	200008	Oregon	TN200002
Indiana	C-TN-01	Pennsylvania	68-02979
lowa	364	Rhode Island	221
Kansas	E-10277	South Carolina	84004
Kentucky <sup>1</sup>	90010	South Dakota	n/a
Kentucky <sup>2</sup>	16	Tennessee 14	2006
Louisiana	AI30792	Texas	T 104704245-07-TX
Maine	TN0002	Texas ⁵	LAB0152
Maryland	324	Utah	6157585858
Massachusetts	M-TN003	Vermont	VT2006
Michigan	9958	Virginia	109
Minnesota	047-999-395	Washington	C1915
Mississippi	TN00003	West Virginia	233
Missouri	340	Wisconsin	9980939910
Montana	CERT0086	Wyoming	A2LA
Nebraska	NE-OS-15-05		

## Third Party & Federal Accreditations

A2LA – ISO 17025	1461.01	AIHA	100789
A2LA – ISO 17025 <sup>5</sup>	1461.02	DOD	1461.01
Canada	1461.01	USDA	S-67674
EPA-Crypto	TN00003		

<sup>1</sup> Drinking Water <sup>2</sup>. Underground Storage Tanks <sup>3</sup>. Aquatic Toxicity <sup>4</sup>. Chemical/Microbiological <sup>5</sup>. Mold <sup>n/a</sup> Accreditation not applicable

## **Our Locations**

ESC Lab Sciences has sixty-four client support centers that provide sample pickup and/or the delivery of sampling supplies. If you would like assistance from one of our support offices, please contact our main office. ESC Lab Sciences performs all testing at our central laboratory.



PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853975 DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:06

Company Name/Address:			Billing Infr	ormation:				T		Analy	ris / Conta	inor / Droce		data manager conservation advantages of		
Partner Engineering-	Eatontov	wn NJ	Matt C	enna						And Is	sis/ contai	ner / Prese	rvative		Chain of Custo	dy Page of
611 Industrial Way W			611 Inc	lustrial	Way W				<u> </u>							<b>CC</b>
Eatontown. NJ 07724			Eatont	own, N.	J 07724				<u> </u>					1. Sec. 2.		
materia in the strain									<u> </u>						L-A-B S	LUC L
	,								A 1							
Report to:			Email To:				-	-	4						12065 Lebanon P	BOFCHOIC
Matt Genna			mgenna	a@part	.neresi.co	m			A I						Mount Juliet, TN Phone: 615-758-	37122
Project Union County Vo	ocational Te	ech Scho	ol	City/Sta	ite Scote	n PV	A. 40	-	1 1				100 - 100 1000		Phone: 800-767-5 Fax: 615-758-585	1858 1859
Jescription:				Collecter	d: ~~·	NJ.	((1))5		A V		1				25	
Phone: 609- 447-12	Client Project	*		Lab Proj	ject #	- 4.32			4 1						L# 899	1975
ax:	6113	181190	280	PARF	ENGENJ-	DW		103	4 1						K19:	5
Collected by (print):	Site/Facility IF	D#		P.O. #			,	Ĩ								
Matt Genna	AYA	Hall						Б	4		4				Acctnum:PA	RENGENJ
ollected by (signature):	Rush? ()	Lab MUST Be	Notified)	-	Date Result	s Needed	and the second s	무	A V						Template:	
At la	Same /	Day						F	4 1						Prelogin:	
mmediately	Next D Two D	ay		Er	mail?No	<b>X</b> Yes		noo	4 1						TSR:	
acked on Ice N X Y	X Three I	Day		FA	AX? XNo	Yes	No.	-21	4 🛛						PB;	
ler consample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Da	ate	Time	Cntrs	BG							Shipped Via:	
AIS-EA. ULL R. 2.4		DUL	060~	18/1	0/16			<b>a</b>	h						Rem./Contaminan	t Sample # (lab only
DI) PACOTA NG 104		LAM.	1200m	10/1	410											•7
-	1	1		1	1				1 🛛							
2. St. 19	1	1														
	T			1					1							
				+		\$455mm/pact.tempto.du/dou/dou/dou/dou/dou/dou/dou/dou/dou/d	'		4		_				Nonone ages	
		<u> </u>					/		1							
		1 6				_										
					5	deservation of the second s	+++				+					
Æ.	120002	et Carri					+									
			ter de la composición de la co						628.2						and the start	
			(						len I							
		VI	V	V	2		A I		PT V					2.3	C. C. Stationers and	
	att zel			1000			E		an Alle					1		
Matrix: 55 - Soil GW - Groundwater	WW - WasteWa	iter <b>DW</b> - Dri	nking Water	OT - Othr	er	0				pH		Temp		ley	173604	11384
emarks: IF Sample, Con	oshork o'	box ac	tion les	pl-An	alge I	ush Si	ampl	e)		Flow		Other		Hold #		
elinquished by : (Signature)	<u> </u>	Date:	T	ime:	Receive	d by: (Signa	threw	Ì		- Campl				TIOIG II		
MALLEN		12/15	IIC /	11:15		10	L	K		Samhie	as returned	lvia: ∟u	PS	Conditio	n: (lab u	se only)
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	OT.	ime:	Repeive	d by: (Signa	Z-			L Fe	edEx 山	Courier	<u> </u>			2
				ne.	Received	Dy. (Signat	une)			Temp:	°C	Bottles F	Received:		, N	Art
alinguished by : (Signature)		Data			Darahua	V		<u></u>		AMD	1	21	2/2	COC Sea	I Intact: Y	N NA
		Date.		ne:	Receiveu	for lab by:	(Signatu	ure)		Date:/	. 1.	Time:		pH Check	ked: NCF:	
	21.1 F	4.1	1		V	1111.1	1 1			XII	1.11	/11/	(8)	111		to 1

(Signature) N/A Est. No **Cooler Receipt Checklist** SDG# 553 875 Yes Alex Schulert 12065 LEBANON ROAD • MOUNT JULIET, TENNESSEE 37122 sales@esclabsciences.com 800.767.5859 • 615.758.5858 • FAX 615.758.5859 Were all applicable sample containers checked for preservation? Were custody papers properly filled out (ink, signed, etc.)? If applicable, was an observable VOA headspace present? Non Conformance Generated? (If yes see attached NCF) Were correct bottles used for the analyses requested? (Any samples not in accepted pH range noted on COC.) By Was sufficient amount of sample sent in each bottle? Were custody seals on outside of cooler and intact? **Cooler Receipt Check List** -16 www.esclabsciences.com A/W, P.c Did all bottles arrive in good condition? PARENICE Were correct preservatives used? Cooler Received/Opened On: Temperature Upon Receipt: <u>\_</u> Innovation Green Technology through YOUR LAB OF CHOICE S·C·I·E·N·C·E. Client: U.A.D

## Matt Shacklock

## ESC Lab Sciences Non-Conformance Form

36397 Cliant.	. PARFNG	3FN1 Date:8/16/16	Evaluated by:Alex
Login # 0.7 (/2   Lilelit			
Mon. Conformance (check ab	plicable	e items)	
NOII-COIIIOI ITIAITA CONTRACT		the second se	
Sample Integrity	Chair	n of Custody Clarification	
Parameter(s) past holding time	x Logir	n Clarification Needed	If Broken Container:
Improper temperature	Chair	n of custody is incomplete	Insufficient packing material around container Insufficient packing material inside
Improper container	Pleas	se specify Metals requested.	cooler
type Improper	Pleas	se specify TCLP requested.	Improper handling by carrier (FedEx / UPS / Courie
preservation			Sample was
Insufficient sample volume.	Rece	eived additional samples not listed on toc.	frozen
samnle is hinhasic.	Sam	ple ids on containers do not match ids on	Container lid not intact
	Trin	. Blank not received.	If no Chain of Custody:
Vials received with neauspace.	4.1.		Received by:
Broken container	Clie	nt did not a diaty of the	
bueless container.	Cha	in of Custody is missing	Date/Time:
Broken contanter.			Temp./Cont. Rec./pH:
Sufficient sample remains			Carrier:
			Tracking#
	-		

# Login Comments: No IDs on COC. Received "015-Faculty Room 208", "016-Faculty Room 208"

				1116	Time. 8.37	
Cliant informed hV:	Call X	Email	Voice Mail   Date: 8/	01/10		1
CITCILL III UTION TANK 29.						
TSR Initials: TAH	Client Contact: N	Matt Genna				
Login Instructions:						

Alan,

I apologize for our mistake – please analyze these two samples.

015-Faculty Room 208 was the initial sample 016-Faculty Room 208 was the flush sample.

Any other issues let me know, thanks.

Matt



## ANALYTICAL REPORT

August 18, 2016



## Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

Sample Delivery Group:	L853750
Samples Received:	08/16/2016
Project Number:	61138115000
Description:	Union County Vocational Tech School
Site:	WEST HALL
Report To:	Mr. Matt Genna
	611 Industrial Way W
	Eatontown, NJ 07724

Entire Report Reviewed By:

## [Preliminary Report]

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

Results relate only to the items tested or calibrated and are reported as rounded values. This test report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. Where applicable, sampling conducted by ESC is performed per guidance provided in laboratory standard operating procedures: 060302, 060303, and 060304.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

<sup>1</sup> Cp
<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
4
Cn
5
Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
7
GI
<sup>°</sup> Al
9
Sc

\*

<sup>1</sup> Cp: Cover Page	1
<sup>2</sup> Tc: Table of Contents	2
<sup>3</sup> Ss: Sample Summary	4
<sup>4</sup> Cn: Case Narrative	11
<sup>5</sup> Sr: Sample Results	12
017-POE BOILER BR L853750-01	12
019-POE BR SINK L853750-02	13
021-RM 308A L853750-03	14
023-OUTSIDE 308A L853750-04	15
025-OUTSIDE 307 L853750-05	16
027-OUTSIDE 307 L853750-06	17
029-OUTSIDE 314 L853750-07	18
031-RM 312 WF L853750-08	19
033 RM 313 WF L853750-09	20
035 RM 317 L853750-10	21
037-ROOM 319 L853750-11	22
039-HALLWAY OUTSIDE 318 WF1 L853750-12	23
041-HALL OUTSIDE 318 WF2 L853750-13	24
043-OUTSIDE 325 L853750-14	25
045-OUTSIDE 325 (2) L853750-15	26
047-331 CULINARY SINK 1 L853750-16	27
049-331 CULINARY SINK 2 L853750-17	28
051-331 CULINARY SINK 3 L853750-18	29
053-331 CULINARY SINK 4 L853750-19	30
055-331 CULINARY SINK 5 L853750-20	31
057-330 CULINARY SINK 1 L853750-21	32
059-330 CULINARY SINK 2 L853750-22	33
061-330 CULINARY SINK 3 L853750-23	34
063-330 CULINARY SINK 4 L853750-24	35
065-WF ACROSS CAF 1 L853750-25	36
067-WF ACROSS CAF 2 L853750-26	37
069-CAF PREP SINK 1 L853750-27	38
071-CAF PREP SINK 2 L853750-28	39
073-CAF PREP SINK 3 L853750-29	40
075-CAF SINK SERVE L853750-30	41
077-OUTSIDE CAFERIA WF 1 L853750-31	42
079-OUTSIDE CAFERIA WF 2 L853750-32	43
081-342 WF L853750-33	44

083-OUTSIDE 341 L853750-34

SDG: L853750 45

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

¥	

Ср

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

085-OUTSIDE 341 (2) L853750-35	46
087-RM 343 SINK L853750-36	47
089-344 GYM L853750-37	48
091-OUTSIDE 346 (1) L853750-38	49
093-OUTSIDE 346 (2) L853750-39	50
095-RM 345 WF L853750-40	51
097-RM 366 WF L853750-41	52
099-OUTSIDE 363 (1) L853750-42	53
101-OUTSIDE 363 (2) L853750-43	54
103-RM4 BAKERY (1) L853750-44	55
105-RM4 BAKERY (2) L853750-45	56
107-RM 6 SUPERMARKET 1 L853750-46	57
109-RM 6 SUPERMARKET 2 L853750-47	58
111-OUTSIDE RM 6 (1) L853750-48	59
113-OUTSIDE RM 6 (2) L853750-49	60
<sup>6</sup> Qc: Quality Control Summary	61
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	61
<sup>7</sup> GI: Glossary of Terms	66
<sup>8</sup> Al: Accreditations & Locations	67
<sup>9</sup> Sc: Chain of Custody	68

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 15:12 PAGE: 3 of 78

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

017-POE BOILER BR L853750-01 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 07:58	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:09	JDG
019-POE BR SINK L853750-02 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 07:58	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:28	JDG
021-RM 308A L853750-03 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:03	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:31	JDG
023-OUTSIDE 308A L853750-04 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:06	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis dato/timo	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:33	JDG
025-OUTSIDE 307 L853750-05 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:12	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:36	JDG
027-OUTSIDE 307 L853750-06 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:14	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:39	JDG
029-OUTSIDE 314 L853750-07 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:19	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:42	JDG
031-RM 312 WF L853750-08 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:20	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:44	JDG

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 15:12 PAGE:

4 of 78

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

<sup>2</sup>Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

033 RM 313 WF L853750-09 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:28	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:47	JDG
035 RM 317 L853750-10 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:32	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:50	JDG
037-ROOM 319 L853750-11 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:36	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:11	JDG
039-HALLWAY OUTSIDE 318 WF1 L853750-12	DW		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:40	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:24	JDG
041-HALL OUTSIDE 318 WF2 L853750-13 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:42	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:27	JDG
043-OUTSIDE 325 L853750-14 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:52	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:30	JDG
045-OUTSIDE 325 (2) L853750-15 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:55	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:33	JDG
047-331 CULINARY SINK 1 L853750-16 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:56	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:35	JDG

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

					D 1 1 1 1 1 1
049-331 CULINARY SINK 2 L853750-17 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:57	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:38	JDG
051-331 CULINARY SINK 3 L853750-18 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:00	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:41	JDG
053-331 CULINARY SINK 4 L853750-19 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:02	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:43	JDG
055-331 CULINARY SINK 5 L853750-20 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 07:58	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:46	JDG
057-330 CULINARY SINK 1 L853750-21 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:15	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:13	JDG
059-330 CULINARY SINK 2 L853750-22 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:16	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:28	JDG
061-330 CULINARY SINK 3 L853750-23 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:17	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:30	JDG
063-330 CULINARY SINK 4 L853750-24 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:18	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:33	JDG

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:25	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:36	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:26	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:38	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:29	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:41	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:30	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:44	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:31	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:46	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:36	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:49	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:42	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:08	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:43	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:22	JDG
	Batch   Batch   WG899421   Batch   WG899423   Batch   WG899423   Batch   WG899423	BatchDilutionWG8994211BatchDilutionWG8994211BatchDilutionWG8994211BatchDilutionWG8994211BatchDilutionWG8994211BatchDilutionWG8994211BatchDilutionWG8994211BatchDilutionWG8994211BatchDilutionWG8994211BatchDilutionWG8994211BatchDilutionWG8994231NWG8994231	BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeBatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899423108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899423108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899423108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899423108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899423108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG8994231 </td <td>BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:36BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeBatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:36BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:38Collected by Matt GennaCollected date/time 08/12/16 09:2908/18/16 13:38WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:41WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:41WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG8994231&lt;</td>	BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:36BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeBatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:36BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:38Collected by Matt GennaCollected date/time 08/12/16 09:2908/18/16 13:38WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:41WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:41WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG8994231<

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

<sup>2</sup>Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

081-342 WF L853750-33 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:53	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:24	JDG
083-OUTSIDE 341 L853750-34 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:53	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	date/time 08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:27	JDG
085-OUTSIDE 341 (2) L853750-35 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:54	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:30	JDG
087-RM 343 SINK L853750-36 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:59	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:33	JDG
089-344 GYM L853750-37 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:02	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:35	JDG
091-OUTSIDE 346 (1) L853750-38 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:12	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:38	JDG
093-OUTSIDE 346 (2) L853750-39 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:13	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:41	JDG
095-RM 345 WF L853750-40 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:15	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:43	JDG

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

097-RM 366 WF L853750-41 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:19	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:18	JDG
099-OUTSIDE 363 (1) L853750-42 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:23	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:26	JDG
101-OUTSIDE 363 (2) L853750-43 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:24	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:29	JDG
103-RM4 BAKERY (1) L853750-44 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:32	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:31	JDG
105-RM4 BAKERY (2) L853750-45 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:33	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:40	JDG
107-RM 6 SUPERMARKET 1 L853750-46 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:39	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:43	JDG
109-RM 6 SUPERMARKET 2 L853750-47 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:41	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis dato/timo	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:45	JDG
111-OUTSIDE RM 6 (1) L853750-48 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:45	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:48	JDG

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

113-OUTSIDE RM 6 (2) L853750-49 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:45	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:51	JDG

Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
<sup>5</sup> Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

\*

Ср

## CASE NARRATIVE

\*

All sample aliquots were received at the correct temperature, in the proper containers, with the appropriate preservatives, and within method specified holding times. All MDL (LOD) and RDL (LOQ) values reported for environmental samples have been corrected for the dilution factor used in the analysis. All Method and Batch Quality Control are within established criteria except where addressed in this case narrative, a non-conformance form or properly qualified within the sample results. By my digital signature below, I affirm to the best of my knowledge, all problems/anomalies observed by the laboratory as having the potential to affect the quality of the data have been identified by the laboratory, and no information or data have been knowingly withheld that would affect the quality of the data.

## [Preliminary Report]

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative





Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00744		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:09	WG899418	JDG





	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00139		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:28	WG899418	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:31	WG899418	JDG

TC
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:33	WG899418	JDG

IC
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

## ₩

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:36	WG899418	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
⁴Cn
<sup>5</sup> Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
-
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:39	WG899418	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
<sup>5</sup> Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
⁰Sc



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:42	WG899418	JDG


Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00925		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:44	WG899418	JDG





Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.0282		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:47	WG899418	JDG





Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00431		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:50	WG899418	JDG

\*

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00149		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:11	WG899420	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

SDG: L853750 PAGE:

22 of 78

\*

Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:24	WG899420	JDG





Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00151		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:27	WG899420	JDG





	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00155		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:30	WG899420	JDG

Тс
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00132		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:33	WG899420	JDG



#### 047-331 CULINARY SINK 1 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 08:56

### SAMPLE RESULTS - 16



#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00220		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:35	WG899420	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> Sc

SDG: L853750 PAGE: 27 of 78

## 049-331 CULINARY SINK 2 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 08:57

### SAMPLE RESULTS - 17



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00120		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:38	WG899420	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> Sc

#### 051-331 CULINARY SINK 3 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:00

### SAMPLE RESULTS - 18



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:41	WG899420	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

### 053-331 CULINARY SINK 4 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:02

### SAMPLE RESULTS - 19



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00141		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:43	WG899420	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

#### 055-331 CULINARY SINK 5 collected date/time: 08/12/16 07:58

## SAMPLE RESULTS - 20



Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00299		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:46	WG899420	JDG



#### 057-330 CULINARY SINK 1 collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:15

## SAMPLE RESULTS - 21



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00127		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:13	WG899421	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

#### 059-330 CULINARY SINK 2 collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:16

## SAMPLE RESULTS - 22



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00238		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:28	WG899421	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Cc
55
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Oc
QC
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
9
1 30

#### 061-330 CULINARY SINK 3 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:17

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 23



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00105		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:30	WG899421	JDG

⁻Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

#### 063-330 CULINARY SINK 4 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:18

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 24

### \*

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.0328		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:33	WG899421	JDG

Тс
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:36	WG899421	JDG





	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00264		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:38	WG899421	JDG

Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
<sup>5</sup> Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00101		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:41	WG899421	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:44	WG899421	JDG





Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00212		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:46	WG899421	JDG





	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00334		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:49	WG899421	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:08	WG899423	JDG





#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:22	WG899423	JDG

TC
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:24	WG899423	JDG

Тс
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

### \*

Τс

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:27	WG899423	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

SDG: L853750 PAGE: 45 of 78



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:30	WG899423	JDG



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00114		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:33	WG899423	JDG





Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:35	WG899423	JDG





	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00101		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:38	WG899423	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> Sc

### \*

Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00191		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:41	WG899423	JDG

2
Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
_
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

SDG: L853750 PAGE: 50 of 78



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00342		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:43	WG899423	JDG





Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:18	WG899424	JDG

### ₩

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:26	WG899424	JDG

IC
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

### ₩

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:29	WG899424	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc


## \*

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.0110		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:31	WG899424	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

## \*

Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.0147		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:40	WG899424	JDG



## ₩

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:43	WG899424	JDG

Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
⁴Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

SDG: L853750 PAGE: 57 of 78

#### 109-RM 6 SUPERMARKET 2 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 10:41

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 47



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00123		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:45	WG899424	JDG



## \*

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:48	WG899424	JDG

Tc
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

## ₩

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:51	WG899424	JDG

TC
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY L853750-01.02.03.04.05.06.07.08.09.10

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157687-1 08/18/	MB) R3157687-1 08/18/16 10:58								
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL					
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l					
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100					

#### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157687-3 08/18/16 11:04 • (LCSD) R3157687-4 08/18/16 11:06											
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits	
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%	
Lead	0.0500	0.0453	0.0446	91	89	85-115			2	20	

#### L853750-01 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-01 08/18/16 11:09 • (MS) R3157687-5 08/18/16 11:12 • (MSD) R3157687-6 08/18/16 11:15												
Spike Amount Original Result MS Result MS Result MS Rec. MSD Rec. Dilution Rec. Limits MS Qualifier MSD Qualifier RPD RPD Limits												
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00744	0.0538	0.0553	93	96	1	70-130			3	20

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 15:12

Sc

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY L853750-11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

Â

Sc

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157688-1 08/18/1	vib) R3157688-1 08/18/16 11:58										
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL							
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l							
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100							

#### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157688-3 08/18/16 12:03 • (LCSD) R3157688-4 08/18/16 12:08												
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits		
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%		
Lead	0.0500	0.0465	0.0481	93	96	85-115			4	20		

#### L853750-11 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-11 08/18/16 12:11 • (MS) R3157688-5 08/18/16 12:14 • (MSD) R3157688-6 08/18/16 12:16												
Spike Amount Original Result MS Result MS Result MS Rec. MSD Rec. Dilution Rec. Limits MS Qualifier MSD Qualifier RPD RPD Limits												
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00149	0.0486	0.0467	94	90	1	70-130			4	20

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 15:12

PAGE: 62 of 78

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY <u>1853750-21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30</u>

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157742-1 08/18/1	MB) R3157742-1 08/18/16 13:03									
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL						
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l						
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100						

#### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157742-3 08/18/16 13:08 • (LCSD) R3157742-4 08/18/16 13:11												
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits		
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%		
Lead	0.0500	0.0465	0.0473	93	95	85-115			2	20		

#### L853750-21 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-21 08/18/16 13:13 • (MS) R3157742-5 08/18/16 13:16 • (MSD) R3157742-6 08/18/16 13:19													
Spike Amount Original Result MS Result MSD Result MS Rec. MSD Rec. Dilution Rec. Limits MS Qualifier MSD Qualifier RPD RPD Limits													
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%	
Lead	0.0500	0.00127	0.0489	0.0485	95	94	1	70-130			1	20	

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 15:12

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY <u>1853750-31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40</u>

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157743-1 08	MB) R3157743-1 08/18/16 13:57									
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL						
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l						
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100						

#### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157743-3 08/18/16 14:03 • (LCSD) R3157743-4 08/18/16 14:06												
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits		
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%		
Lead	0.0500	0.0469	0.0477	94	95	85-115			2	20		

#### L853750-31 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-31 08/18/16 14:08 • (MS) R3157743-5 08/18/16 14:11 • (MSD) R3157743-6 08/18/16 14:14												
Spike Amount Original Result MS Result MS Result MS Rec. MSD Rec. Dilution Rec. Limits MS Qualifier MSD Qualifier RPD RPD Limits												
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	ND	0.0460	0.0458	92	92	1	70-130			0	20

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 15:12

PAGE: 64 of 78

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY L853750-41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49

Тс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157609-7 (	MB) R3157609-7 08/18/16 09:07									
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL						
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l						
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100						

#### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157609-9 08/18/16 09:12 • (LCSD) R3157609-10 08/18/16 09:15												
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits		
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%		
Lead	0.0500	0.0470	0.0474	94	95	85-115			1	20		

#### L853750-41 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-41 08/18/16	09:18 • (MS) R3	3157609-11 08/	18/16 09:20 • (I	MSD) R3157609	9-12 08/18/16 0	9:23						
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	ND	0.0467	0.0466	93	93	1	70-130			0	20

DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 15:12

## GLOSSARY OF TERMS

## \*

Abbreviations	and Definitions
---------------	-----------------

SDG	Sample Delivery Group.
MDL	Method Detection Limit.
RDL	Reported Detection Limit.
ND	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
U	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
RPD	Relative Percent Difference.
Original Sample	The non-spiked sample in the prep batch used to determine the Relative Percent Difference (RPD) from a quality control sample. The Original Sample may not be included within the reported SDG.
Rec.	Recovery.

Qualifier

Description

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank, there are no qualifiers applied to this SDG.



## ACCREDITATIONS & LOCATIONS

ESC Lab Sciences is the only environmental laboratory accredited/certified to support your work nationwide from one location. One phone call, one point of contact, one laboratory. No other lab is as accessible or prepared to handle your needs throughout the country. Our capacity and capability from our single location laboratory is comparable to the collective totals of the network laboratories in our industry. The most significant benefit to our "one location" design is the design of our laboratory campus. The model is conducive to accelerated productivity, decreasing turn-around time, and preventing cross contamination, thus protecting sample integrity. Our focus on premium quality and prompt service allows us to be **YOUR LAB OF CHOICE.** \* Not all certifications held by the laboratory are applicable to the results reported in the attached report.

#### State Accreditations

Alabama	40660	Nevada	TN-03-2002-34
Alaska	UST-080	New Hampshire	2975
Arizona	AZ0612	New Jersey-NELAP	TN002
Arkansas	88-0469	New Mexico	TN00003
California	01157CA	New York	11742
Colorado	TN00003	North Carolina	Env375
Conneticut	PH-0197	North Carolina <sup>1</sup>	DW21704
Florida	E87487	North Carolina <sup>2</sup>	41
Georgia	NELAP	North Dakota	R-140
Georgia <sup>1</sup>	923	Ohio-VAP	CL0069
Idaho	TN00003	Oklahoma	9915
Illinois	200008	Oregon	TN200002
Indiana	C-TN-01	Pennsylvania	68-02979
lowa	364	Rhode Island	221
Kansas	E-10277	South Carolina	84004
Kentucky <sup>1</sup>	90010	South Dakota	n/a
Kentucky <sup>2</sup>	16	Tennessee 14	2006
Louisiana	AI30792	Texas	T 104704245-07-TX
Maine	TN0002	Texas ⁵	LAB0152
Maryland	324	Utah	6157585858
Massachusetts	M-TN003	Vermont	VT2006
Michigan	9958	Virginia	109
Minnesota	047-999-395	Washington	C1915
Mississippi	TN00003	West Virginia	233
Missouri	340	Wisconsin	9980939910
Montana	CERT0086	Wyoming	A2LA
Nebraska	NE-OS-15-05		

#### Third Party & Federal Accreditations

A2LA – ISO 17025	1461.01	AIHA	100789
A2LA – ISO 17025 <sup>5</sup>	1461.02	DOD	1461.01
Canada	1461.01	USDA	S-67674
EPA-Crypto	TN00003		

<sup>1</sup> Drinking Water <sup>2</sup> Underground Storage Tanks <sup>3</sup> Aquatic Toxicity <sup>4</sup> Chemical/Microbiological <sup>5</sup> Mold <sup>n/a</sup> Accreditation not applicable

#### **Our Locations**

ESC Lab Sciences has sixty-four client support centers that provide sample pickup and/or the delivery of sampling supplies. If you would like assistance from one of our support offices, please contact our main office. ESC Lab Sciences performs all testing at our central laboratory.



<sup>1</sup> Cp
<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

PROJECT: 61138115000 SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/18/16 15:12

ompany Name/Address:		Billing	g Inform	ation:					An	alysis / Con	tainer / Pre	servative		Chain c	of Custody	Page of
Partner Engineering- E 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	atontown N	IJ Ma 611 Eate	itt Gen Indus ontow	na strial Way \ /n, NJ 0772	N 4	errerug 1975								<b>1</b>	<b>E</b>	SC
														Y O U 12065 L	ebanon Rd	OF CHOICE
eport to:		Emai	il To: enna@	nartneres	i.com									Mount Phone:	luliet, TN 3712 615-758-5858	2 - H. A.
Viatt Genna		nige		City/State C	del PI					1. 220				Phone: Fax: 615	Phone: 800-767-5859 Fax: 615-758-5859	
Description: Union County Voca	ational Tech S	School	C	Collected: 700	NIS NIS	5,								1.#		
Phone: 609-947-7563	Client Project #	5000	2	Lab Project # PARENGE	NJ-DW		NO3								K188	
Collected by (print) Genna	Site/Facility ID #	Hall	F	P.O. #			DPEH							Acctn	um: <b>PARI</b> late:	ENGENJ
follected by (signature):	Rush? (Lab M	UST Be Notifie	ed)	Date F	Results Needed		L							Prelog	gin:	
Immediately Dacked on Ice N V Y	Same Day Next Day Two Day Three Day		100% .50% 25%	Email? FAX?	_No <u>Y</u> es No _Yes	No.	250m							TSR: PB:		
Sample ID	Comp/Grab Ma	atrix * De	epth	Date	Time	Cntrs	BG							Shipp	ed Via:	Comple # (lok only)
312 Pac 2 1220	T	NI 95	Dal	0/11/6	2.50	1	LL.							Kem./C	ontaminant	sample # (lab only)
DIF-POE BONK BL	2	1 1	~in/r	5/12/11	7:59											01
MQ-POIE BE SIGK					7:58											02
100-20E BR SINKE					7:59											
121-Rm 2084					8:03											03
22 RM 308 A FIOIN					8:04										- - 1	
23-OURILE 20AL					8.06											64
12H- Outside, 2084 A	del				8:07											
org-attive 207				1	8:12											05
326 WHELZE 207 Flist			V	V	8:13	V										
<u></u>	B	Div Dalakia		OT Other			1990) 1990			nН	Tem	n	6	617 *	3604	1484
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater	NO. Cones	back a	ble	action	herel- on	elyz	e t	fush		Flow	Othe	er	Hold #			
Relinquished by : (Signature)	Dat	te: \$115/1	6 I	me: R	leceived by: (Sign	ature)	4	-		Samples ret	turned via:	UPS	Condit	ion:	(lab u:	se only)
Relinquished by : (Signature)	Da	te:	Tin	ne: R	eceived by: (Sign	ature)		5		Temp: AMD	°C By	ttles Received	coc s	eal Intact:	/	_NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature)	Da	te:	Tin	me: R	Received for lab b	y: (Signa	ture)				1, Tir	ne: 0900	pH Che	cked:	NCF:	

and the second s

			Billing Inform	mation:				Ar	halysis / Cont	ainer / Preserv	ative			
Partner Engineering-	Eatontown	NJ	Matt Ge 611 Indu	nna Istrial Way V wn. NJ 0772	W 24									ESC
Eatontown, NJ 07724													YOUR LA	
eport to: Matt Genna			Email To: <b>mgenna</b>	@partneres	i.com								Phone: 615-758-58 Phone: 800-767-58 Fax: 615-758-5859	858 859
Description: Union County Vo	cational Tech	n Schoo	I	City/State 50 Collected:	colar glai	~/						L# 35	3750	
Phone: 609-947-756	Client Project #	1150	20	Lab Project #	ENJ-DW		NO3	-					and the second sec	
Collected by (print):	Site/Facility ID #	المل	(	P.O. #			DPE H					4	Contraction Contractico Contra	RENGENJ
Collected by (signature):	Rush? (Lat	mUST Be I	Notified)	Date	Results Needed		HLHL					and the second	Prelogin: TSR:	
Immediately	Same Day Next Day Two Day	y		Email? FAX? 🔀	No <u></u> Yes	No.	250						PB:	
Packed on Ice N Y	C Inree Da	Nandaria #	Death	Date	Time	Cntrs	BG						Rem./Contamina	ant Sample # (lab only)
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Watrix *	Deptil	1 1/10/1	( C.D.	1 -	u.							06
017-046, le 307(2)		DW	1254	nt 8/14/1	6 8.14								1	
028-attile 20100 fi	ila				Y.D									0
029-outsile 314					8:17									01
030 NUTSILE 314(AUS					8:20									0
CBI- RM 212 LIF					8:23									ON
022 0m 212 1115 1					8:24									
072 Que 212 1115					8:28									09
037 BM 212 WI			$\square$	+	0-29	11	1							
021 KW .212 mt.	۲			++	0121	41								10
057 Km 317		1/-			diza	14	-							
036 Rm 317		Y	I V		10173	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			E	_		Colol	7360	14 384
* Matrix: <b>SS</b> - Soil <b>GW</b> - Groundwar	ter <b>WW</b> - WasteW	ater DW - I	Drinking Wa	ter <b>OT</b> - Other_	in pupt.	alla	1470	flush S	рн <i>Чри</i> чоw	Temp Other		Hold #		
Remarks: + INITEL SI	mple Con	es D4	(FUL	Time:	Received by: (Sig	nature)	1	11	Samples r	eturned via:	UPS	Condition	n: (I	lab use only)
Relinquished by : (Signature)	1	8/1	5/16	11:15	1 de	A			G Fedl	Ex Courier	les_Received:			MILO
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Datė:		Time:	Received by: (SI	nacure)	A		AMB	L Tim	18 BR	COC Sea	I Intact:	YNNA
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:		Time:	Received for lab	W: (Sigi	nature)		8/14	14	34:00	22		

Company Name/Address:			Billing Info	rmation:					Analysis / Co	ontainer / Preservativ	/e	Chain of Custody	Page of
Partner Engineering- I 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Eatontow	/n NJ	Matt Ge 611 Ind Eatonto	enna ustrial Way V own, NJ 0772	N 4								ESC
eport to: <b>/att Genna</b>			Email To: <b>mgenna</b>	@partneresi	.com							12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37 Phone: 615-758-58	
roject Description: Union County Voc	ational Te	ch Schoo		City/State Sco Collected:	stch Plair	15,	3					Phone: 800-767-58 Fax: 615-758-5859	
Phone: 609-947-7563 ax:	Client Project	*	0	Lab Project # PARENGE	NJ-DW		103					L# 053 Table #	700
Collected by (print): Matt Gauna	Site/Facility ID	Hal	ST	P.O. #		DPE HI					Acctnum: <b>PAF</b>	RENGENJ	
ollected by (signature):	Rush? (L Same D Next D Two Da Three D	ab MUST Be Day Jay ay Day	Notified) 200% 50% 	Date Ri Email? FAX? X	esults Needed _No ⊻Yes NoYes	No.						Prelogin: TSR: PB:	
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	BG					Shipped Via:	
137 - Room 210		Dil	250mL	KIILIG	8131							Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
828 - Room 319 Phid				17/10	0137						······································		1
239 - hallway outside 3184	e).				8:40							1.00	12
040-hall outside 318 WFLE	uch				8:41			1.11					1
141 - hall outside 318 WFZ					8:42								13
042-hall outside 3/8 NF2+	lish		1		8:43								.,
)43-045de 325					8.52								A.
JHF - autside 3254	right. Thurse of				8:53								7
H50+540, 2250					8-50							1999 (1999) 1977 - 199 1977 - 199	16
JHG WHS JE, 325(2)	2 million	V	V	V	8.53								15
Matrix: <b>ss</b> - Soil <b>GW</b> - Groundwater emarks: (F Mifiq) Sorm(	ww-wastews	ater <b>DW</b> -Dr buck	inking Water	r or - Other	vel-analyz	e fl	ush	Somple	pH	Temp	Hold	17 3604	1384
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date: 8/15	16	ime: 11:15 Re	ceived by: (Signat	ture	2	F	Samples re	turned via: UPS	Cond	ition: (lab u	se only)
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	TI	ime: Rei	ceived by: (Signat	ture		÷.	Temp:	°C Bottles Rec	eived:	Seal Intact:	N NA
elinguished by : (Signature)		Date:	T	ime: Rei	ceived for lab by:	(Signati	rol		Date	Timo:			11 IVA

Company Name/Address:	rtner Engineering- Fatontown N.I					Billing Information:						/ Contai	inor / Proce	mentico	Chain of Custody Page of			
Partner Engineering- Ea	atontow	vn NJ	Matt G	enna					T	Analysis / container / Preservative					Chain of Custody Page			Page of
611 Industrial Way W			611 Inc	lustrial	Way V	N											14 L	C(C)
Eatontown, NJ 07724			Eatont	own, N.	J 0772	4									of States	5.	XL	SC
																L·A-	B S.C	I.E.N.C.E.S
Report to:		1/10/1/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/	Empil To:					_								YOU	JR LAB	OF CHOICE
latt Genna			maenn	a@part	neresi	com										12065 L Mount	ebanon Rd Juliet, TN 3712	
Project Union County Vocat	tional Ta	ah Caha		City/Sta	ate <	Ide Pla		-								Phone: Phone:	615-758-5858 800-767-5859	
Description:	lional Te	cn Scho	001	Collecte	ed: )C	NJ T	15,									Fax: 615	5-758-5859	
hone: 00.94770 CI	lient Project	#		Lab Proj	ject #	******										L #	853-	150
ax: 001 1177765 (	91138	51150	30C	PARE	ENGE	NJ-DW		NO2	S							Table	#	
Matt Greyna	te/Facility ID	Hall		P.O. #				DPE H								Acctnu	um:PAR	NGENJ
pliected by (signature):	Rush? (L	ab MUST B	e Notified)		Date Re	esults Needed	) 	I								Templ	ate:	
the las	Same D	Day ay	200% 	E.	mail2	No bra	1	E								Prelog	in:	
mmediately	Two Da	ay		F4			No.	250	5							TSR:		
Sample ID C	omp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Da	ate	Time	of Cntrs	BG-	}							PB: Shippe	d Via:	
NFT 251 CULING SUNV		TU	050 1	0/1	2110	NIEF	-	۵.	-	_						Rem./Co	ontaminant	Sample # (lab o,)
JAS-331 WILMER SUNKIE	2		2000	- D/	410	8:55		-									64.95	16
140-251 C. J. M. C. X2	8-					0.00	+											
DEC -31 Children Sink DR	nenti ciò cen score con presi c					8:56												17
51-2210 June Gr 2						0.07	-											
CO COLUMNIA STILLS		····				8,21	-											17
102-301 WINDRY SINSY						9:00												
255-38 WILLAGIN SINKH					-	91,01												10
5H-331 WILLIAM 151144P						9:03												17
5-381 Cullingly Sirks	<u>oži i</u>					9:02			-				line -					2
356-381 WI MARY S IN 15	ję l				1	9:04												1.
Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WM	🗸 - WasteWa	ter <b>DW</b> - D	rinking Wate	r <b>OT</b> - Oth	er		damo, consistenti de la constante de				-				6	1611 ~	2664	3912
emarks: If Andral Cannol	D Cal	as has	1 alter			at a tina	Ci	1	C	al	рн		Temp		L L		7000	1704
elinguished by : (Signature)		Date:	r your	, UCHO	A TOUR	a anaya	44	15h	Za	yre	Flow		Other		Hold #			
Alle		8/15	5/16	11:15	Kec	eived by: (Signat	me)	K	en e		Samples r	eturned	d via: 🛛 (	JPS	Conditio	n:	(lab use	only)
linquished by : (Signature)		Date:		me:	Rod	eived by: (Signati	( in				Fed	Ex 🗆	Courier				0.11	, 00
					ngCi	eiven ny: (SiBust	ule)				Temp:	°C	Bottles	Received:			( N'	
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	Ti	me:	Rece	eived for lab but	Signat	ural		/	AMS		-78	an	COC Sea	al Intact: V	<u></u>	NNA
			transmus (), ()		nece /	Dedito	Jighati	urej			0/11	1.	Time:	100	pH Chec	ked:	NCF:	
	·······		in the second		V	uni					qua	14	09	.00		_		

ompany Name/Address:		Billing Infor	mation:	namp and each and a stand a				Analysis / C	ontainer / I	Preservative		Chain of Custody	Page of
Partner Engineering- Eatont 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	own NJ	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatonto	enna ustrial Way W wn, NJ 07724									LAND SIG	ISC
Report to: Matt Genna	1 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	Email To: mgenna	@partneresi.	com								12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 371 Phone: 615-758-585 Phone: 800-767-585	
Project Description: Union County Vocational	I Tech Scho	ol	City/State SC Collected:	oten fl.	2115,							Fax: 615-758-5859	
Phone: 609 - 947-7563 Client Pro	oject # 	200	Lab Project # PARENGEN	J-DW		103						Table #	\$ 100
Collected by (print): Althered by (print): Collected by (signature): Russ	lity ID # 25f Ha h? (Lab MUST BO	//	P.O. # Date Re	sults Needed		- HDPE HI						Acctnum: <b>PAR</b> Template: Prelogin:	ENGENJ
Immediately	Same Day Next Day Wo Day Three Day		Email?	No <u>Y</u> es Yes	No. of	G250ml						TSR: PB: Shipped Via:	
Sample ID Comp/C	Grab Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	B						Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
057-330 CULINARY SINK	DU	250m	4 8/14/6	91,15	1								21
059-330 Winen Sink2				91,16									22
000-330 WIMAN Sul 75				91,20									23
CS-330 CULINARY SINKSF				a!21									
062-330 CULINOW SINK H OCH-330 CULINOW SINKHE				9:18								AN MAN	27
065-WFactoss Cafl				9:25									25
Oldo-WF across Caf 14		I V	Y	4.26	V						C. le	173/004	384
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - W: Remarks: If Initial Comple	Cares b	Drinking Wate	bore acti	u bevel.	- avi	alyi	e flush	/ Flow	0	ther	Hold #		001
Relinquished by ; (Signature)	Date:	5/16	Time:	ceived by: (Signa	ture	R	-	Samples	returned vi Ex 🛛 Co	a: UPS urier D	Condition	i: (lab u	use only)
Relinquished by : (Signature)	Date:		Time:	ceived by: (Signa	ture)	K.		Temp: And	°C	28 B R	COC Seal	Intact: Y	NNA
Relinquished by (Signature)	Date:		Time: Rei	ceived for lab by	: (Signa	ture)		Date:	11.	Time: AU(D)	pH Check	ed: NCF:	

Ì

×.,

Company Name/Address: Partner Engineering- I 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Eatontow	n NJ	Billing Info Matt G 611 Ind Eatonto	rmation: enna ustrial Way own, NJ 077	W '24				Analysis / Co	ntainer / Pre	eservative		Chain of Custody	Pageof ESC -I-E-N-C-E-
Report to: Matt Genna Project			Email To: mgenna	<b>@partnere</b>	si.com								12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37 Phone: 615-758-585 Phone: 800-767-585 Fax: 615-758-5859	
Description:	cational Te	ch Scho	ol	Collected:	NJ	15							L# 257	250
Phone:609-947-7563 Fax:	G(13)	8/15	200	PARENG	ENJ-DW		NO3						Table #	
Collected by (print): Matt Genne Collected by (signature): Immediately	Site/Facility ID West Rush? (L Same D Two Da	9# Hqll ab MUST Be Day ay ay	Notified) 200% 100% 50%	P.O. # Date Email?	Results Needed	No.	250mL HDPE H						Acctnum: <b>PAR</b> Template: Prelogin: TSR: PB-	ENGENJ
Packed on Ice NO Y	Three C	Day	25%	FAX:	Time	of Cntrs	BG						Shipped Via:	
067-WF across Cuf 2	Comp/Grab	DW	250m	8/12/1	6 9:26		٩.						Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
JOK WF across Caf2F		1			9:27	1								
DOCHE PREPSINK 1					9:20									カ
071 Caf Pred SINK 2					9:30	1								28
073 Cut prep SINK3					9.31									29
Off Cat they sink 3F Off-Cat Sink Serve,					9:36									.30
076-Caf Sink Seuper		$\checkmark$		V	9:37	V								AIL
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater Remarks:	WW-Wastew	vater DW-C	K aba	er <b>or</b> - Other	1 level-av	19/11/2	ze f	USto Sa	pH PFe Flow	Temp	) 	Hold #	7 3604 13	184
Relinquished by : (Signature)	T can	Date:	5/16	Time: 11:15	Received by: (Sign	ature	X		Samples ret	urned via:	D UPS	Condition	: (lab u	se only)
Řelinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	1	Time:	Received by: (Sign	ature)			Temp: AMS	°C Bot	BR Received:	COC Seal	Intact: Y	NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:		Time:	Received for lab b	y: (Signa	iture)		Date:///	// Yim	e: JUDD	pH Check	ed: NCF:	

ompany Name/Address:		Bandahan ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang a	Billing Infor	rmation:	europort allo mor a n'an diffe frendedouinneach. Le ar annaich featharn ny defeanach	r's 1997 ison chiging compession		00000000 00-0070-000-00000-0000000000-000-	Analysis	s / Conta	liner / Pres	ervative			hain of Custod	
Vartner Engineering- E 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	atontow	vn NJ	Matt Ge 611 Inde Eatonto	enna ustrial Way own, NJ 077	7 W 724											ESC
															A.B. G.	2*I+E+N+C+E+
leport to:	196996699669669669669696969696969696969		Email To:	2	- 32	9/19/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00								12	2065 Lebanon Rd	OF CHOICE
latt Genna			mgenna	City/State Scatch Plains									M Ph	ount Juliet, TN 37 Ione: 615-758-585	122 - 123 -	
Description: Union County Voc	ational Te	ch Schoo	DI City/State Sco Collected: Sco		ty/state Scatch Plains									Ph Fa:	Phone: 800-767-5859 Fax: 615-758-5859	
<sup>thone:</sup> 609 - 947 - 763 ax:	Client Project	# Hall		Lab Project # PARENG	ENJ-DW		NO3							Li	# 853	750
Collected by (print): Genna	Site/Facility II	\$1150	300	P.O. #			PE HI							Ac	ctnum:PAR	ENGENJ
ollected by (signature):	<b>Rush?</b> (L	.ab MUST Be Day	Notified)	Date	Results Needed		UL HC							Te	mplate: elogin:	
mmediately Packed on Ice N Y	Next D Two Da Three I	lay ay Day		Email? _ FAX? _>	NoYes	No. of	250r							TSI PB	R: :	
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	BBG							Shi	pped Via:	
377-045, Coferia WEI		DU	250ml	QUINIE	9.49		heles							Rer	n./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
TRANK TO COFILIE		1 Arr	1	SI PTC	9.42									-		51
De while a fuit		+	+		100											
177-04SIZE COF WT Z					14.13											32
280-ausse cut wt25					19:44							5				
181-342WF					14:53											72
82-342 WF flush					9:54											
183-045de 241					9.33			1								
KH MACILE 241 Quy					0. SH									-		74
10-1-0-15CC 0 (14)000					1.01											
55-00000 541 (L)					9.04	++						1		a de la come		35
200 Wede 341 Augh		Y		V	14:00			. And							-	
Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater 1	<b>WW</b> - WasteW	ater <b>DW</b> - Dr	rinking Water	OT - Other					ъЦ		<b>-</b>	A CHORE AND	()	17	711910	1784
			in the second	or other		1	1	01	рп <u></u>		Temp		61	011	7609	100-
emarks: It IN19191 Sou	uple c	ames &	Dack (	abure	action belle	2-a1	alyze	twsh	Flow		Other		Hold #			
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	IIG I	me:	Received by: (Signa	ture)	$\checkmark$		Samples	s returne	d via: 🔲	UPS	Condit	ion:	(lab use	only)
Monthad by (Simplying)		12/13/	101	ľμ	_el	X	<u> </u>		G Fee	dEx 🛛	Courier	□				w u
elinquisned by : (Signature)		Date:		me:	eceived by: (Signa	ture)			Temp:	°(	C Bottles	Received:	COC 54	aal Intact.	1.	<i>N</i> , <i>o</i>
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	Tir	me: R	eceived for lab by	(Signati	ire)	- apertal	Date://	11	Time:	nn1	pH Che	cked:	NCF.	NNA
					()	Vh	Ir.L		XIII	111.	()	400	C	)		

Company Name/Address:			Billing Infr	ormation:	Annes, one yes, consider the second sec		T			al internet sector and a sector sec				
Partner Engineering	- Eatontov	vn NJ	Matt C	Ponna					Analysis	/ Container / Pr	eservative		Chain of Custod	y Page of
611 Industrial Way W	,	/////	611 Ind	Justrial Way	W								The T	700
atontown, NJ 07724			Eatonto	own, NJ 077	24									JCL
													L.A.B S.	C-I-E-N-C-E
eport to:			Email To:				-						YOUR LAT	OF CHOIC
att Genna	MININGAADAAN MANAGAMAADAAN MANAGAMAADAAN MANAGAMAADAAN MANAGAMAADAAN MANAGAMAADAAN MANAGAMAADAAN MANAGAMAADAAN	50000000000000000000000000000000000000	mgenna	a@partneres	si.com	1 - 11 - 1 1 - <u>- 1</u> 1						12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37122 Phone: 615-758-5859		/122
scription: Union County V	ocational Ter	ch Scho	ol	City/State S Collected:	color Bla	ins							Phone: 800-767-58 Fax: 615-758-5859	
one: 609 847 756 «	3 Client Project #	\$1(500	20	Lab Project # PARENGE	NJ-DW		03						L# 853	750
lected by (print)	Site/Facility ID	Hall	<b>Bernarden and Annalden and An</b>	P.O. #		Mensionancopiodicaldenaaged	E HN						Table #	
lected by (signature):	Rush? (L	ah MUST Be	Notified)	Date	Results Needed		- d						Acctnum:PAR	ENGENJ
Attal	Same D	Jay		Dute .	lesuits Needed		1 L		11				Prologio	
mediately	Next Da Two Da	лу аv		Email?	No Kes		00m						TSR:	
cked on Ice N 🔬 Y	Three D	/ay	25%	FAX?	No Yes	No. of	-25						PB:	
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	BG		11				Shipped Via:	
RZ-RON3H3 SUK		Tut	7501	R10/11	9,59		<b>a</b>						Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
88-RM 3H3SINK F	à. ist	for	- AND IN	191412	10:00									35
189-3HH gum		1			101.0.7	+								
90-244 gumt	s				IDIDE	+		-						37
191- 0 HSHE 246(1)	240				10:05	+								
192-autside 246(1)t	=				10-12									32
02-11K16246(2)					10-12	+								-
04 mitile 2460	<del>6</del>				CI-01			-						35
A. In 245ULC	4				10:14					- 15			14. L.	
OC-DAL SIGNI		++			0:0									44
16 MI STOWTIN	<u>N</u>	<u> </u>	Y	V	10:16									
Atrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwate	r WW - WasteWat	ter <b>DW</b> - Dri	inking Water	OT - Other					nH	T		lol.	1- 26.1	11784
marks: If Wittel Cou	mes bal	K ab	1 aure	Mun Level	NIA	o Q.	1		Pri	remp_	a a a a a	U.U.	11 7600	(1)07
inquished by : (Signature)	T	Date:	Tir	me: Re	ceived by (Signal	- TIL	JSW	2	Flow	Other	1	Hold #		
MA		8115	116 1	1115	civery longing		$\leq$		Samples re	eturned via:	UPS	Condition:	(lab use	only) IN
inquished by : (Signature)	t	Date:	Tin	me: Bet	eived by: (Signat	ure)			L FedE	x Courier				
				C		5			Temp:	°C Bottles	Received:		1	Mi
inquished by : (Signature)	D	Jate:	Tim	ne: Rec	eived for lab by:	(Signatu	ire)		Date: A	Timer	OUR	COC Seal In	itact: Y	NNA
					dla	NI.H			8/10	11, 194	101	pH Checked	NCF:	
				Manual Announce of the second second second	- MAY	Here was a second			10/ 14/		00			and the second second

Company Name/Address:	Billing Info	ormation:	antenati anteolormenat cavalta ditetto calinte escalato de antenati desprito fore demorr			Analysis /	Container / F	reservative		Chain of Custody	Page of
Partner Engineering- Eatontown N 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	NJ Matt G 611 Inc Eatont	enna Iustrial Way own, NJ 0772	W 24							L-A-B S-C	
Report to: Matt Genna	Email To: mgenna@partne		a@partneresi.com			J.				12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 371 Phone: 615-758-585 Phone: 800-767-585	22 8 9
Project Description: Union County Vocational Tech	School	City/State SC Collected: SC	otan planes							Fax: 615-758-5859	
Phone: 609 9477563 Client Project #	115000	Lab Project #	NJ-DW	103						Table #	100
Collected by (print): 1 Intt Gagage Site/Facility ID #	all	P.O. #		H H						Acctnum: <b>PAR</b>	ENGENJ
Collected by (signature): Rush? (Lab M	AUST Be Notified)	Date	Results Needed	L HD						Template: Prelogin:	
Immediately Two Day Two Day Two Day Three Day		Email? FAX?	No Yes	-250n						TSR: PB:	
Sample ID Comp/Grab M	latrix * Depth	Date	Time	intrs 🖁						Shipped Via:	
ROZ-PORZOCHIE	111 250	18/10	10.19							Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
COX-Pon ZCh WE And		m q1-	10:20								
099-01k. 6 20210			0.13								47
100-cutside 252(0F			10:24								
01-While 363(2)			10-24								-43
102-045de 362 12F			10:25								
103 Bur 4 bakery (1)			10:32								.44
10H-DWH byKenDF			10:33							13.9 p. 1	
105-Rm H bakery 2			10:33								YC
106-RM H bakery2P		V	10:324	V							
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - WateWater	DW - Drinking Wa	ter <b>OT</b> - Other		1		рH	Te	mp	6600	7 3604	1384
Remarks: UF INHOL CHUES book	abore ci	etion here	1- analy20	flush	Singe	G Flow_	Ot	ner	Hold #		
Relinquished by : (Signature)	8/15/16	Time: F 11:15	Received by: (Signatu		5	Sample	s returned via dEx 🛛 Cou	: 🛛 UPS rier 🛛	Condition:	(lab u	se only)
Relinquished by : (Signature)	ité:	Time:	eceived by: (Signatu	re)		Temp: And	°C E	ottles Received:	COC Seal I	Intact: /Y	_NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature) Da	ite:	Time: F	Received for lab by. (S	Signature)		Date	1.11.	ime: ()U())	pH Checke	ed: NCF:	

am pany Name/Address:	Billing Inform	mation:					nalysis / Con	tainer / Prese	rvative		chain of custody				
Partner Engineering- Eatontown NJ 61 1 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatonto	nna Istrial Way W wn, NJ 07724													
eport to:	Email To: mgenna	a@partneresi.com		na@partneresi.com									12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37122 Phone: 615-758-5858 Phone: 800-767-5859		
roject eccription: Union County Vocational Tech Scho	ol	City/State GC Collected:	otan Blain	S							L# 85	3750			
hone: Cold 2252 Client Project #	000	Lab Project # PARENGEN	J-DW		103						Table #				
ax: 00 (print): Matt Genna Site/Facility ID #		P.O. #	- the Needed		IDPE HI						Acctnum: <b>PA</b> Template:	RENGENJ			
Collected by (signature):   Rush? (Lab MUST Bo	e Notified) 200% 100% 	Email?	_No Xyes	No.	250mL H						Prelogin: TSR: PB:				
Packed on Ice N Y Three Day	25%	FAX?	Notes	of	- Se						Shipped Via:				
Sample ID Comp/Grab Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Chus	B						Rem./Contamina	nt Sample # (lab only			
102-Rond Sugaravitat	250m	- 812/16	10:39									16			
105 Day & Supermarkit IF			10:40									47			
109 Rm 6 Speanned 2			10:42												
111-Differde con 6 (D)			10:45									42			
12- autside mibilit			10:46									45			
13- outside (m 6(2)			10:45								1				
THE WISHER FM 62) H			1.4.46												
	1			V								15 /14			
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - WasteWater DW	- Drinking Wa	ter OT - Other		Q.			рН	Tem	p	Hold #	el 7360	41384			
Remarks: If SOUPPE QUES LOOK OLDOUG	oction	1 level-0	mayre	TWS	外子	mpm	Flow	Othe	r	Conditi	on: (li	ab use only)			
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:	15/46	11:15	Received by: (Signa	K	P	\$	- Fedl	Ex Courie	er	-		Mi			
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:		Time:	Received by: 15ign	ature)	X		AMS	C	18BR	COC Se	al Intact:	/NNA			
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:		Time:	Received for lab b	y: (Sign	ature)		Date:/	No D	1900	pH Che	cked: N	ur:			



# **Cooler Receipt Checklist**

YOUR LAB OF CHOICE

SDG# 853 750

By: \_Alex\_Schulert\_

/16

Cooler Received/Opened On: 8/

ARENGRAS

Client:

° SC. Temperature Upon Receipt;

(Signature)

Cooler Receipt Check List	Yec	N	N/A
Were custody seals on outside of cooler and intact?	3	2	
Were custody papers properly filled out (ink. signed. etc. 12			
Did all bottles arrive in good condition?			
Were correct bottles used for the analyses requested?			
Was sufficient amount of sample sent in each bottle?			
Were correct preservatives used?			
Were all applicable sample containers checked for preservation?			
(Any samples not in accepted pH range noted on COC.)			
If applicable, was an observable VOA headspace present?			
Non Conformance Generated? (If ves see attached NCF)			1

12065 LEBANON ROAD • MOUNT JULIET, TENNESSEE 37122 800.767.5859 • 615.758.5858 • FAX 615.758.5859 www.esclabsciences.com • sales@esclabsciences.com



...Green Technology through



# ANALYTICAL REPORT

August 19, 2016



#### Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

Sample Delivery Group: Samples Received: Project Number: Description: Site: Report To:

L853766 08/16/2016 61138115000 Union County Vocational Tech School BAXTEL HALL Mr. Matt Genna 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724

Entire Report Reviewed By:

Hamill lan

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

Results relate only to the items tested or calibrated and are reported as rounded values. This test report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. Where applicable, sampling conducted by ESC is performed per guidance provided in laboratory standard operating procedures: 060302, 060303, and 060304.

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

*	

Ср

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

<sup>1</sup> Cp: Cover Page	1
<sup>2</sup> Tc: Table of Contents	2
<sup>3</sup> Ss: Sample Summary	3
<sup>4</sup> Cn: Case Narrative	4
<sup>5</sup> Sr: Sample Results	5
115-POE JANITOR L853766-01	5
117-FACULTY LOUNGE SINK L853766-02	6
119-WF OUTSIDE 121 L853766-03	7
121-WF OUTSIDE 121 (2) L853766-04	8
123-WF ACROSS OFFICE L853766-05	9
125-WF ACROSS OFFICE 2 L853766-06	10
127-OUTSIDE 219 L853766-07	11
127-OUTSIDE 219 (2) L853766-08	12
<sup>6</sup> Qc: Quality Control Summary	13
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	13
<sup>7</sup> GI: Glossary of Terms	14
<sup>8</sup> Al: Accreditations & Locations	15
<sup>9</sup> Sc: Chain of Custody	16

ACCOUNT: Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

## SAMPLE SUMMARY

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

115-POE JANITOR L853766-01 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:03	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899573	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/18/16 19:07	VSS
117-FACULTY LOUNGE SINK L853766-02 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:08	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899573	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/18/16 21:30	VSS
119-WF OUTSIDE 121 L853766-03 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:14	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899573	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/18/16 21:33	VSS
121-WF OUTSIDE 121 (2) L853766-04 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:14	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899573	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/18/16 21:35	VSS
123-WF ACROSS OFFICE L853766-05 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:19	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899573	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/18/16 21:38	VSS
125-WF ACROSS OFFICE 2 L853766-06 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:19	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899573	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/18/16 21:41	VSS
127-OUTSIDE 219 L853766-07 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:27	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899573	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/18/16 21:43	VSS
127-OUTSIDE 219 (2) L853766-08 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:29	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899573	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/18/16 21:46	VSS

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853766 DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:12

### CASE NARRATIVE

\*

All sample aliquots were received at the correct temperature, in the proper containers, with the appropriate preservatives, and within method specified holding times. All MDL (LOD) and RDL (LOQ) values reported for environmental samples have been corrected for the dilution factor used in the analysis. All Method and Batch Quality Control are within established criteria except where addressed in this case narrative, a non-conformance form or properly qualified within the sample results. By my digital signature below, I affirm to the best of my knowledge, all problems/anomalies observed by the laboratory as having the potential to affect the quality of the data have been identified by the laboratory, and no information or data have been knowingly withheld that would affect the quality of the data.

will

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00159		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 19:07	WG899573	VSS



#### 117-FACULTY LOUNGE SINK Collected date/time: 08/12/16 11:08

## SAMPLE RESULTS - 02



#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 21:30	WG899573	VSS

Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
⁴Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> Sc



#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 21:33	WG899573	VSS

TC
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

## ₩

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 21:35	WG899573	VSS

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 21:38	WG899573	VSS



## ₩

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 21:41	WG899573	VSS

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 21:43	WG899573	VSS





Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 21:46	WG899573	VSS


### WG899573

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY 1853766-01,02,03,04,05,06,07,08

### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157812-1 08/18/16 17:10								
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL				
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l				
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100				

### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157812-3 08/18/16	17:16 • (LCSD)	R3157812-4 08	8/18/16 17:18							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0500	0.0496	100	99	85-115			1	20

### L853766-01 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853766-01 08/18/16	(OS) L853766-01 08/18/16 19:07 • (MS) R3157812-8 08/18/16 19:10 • (MSD) R3157812-9 08/18/16 19:13											
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00159	0.0504	0.0520	98	101	1	70-130			3	20

DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:12

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

### GLOSSARY OF TERMS

### \*

SDG	Sample Delivery Group.
MDL	Method Detection Limit.
RDL	Reported Detection Limit.
ND	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
U	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
RPD	Relative Percent Difference.
Original Sample	The non-spiked sample in the prep batch used to determine the Relative Percent Difference (RPD) from a quality control sample. The Original Sample may not be included within the reported SDG.
Rec.	Recovery.

Qualifier

Description

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank, there are no qualifiers applied to this SDG.



### ACCREDITATIONS & LOCATIONS

ESC Lab Sciences is the only environmental laboratory accredited/certified to support your work nationwide from one location. One phone call, one point of contact, one laboratory. No other lab is as accessible or prepared to handle your needs throughout the country. Our capacity and capability from our single location laboratory is comparable to the collective totals of the network laboratories in our industry. The most significant benefit to our "one location" design is the design of our laboratory campus. The model is conducive to accelerated productivity, decreasing turn-around time, and preventing cross contamination, thus protecting sample integrity. Our focus on premium quality and prompt service allows us to be **YOUR LAB OF CHOICE.** \* Not all certifications held by the laboratory are applicable to the results reported in the attached report.

### State Accreditations

Alabama	40660	Nevada	TN-03-2002-34
Alaska	UST-080	New Hampshire	2975
Arizona	AZ0612	New Jersey-NELAP	TN002
Arkansas	88-0469	New Mexico	TN00003
California	01157CA	New York	11742
Colorado	TN00003	North Carolina	Env375
Conneticut	PH-0197	North Carolina <sup>1</sup>	DW21704
Florida	E87487	North Carolina <sup>2</sup>	41
Georgia	NELAP	North Dakota	R-140
Georgia <sup>1</sup>	923	Ohio-VAP	CL0069
Idaho	TN00003	Oklahoma	9915
Illinois	200008	Oregon	TN200002
Indiana	C-TN-01	Pennsylvania	68-02979
lowa	364	Rhode Island	221
Kansas	E-10277	South Carolina	84004
Kentucky <sup>1</sup>	90010	South Dakota	n/a
Kentucky <sup>2</sup>	16	Tennessee 14	2006
Louisiana	AI30792	Texas	T 104704245-07-TX
Maine	TN0002	Texas ⁵	LAB0152
Maryland	324	Utah	6157585858
Massachusetts	M-TN003	Vermont	VT2006
Michigan	9958	Virginia	109
Minnesota	047-999-395	Washington	C1915
Mississippi	TN00003	West Virginia	233
Missouri	340	Wisconsin	9980939910
Montana	CERT0086	Wyoming	A2LA
Nebraska	NE-OS-15-05		

### Third Party & Federal Accreditations

A2LA – ISO 17025	1461.01	AIHA	100789
A2LA – ISO 17025 <sup>5</sup>	1461.02	DOD	1461.01
Canada	1461.01	USDA	S-67674
EPA-Crypto	TN00003		

<sup>1</sup> Drinking Water <sup>2</sup> Underground Storage Tanks <sup>3</sup> Aquatic Toxicity <sup>4</sup> Chemical/Microbiological <sup>5</sup> Mold <sup>n/a</sup> Accreditation not applicable

### **Our Locations**

ESC Lab Sciences has sixty-four client support centers that provide sample pickup and/or the delivery of sampling supplies. If you would like assistance from one of our support offices, please contact our main office. ESC Lab Sciences performs all testing at our central laboratory.



PROJECT: 61138115000 SDG: L853766 DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:12

Dartner Engineering Estantown	ormation:			Analysis ,	/ Containe	r / Preserv	ative	Chain of Custody Page of				
611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724		enna Iustrial Way W own, NJ 07724								L-A-B	ESC	
Report to:	Email To:										YOUR L 12065 Lebanor	
Matt Genna	mgenna	a@partneresi.com									Mount Juliet, T Phone: 615-75	N 37122
Description: Union County Vocational Tech	School	City/State Scatch S Collected:	Clains,	ep							Phone: 800-76 Fax: 615-758-5	7-5859 859
Phone: 609-947-7563 Client Project # 613811	5000	Lab Project # PARENGENJ-DW		NO3							L# X	)3764 90
Matt Genna Boxe	Hall	P.O. #	7	PEH							Acctnum:P	ARENGENJ
Collected by (signature):	IUST Be Notified) 	Email?No KYes	ed No.	-250mL HC							Template: Prelogin: TSR:	
Sample ID Comp/Grab M	atrix * Depth	Date Time	of Cntrs	BG							Shipped Via	
IS POETROLE	070 114	Q 111 110 111 0C	5 6	٩						10-1993-9 (C	Rem./Contamir	ant Sample # (lab only)
C-POF Tourtor Fud	1) 250m	+ 0/14/6/11.04	24									11
17-Faculty Lawree Sink		11:08										0
X- Cocy/41 Laury, Sink Purch		PO: III										ol
19-WF atside 121		11-14										σ2
20-WF atside 121 Austr		11:15										
21-10Fourkide 121(2)		11:14	1									M
22-WF autside 121(2) fligh		11:15										
23-WH across office		11:19										5
24-WF across office flush	VV	11:20	V						14 - 14 14 - 14 14 - 14			0)
Matrix: 55 - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - Wastewater	DW. Drinking Wata	OT Other	innessing and a second seco					200	<u>L 261</u>	60	17 3/00	41384
amarker I Control Control and Control		landard a	CI.	C	1	рН		Temp	generative.	UN	ili rue	-(1)0 (
elinquished by: (Stenature)	K abue ac	rich leve-angly 20	1 two	h Jan	ple	Flow		Other		Hold #		
Atta d	shed by : (Signature) bied by : (Signature) Date: Time: Time: Received by: (Signature) Received by: (Signature) Received by: (Signature)		5	1	Samples	returned v	ria: 🗆 UP	S	Condition: (lab use only)			
telinquished by : (Signature)			ignature)			Temp: °C Bottjes Rei		rier		mn pc		
telinquished by : (Signature) Date	e: Ti	Time: Received for lab by: (Signal				HM)	11	LU L	)10	COC Sea	al Intact: Y	NNA
		100	1/19	ure) Date: Time:				0	PH Checked: NCF:			

ompany Name/Address: Billing Information:			99999999999999999999999999999999999999	Analysis / Container / Preservat	ive	Chain of Custod	/ Page of	
Partner Engineering- Eatontown NJ 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Matt Genna 611 Industrial Way Eatontown, NJ 07	y W 724				E-A-B S-C-I-E-N		
Report to: Matt Genna	Email To: mgenna@partnere	esi.com				12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 3 Phone: 615-758-58		
Project Description: Union County Vocational Tech School	DI City/State 2 Collected:	Scoton R Mains	S			Phone: 800-767-58 Fax: 615-758-5859		
Phone: 609-947-7563 Client Project#	PARENG	ENJ-DW	NO3			L# 853 Table #	766	
Matt Grenna Site/Facility ID #	G.    P.O. #		OPEH			Acctnum: <b>PA</b>	RENGENJ	
Collected by (signature):	Notified) Dat 200% 	e Results Needed	-250mL HI			Template: Prelogin: TSR: PB:		
Sample ID Comp/Grab Matrix *	Depth Date	Time Cntrs	PBG			Shipped Via:		
125-WF across officer DW	250mb 8/ 12/18	6 11:19				Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)	
27- OUtside 219		1:27					0	
28-0450e 219 Augh		1:28						
30° 01 Hside 219(2) Fly		11:29					R	
tell-								
BLA								
	VV							
Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - WasteWater DW - Dr	inking Water <b>OT</b> - Other			рН Тетр		17 3604	354	
temarks: If initial Source Cours back	abuse actual	evel-avalyze f	Jush Song	PC Flow Other	Hold #			
Minguished by : (Signature)	5/16 11:15 Time:	Received by: (Signature)	<u>l</u>	Samples returned via: UPS	Conditi	on: (lab u	se only)	
alinguished by : (Signature)	The second	neceiveu by. (Signature)		Temp: °C Bottles Rec	R COC Se	al Intact: Y	_NNA	
Initiation of a faither in the second s	Time:	Received for lab by: (Signatu	h	Data: Time: 90	) pH Che	cked: NCF:		



# **Cooler Receipt Checklist**

Client:

ened On: 8-  $\int \sqrt{16}$  By Alex Schulert

353766

\_\_\_\_\_SDG#\_\_\_\_\_

PACKNEENS

Cooler Received/Opened On:  $\frac{8}{4}$  -16

Temperature Upon Receipt: AMA\_°c

(Signature)

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Yes N	lo N	A
Cooler Kecelpt Litech List	2		
ere custody seals on outside of cooler and intact?	2		
ere custody papers properly filled out (ink, signed, etc.)?			
id all bottles arrive in good condition?			
lere correct bottles used for the analyses requested?			
/as sufficient amount of sample sent in each bottle?	1		
Vere correct preservatives used?			
vere all applicable sample containers checked for preservation f			
Any samples hot in accepted pH range noted on CUC .)			
applicable, was an observable VOA headspace present:			
Ion Conformance Generated? (If yes see attached IVCr)			

12065 LEBANON ROAD • MOUNT JULIET, TENNESSEE 37122 800.767.5859 • 615.758.5858 • FAX 615.758.5859 www.esclabsciences.com • sales@esclabsciences.com

Innovation

..Green Technology through





# ANALYTICAL REPORT

August 19, 2016



### Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

Sample Delivery Group: L853771 Samples Received: 08/16/2016 Project Number: 61138115000 Description: Union County Vocational Tech School Site: MANCUSCO HALL Report To: Mr. Matt Genna 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724

Entire Report Reviewed By:

Samill lan

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

Results relate only to the items tested or calibrated and are reported as rounded values. This test report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. Where applicable, sampling conducted by ESC is performed per guidance provided in laboratory standard operating procedures: 060302, 060303, and 060304.

Mount Juliet. TN 37122 12065 Lebanon Rd 615-758-5858 800-767-5859 www.esclabsciences.com

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

*	

Ср

1
2
3
5
6
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
19
21
22
23

<sup>2</sup>Tc <sup>3</sup>Ss <sup>4</sup>Cn <sup>5</sup>Sr <sup>6</sup>Qc <sup>7</sup>Gl <sup>8</sup>Al

### SAMPLE SUMMARY

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

131-POE JANITOR L853771-01 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:37	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899578	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:27	JDG
133-OUTSIDE 112 L853771-02 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:40	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis dato/timo	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899578	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:41	JDG
135-OUTSIDE 112 (2) L853771-03 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:40	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899578	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:43	JDG
137-OUTSIDE 128 L853771-04 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:45	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899578	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:46	JDG
139-OUTSIDE 128 (2) L853771-05 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:45	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899578	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:49	JDG
141- 127 FACULTY L853771-06 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:49	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899578	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:51	JDG
143-131 gym (1) L853771-07 dw			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:52	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899578	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:54	JDG
145-131 GYM (2) L853771-08 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 11:52	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899578	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:57	JDG

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853771 DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:11

### SAMPLE SUMMARY

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
147-OUTSIDE 219 (1) L853771-09 DW			Matt Ochina	00/12/10 11:00	00/10/10 05:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899578	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:59	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
149-OUTSIDE 219 (2) L853771-10 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 11:58	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	-
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899578	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 02:02	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
151-RM 223 SINK L853771-11 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 12:03	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899580	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:01	JD
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
153-OUTSIDE 208A L853771-12 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 12:07	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899580	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:03	JD
155-OUTSIDE 208A (2) L853771-13 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:07	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
incurou	Daten	Dilation	date/time	date/time	Anaryst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899580	1	08/17/16 09:54	08/19/16 01:06	JD

### CASE NARRATIVE

\*

All sample aliquots were received at the correct temperature, in the proper containers, with the appropriate preservatives, and within method specified holding times. All MDL (LOD) and RDL (LOQ) values reported for environmental samples have been corrected for the dilution factor used in the analysis. All Method and Batch Quality Control are within established criteria except where addressed in this case narrative, a non-conformance form or properly qualified within the sample results. By my digital signature below, I affirm to the best of my knowledge, all problems/anomalies observed by the laboratory as having the potential to affect the quality of the data have been identified by the laboratory, and no information or data have been knowingly withheld that would affect the quality of the data.

mill

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

SDG: L853771

PAGE: 5 of 26

### ₩

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00367		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:27	WG899578	JDG

Тс
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:41	WG899578	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
7
<sup>′</sup> GI
8
٦A
<sup>9</sup> Sc

### ₩

Τс

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:43	WG899578	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

### ₩

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:46	WG899578	JDG

Тс
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> Sc

### ₩

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:49	WG899578	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> Sc

### 141- 127 FACULTY Collected date/time: 08/12/16 11:49

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 06



Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:51	WG899578	JDG





Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00101		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:54	WG899578	JDG





Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:57	WG899578	JDG



### 霥

Τс

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:59	WG899578	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 02:02	WG899578	JDG



### \*

Тс

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00390		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:01	WG899580	JD

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:03	WG899580	JD

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 01:06	WG899580	JD



### WG899578

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY L853771-01,02,03,04,05,06,07,08,09,10

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157833-1 0	8/19/16 01:17			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157833-3 08/19/16	6 01:22 • (LCSD	) R3157833-4 (	08/19/16 01:25							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0503	0.0507	101	101	85-115			1	20

### L853771-01 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853771-01 08/19/16 (	01:27 • (MS) R31	157833-5 08/19	9/16 01:30 • (Ms	6D) R3157833-6	6 08/19/16 01:3	3						
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00367	0.0665	0.0542	126	101	1	70-130			20	20

DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:11

### WG899580

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

# QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY

Тс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157813-11 0	8/19/16 00:31			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157813-13 08/19/16	6 00:37 • (LCSE	D) R3157813-14	08/19/16 00:39	)						
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0502	0.0498	100	100	85-115			1	20

### L853655-01 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853655-01 08/19/16	00:42 • (MS) R	3157813-15 08	/19/16 00:45 • (	MSD) R3157813	3-16 08/19/16 0	0:47						
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	ND	0.0489	0.0516	98	103	1	70-130			5	20

SDG: L853771 DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:11

### GLOSSARY OF TERMS

### \*

Abbreviations	and Definitions
---------------	-----------------

SDG	Sample Delivery Group.
MDL	Method Detection Limit.
RDL	Reported Detection Limit.
ND	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
U	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
RPD	Relative Percent Difference.
Original Sample	The non-spiked sample in the prep batch used to determine the Relative Percent Difference (RPD) from a quality control sample. The Original Sample may not be included within the reported SDG.
Rec.	Recovery.

Qualifier

Description

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank, there are no qualifiers applied to this SDG.



### ACCREDITATIONS & LOCATIONS

ESC Lab Sciences is the only environmental laboratory accredited/certified to support your work nationwide from one location. One phone call, one point of contact, one laboratory. No other lab is as accessible or prepared to handle your needs throughout the country. Our capacity and capability from our single location laboratory is comparable to the collective totals of the network laboratories in our industry. The most significant benefit to our "one location" design is the design of our laboratory campus. The model is conducive to accelerated productivity, decreasing turn-around time, and preventing cross contamination, thus protecting sample integrity. Our focus on premium quality and prompt service allows us to be **YOUR LAB OF CHOICE.** \* Not all certifications held by the laboratory are applicable to the results reported in the attached report.

### State Accreditations

Alabama	40660	Nevada	TN-03-2002-34
Alaska	UST-080	New Hampshire	2975
Arizona	AZ0612	New Jersey-NELAP	TN002
Arkansas	88-0469	New Mexico	TN00003
California	01157CA	New York	11742
Colorado	TN00003	North Carolina	Env375
Conneticut	PH-0197	North Carolina <sup>1</sup>	DW21704
Florida	E87487	North Carolina <sup>2</sup>	41
Georgia	NELAP	North Dakota	R-140
Georgia <sup>1</sup>	923	Ohio-VAP	CL0069
Idaho	TN00003	Oklahoma	9915
Illinois	200008	Oregon	TN200002
Indiana	C-TN-01	Pennsylvania	68-02979
lowa	364	Rhode Island	221
Kansas	E-10277	South Carolina	84004
Kentucky <sup>1</sup>	90010	South Dakota	n/a
Kentucky <sup>2</sup>	16	Tennessee 14	2006
Louisiana	AI30792	Texas	T 104704245-07-TX
Maine	TN0002	Texas ⁵	LAB0152
Maryland	324	Utah	6157585858
Massachusetts	M-TN003	Vermont	VT2006
Michigan	9958	Virginia	109
Minnesota	047-999-395	Washington	C1915
Mississippi	TN00003	West Virginia	233
Missouri	340	Wisconsin	9980939910
Montana	CERT0086	Wyoming	A2LA
Nebraska	NE-OS-15-05		

### Third Party & Federal Accreditations

A2LA – ISO 17025	1461.01	AIHA	100789
A2LA – ISO 17025 <sup>5</sup>	1461.02	DOD	1461.01
Canada	1461.01	USDA	S-67674
EPA-Crypto	TN00003		

<sup>1</sup> Drinking Water <sup>2</sup> Underground Storage Tanks <sup>3</sup> Aquatic Toxicity <sup>4</sup> Chemical/Microbiological <sup>5</sup> Mold <sup>n/a</sup> Accreditation not applicable

### **Our Locations**

ESC Lab Sciences has sixty-four client support centers that provide sample pickup and/or the delivery of sampling supplies. If you would like assistance from one of our support offices, please contact our main office. ESC Lab Sciences performs all testing at our central laboratory.



PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853771 DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:11





Sc

ompany Name/Address:			Billing Info	rmation:					Analysis / (	Container / F	Preservative		Chain of Custody	Page of	
Partner Engineering- E 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Eatontow	n NJ	Matt Ge 611 Ind Eatonto	enna ustrial Way V own, NJ 0772	N 4										
teport to: Matt Genna			Email To: mgenna	@partneresi	.com								12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37 Phone: 615-758-58		
Project Description: Union County Voc	ational Te	ch Scho	bl	City/State Sc Collected:	otch Plai	15	2						Phone: 800-767-5859 Fax: 615-758-5859		
hone: 609-9477563 Client Project # ax: 609-9477563 Client Project #		C Lab Project #										L# K19	1		
ected by (print): Icont Gennar ManCUSCO Hall lected by (signature):			19/1	P.O. #			DPE HI						Acctnum: <b>PAF</b>	RENGENJ	
Collected by (signature):	Rush?         (Lab MUST Be Notified)          Same Day        200%          Next Day        100%			Iotified) Date Results Needed									Prelogin:		
mmediately Packed on Ice N Y	Two Da	y )ay		FAX?	NO _Yes	No. of	3250						PB:		
Sample iD	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	PB(	-				TAH	R8n/c1n7m/nat	Sample # (lab only)	
131-40E Janitas		DW	250mL	8/12/16	11:37								L85377	1- 01	
132-40E Jantor Bush					11:38										
133-005de 112					11:40						12			17	
13H-outside 112 flush					11:41	-								00	
350HSide 1122		17			11:HO	1								07	
136 a Heide 112(2) Aug					NHI :	, 1									
137 nHs 128			1	-	11:46								······································	54	
38 attale 128 flush					11:46								La	01	
139 alts de 198(2)					11:45									IK	
ItO attale i 28000	sh	$\checkmark$		V	11:40	11				i di periodo de la composición de la co				-	
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater	WW - WasteWa	ater DW - D	rinking Wate	r <b>OT</b> - Other		- G	.1.	Cal	рн	Ter	np	6617	3604 1	384	
Remarks: IF , Mal Souph	e comes	64CK	abre a	iction leve	1- UNAWY	C 71	05/	South	Flow	Oth	ner	Hold #			
Reinquisited by . (orginature)		Q / / /	SIIC	11:15	ceived by: (Sign	attere)	<b>A</b> _1,*	6	Samples r	eturned via:		Condition:	(lab ı	use only)	
(elinquished by : (Signature)		TE	ime: Re	ceived by: (Sign	ature)			Temp:	°C B	ottles Received	- COC Seally	start: 1/v	Ma		
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	Т	ime: Re	ceived for lpb b	y: (Signa	ture)		Date:	.Ac. T	me: OCIDO	pH Checked	t: NCF:	NNA	

ompany Name/Address:	Billing Inform	mation:	newholen: somplenow.couper-products.dedex.of/somalie:-pages	nga tetaninkakana nine nger		Analysis /	Container / I	Preservati	ve		Chain of Custod	y Page of	
'artner Engineering- Eatontown NJ 311 Industrial Way W atontown, NJ 07724	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatontov	nna Istrial Way V wn, NJ 07724	V 4								-A-B S-	ESC	
eport to:	[mail Tay										YOUR LA	OF CHOICE	
latt Genna	maenna(	@partneresi	com								12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 3	/122	
roject Description: Union County Vocational Tech Schoo	ol	City/State	tch I lai	ns,	2						Phone: 800-767-58 Phone: 800-767-58 Fax: 615-758-5859		
hone: 609-947-7563 Client Project # ax: 613811501	CB	Lab Project # PARENGEN	IJ-DW		NO3 <								
Matt Genne Site/Facility ID # Mancusco t	Hall	P.O. #		DE H						Acctnum: <b>PAF</b>	RENGENJ		
ollected by (signature):	Notified) 200% 	Date Re Email? FAX? X	esults Needed	No.	-250mL HC						Template: Prelogin: TSR: PB:		
Sample ID Comp/Grab Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	ġ						Shipped Via:		
		S.(.A.(A	1/1/0	-	ā						Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)	
42 127 faculty flush	250m/	8/14/16	11.49								-	86	
43-131 gum(i)			11:52						- 4997			.2	
44-131 gyp () flush			1:53									- 01	
45 - [3] gym(2) 46 - [2] him(2) (lucl			11:52									R	
47 - MHC (6 219/D			11:68										
48-01451de 219 ()-flush			1:59									09	
19-00×12e 219(2)			11:58									ω	
20 arside 219(2) twee V	$\vee$	V	11:59	V			1						
Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - WasteWater DW - Dr	inking Water	<b>OT</b> - Other		- 0	10	рН	Ten	np		661-	36041	3,84	
amarks: (F INITIA) Sompte Conves back a	rbae al	than leve	1- analy	R H	15h Sou	PR Flow	Oth	er		Hold #			
elinquished by : (Signature) / Date:	/6 II	15 Rec	eived by: (Sign	ature)		Samples r	eturned via: Ex 🛛 Couri	UPS		Condition:	(lab u	se only)	
Inquished by : (Signature)		ie: Beci	eived by: (Sign		Temp:	°C Bo	ttles Rece	ived:	COC Seal 1	1 / 1			
linquished by : (Signature) Date:	Tim	e: Reco	eived for lab by	(Signatu	ire)	Date	/16 Tir	me: 19911	1	pH Checked	I: NCF:	NNA	

ompany Name/Address:		oor diisan digoor waxayoo yaanii Maari e Taadhii	Billing Infor	mation:				Analy	sis / Containe	er / Preservative			Chain of Custor	dy Page of
Partner Engineering- E 611 Industrial Way W	atontow	n NJ	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatonto	enna ustrial Way wn, NJ 077	W 24								製]	ESC
atontown, NJ 07724													L·A·B S	·C·I·E·N·C·E·S
aport to:			Email To:										12065 Lebanon R	· •
latt Genna			mgenna	@partneres	si.com		and the second			10000			Mount Juliet, TN 3 Phone: 615-758-5	858 454 13
roject Description: Union County Voc	ational Tec	ch Schoo	)	City/State S Collected:	cotch Pla	(AS	v						Phone: 800-767-5 Fax: 615-758-585	
hone: 609-947-7563 ax:	Client Project #	1500	0	Lab Project #	ENJ-DW	. 28. . 8. 	NO3 Z						L # Table #	
allected by (print):	Site/Facility ID	# 500 He	all	P.O. #			DPE H						Acctnum: <b>PA</b> Template:	RENGENJ
collected by (signature):	Rush? (La	ab MUST Be	Notified)	Date	Results Needed		L						Prelogin:	
mmediately Packed on Ice N X Y	Same D Next Da Two Day Three D	ay y ay	200% 	Email?_ FAX?	No Yes	No.	250m						TSR: PB:	
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	BG						Shipped Via:	
610.02CV		DUI	1501	8/11/16	12:02	17	ш.						Rem./Contaminar	nt Sample # (lab only)
52-Rm 223 Sinkflu	sh	DW	Linh	- 9/14/10	12:04	[					-			1
153-outside 20X4	84. 				12:07									12
154 - Mitside, 20848	Joh		1	1	12:08					-				
65-matrile Deck(2)					12.07									13
16C and la PC-MAL					12:08	+								1
120-01500 20841034	054				12.00									
		Y		V		$\forall$					2017			2
Matrix: <b>SS</b> - Soil <b>GW</b> - Groundwater	WW - WasteWa	ater <b>DW</b> - D	rinking Wate	er <b>OT</b> - Other			~	рН		Temp		661	7360	41384
Remarks: If INital Soul	ple care	s back	abare	: action 1	evel- analy	7e .	flush	Suple Flow	V	Other	н	old #		
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:		Time:	Received by: (Sign	sture)		Sam	ples returned	d via: 🛛 UPS	C	ondition:	(lab	use only)
MAAan		8/15	16	11.10		0.			FedEx 🖸	Courier				mal
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:		ime:	keceivea by: (Signi	atere)	S.	Tem	p: °C 0	26 BR	C	DC Seal Ir	ntact: 🟒 y	NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	T	lime:	Received for lab by	r: (Signar	ture)	Dete	14/14	Time: 1400	pl	H Checked	l: NCF	



YOUR LAB OF CHOICE

# **Cooler Receipt Checklist**

SDG# 853 771 Alex Schulert By\_\_ PARENFENJ Cooler Received/Opened On: 8-U ll -16

Client:

Temperature Upon Receipt: AMD °c

(Signature)

Cooler Receipt Check List	Yes	No	N/A
Were custody seals on outside of cooler and intact?	/		
Were custody papers properly filled out (ink, signed, etc.)?	/		
Did all bottles arrive in good condition?			
Were correct bottles used for the analyses requested?	/		
Was sufficient amount of sample sent in each bottle?	7		
Were correct preservatives used?	7		
Were all applicable sample containers checked for preservation?			
(Any samples not in accepted pH range noted on COC .)			
If applicable, was an observable VOA headspace present?			1
Non Conformance Generated? (If yes see attached NCF)			

12065 LEBANON ROAD • MOUNT JULIET, TENNESSEE 37122 www.esclabsciences.com • sales@esclabsciences.com 800.767.5859 • 615.758.5858 • FAX 615.758.5859

Green Technology through Innovation





# ANALYTICAL REPORT

August 19, 2016



### Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

Sample Delivery Group: L853780 Samples Received: 08/16/2016 Project Number: 61138115000 Description: Site: Report To:

Union County Vocational Tech School **BISTOCCI HALL** Mr. Matt Genna 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724

Entire Report Reviewed By:

Hamill lan

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

Results relate only to the items tested or calibrated and are reported as rounded values. This test report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. Where applicable, sampling conducted by ESC is performed per guidance provided in laboratory standard operating procedures: 060302, 060303, and 060304.

Mount Juliet. TN 37122 12065 Lebanon Rd 615-758-5858 800-767-5859 www.esclabsciences.com

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

*	

<sup>1</sup> Cp: Cover Page	1
<sup>2</sup> Tc: Table of Contents	2
<sup>3</sup> Ss: Sample Summary	3
<sup>4</sup> Cn: Case Narrative	6
<sup>5</sup> Sr: Sample Results	7
157-POE JANTORIAL L853780-01	7
159-FACULTY 501D L853780-02	8
161-OUTSIDE STUDENT BR L853780-03	9
163-OUTSIDE BR (2) L853780-04	10
165-503D NURSE L853780-05	11
167-RM 511 SINK L853780-06	12
169-OUTSIDE STUDENT RR L853780-07	13
173-RM 619 L853780-09	14
175-OUTSIDE 400 L853780-10	15
177-OUTSIDE L853780-11	16
179-402 WF L853780-12	17
181-402 WF (2) L853780-13	18
183-401 WF L853780-14	19
185-401 WF (2) L853780-15	20
187-FACULTY ROOM SINK L853780-16	21
189-FITNESS NEAR 710 L853780-17	22
191-FITNESS NEAR 710 (2) L853780-18	23
193-OUTSIDE 707 WF L853780-19	24
195-OUTSIDE 707 WF (2) L853780-20	25
197-WF OUTSIDE 812 L853780-21	26
199 WF OUTSIDE 807 L853780-22	27
<sup>6</sup> Qc: Quality Control Summary	28
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	28
<sup>7</sup> GI: Glossary of Terms	31
<sup>8</sup> Al: Accreditations & Locations	32
<sup>9</sup> Sc: Chain of Custody	33



### SAMPLE SUMMARY

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

157-POE JANTORIAL L853780-01 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:15	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899574	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:53	JDG
159-FACULTY 501D L853780-02 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:16	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899574	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 07:40	JDG
161-OUTSIDE STUDENT BR L853780-03 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:18	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899574	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 07:43	JDG
163-OUTSIDE BR (2) L853780-04 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:18	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899574	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 07:46	JDG
165-503D NURSE L853780-05 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:25	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899574	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 07:48	JDG
167-RM 511 SINK L853780-06 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:28	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899574	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 07:51	JDG
169-OUTSIDE STUDENT RR L853780-07 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:31	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899574	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 07:53	JDG
173-RM 619 L853780-09 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:35	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899574	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 07:56	JDG

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853780 DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:08

### SAMPLE SUMMARY

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

175-OUTSIDE 400 L853780-10 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:41	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899574	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 07:59	JDG
177-OUTSIDE L853780-11 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:41	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899576	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:00	JDG
179-402 WF L853780-12 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:47	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899576	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:13	JDG
181-402 WF (2) L853780-13 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:47	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899576	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:16	JDG
183-401 WF L853780-14 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:52	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis dato/timo	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899576	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:19	JDG
185-401 WF (2) L853780-15 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 12:53	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899576	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:21	JDG
187-FACULTY ROOM SINK L853780-16 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 13:02	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899576	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:24	JDG
189-FITNESS NEAR 710 L853780-17 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 13:04	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899576	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:27	JDG
# SAMPLE SUMMARY

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
191-FITNESS NEAR 710 (2) L853780-18 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 13:04	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899576	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:29	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
193-OUTSIDE 707 WF L853780-19 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 13:07	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899576	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:32	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
195-OUTSIDE 707 WF (2) L853780-20 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 13:07	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899576	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/19/16 05:35	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
197-WF OUTSIDE 812 L853780-21 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 13:12	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	-
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899573	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/18/16 21:49	VSS
199 WF OUTSIDE 807 L853780-22 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 13:14	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
	Batch	Diration	date/time	date/time	, mary st
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899573	1	08/17/16 09:55	08/18/16 21:51	VSS

# CASE NARRATIVE

\*

All sample aliquots were received at the correct temperature, in the proper containers, with the appropriate preservatives, and within method specified holding times. All MDL (LOD) and RDL (LOQ) values reported for environmental samples have been corrected for the dilution factor used in the analysis. All Method and Batch Quality Control are within established criteria except where addressed in this case narrative, a non-conformance form or properly qualified within the sample results. By my digital signature below, I affirm to the best of my knowledge, all problems/anomalies observed by the laboratory as having the potential to affect the quality of the data have been identified by the laboratory, and no information or data have been knowingly withheld that would affect the quality of the data.

mill

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

SDG: L853780 DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:08

#### 157-POE JANTORIAL Collected date/time: 08/12/16 12:15

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 01



#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:53	WG899574	JDG

IC
³Ss
$^{4}$ Cp
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup>
QC
7
<sup>′</sup> GI
8
AI
Q
<sup>I</sup> Sc

# ₩

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00213		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 07:40	WG899574	JDG

Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
⁴Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

#### 161-OUTSIDE STUDENT BR Collected date/time: 08/12/16 12:18

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 03



Ср

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 07:43	WG899574	JDG



#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 07:46	WG899574	JDG

IC
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
°Sc

# \*

Ср

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00152		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 07:48	WG899574	JDG





Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00142		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 07:51	WG899574	JDG





Ср

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 07:53	WG899574	JDG





# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 07:56	WG899574	JDG

Тс
³Ss
<sup>⁴</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



Ср

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00307		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 07:59	WG899574	JDG





Ср

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00302		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:00	WG899576	JDG



₩

Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:13	WG899576	JDG





Ср

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00182		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:16	WG899576	JDG





# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00169		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:19	WG899576	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00217		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:21	WG899576	JDG



#### 187-FACULTY ROOM SINK Collected date/time: 08/12/16 13:02

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 16



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:24	WG899576	JDG





Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:27	WG899576	JDG



# ₩

Ср

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:29	WG899576	JDG





Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:32	WG899576	JDG



SDG: L853780 PAGE:

24 of 39

# ₩

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/19/2016 05:35	WG899576	JDG

Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

# ₩

# Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 21:49	WG899573	VSS

Тс
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
<sup>5</sup> Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> SC



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 21:51	WG899573	VSS



# WG899573

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

# QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157812-1 08/18	8/16 17:10			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

#### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157812-3 08/18/16	17:16 • (LCSD)	R3157812-4 08	8/18/16 17:18							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0500	0.0496	100	99	85-115			1	20

#### L853766-01 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853766-01 08/18/16	19:07 • (MS) R3	8157812-8 08/1	8/16 19:10 • (MS	D) R3157812-9	08/18/16 19:13							
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00159	0.0504	0.0520	98	101	1	70-130			3	20

DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:08

# WG899574

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY L853780-01,02,03,04,05,06,07,09,10

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157853-1 08/1	9/16 05:43			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

#### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157853-3 08/19/16	6 05:48 • (LCSE	D) R3157853-4	08/19/16 05:51							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0494	0.0489	99	98	85-115			1	20

#### L853780-01 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853780-01 08/19/16	05:53 • (MS) R	3157853-5 08/	/19/16 05:56 • (I	MSD) R315785	3-6 08/19/16 0	5:59						
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	ND	0.0501	0.0484	99	96	1	70-130			3	20

DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:08

ິQc

GI

ΆI

# WG899576

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY L853780-11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157852-1 0	8/19/16 04:49			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

# Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157852-3 08/19/16	6 04:55 • (LCSE	D) R3157852-4	08/19/16 04:57	7						
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0481	0.0476	96	95	85-115			1	20

# L853780-11 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853780-11 08/19/16	05:00 • (MS) R3	3157852-5 08/	19/16 05:03 • (I	MSD) R3157852	2-6 08/19/16 0	5:05						
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00302	0.0516	0.0506	97	95	1	70-130			2	20

DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:08

# GLOSSARY OF TERMS

# \*

Abbreviations	and Definitions
---------------	-----------------

SDG	Sample Delivery Group.
MDL	Method Detection Limit.
RDL	Reported Detection Limit.
ND	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
U	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
RPD	Relative Percent Difference.
Original Sample	The non-spiked sample in the prep batch used to determine the Relative Percent Difference (RPD) from a quality control sample. The Original Sample may not be included within the reported SDG.
Rec.	Recovery.

Qualifier

Description

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank, there are no qualifiers applied to this SDG.



# ACCREDITATIONS & LOCATIONS

ESC Lab Sciences is the only environmental laboratory accredited/certified to support your work nationwide from one location. One phone call, one point of contact, one laboratory. No other lab is as accessible or prepared to handle your needs throughout the country. Our capacity and capability from our single location laboratory is comparable to the collective totals of the network laboratories in our industry. The most significant benefit to our "one location" design is the design of our laboratory campus. The model is conducive to accelerated productivity, decreasing turn-around time, and preventing cross contamination, thus protecting sample integrity. Our focus on premium quality and prompt service allows us to be **YOUR LAB OF CHOICE.** \* Not all certifications held by the laboratory are applicable to the results reported in the attached report.

#### State Accreditations

Alabama	40660	Nevada	TN-03-2002-34
Alaska	UST-080	New Hampshire	2975
Arizona	AZ0612	New Jersey-NELAP	TN002
Arkansas	88-0469	New Mexico	TN00003
California	01157CA	New York	11742
Colorado	TN00003	North Carolina	Env375
Conneticut	PH-0197	North Carolina <sup>1</sup>	DW21704
Florida	E87487	North Carolina <sup>2</sup>	41
Georgia	NELAP	North Dakota	R-140
Georgia <sup>1</sup>	923	Ohio-VAP	CL0069
Idaho	TN00003	Oklahoma	9915
Illinois	200008	Oregon	TN200002
Indiana	C-TN-01	Pennsylvania	68-02979
lowa	364	Rhode Island	221
Kansas	E-10277	South Carolina	84004
Kentucky <sup>1</sup>	90010	South Dakota	n/a
Kentucky <sup>2</sup>	16	Tennessee 14	2006
Louisiana	AI30792	Texas	T 104704245-07-TX
Maine	TN0002	Texas ⁵	LAB0152
Maryland	324	Utah	6157585858
Massachusetts	M-TN003	Vermont	VT2006
Michigan	9958	Virginia	109
Minnesota	047-999-395	Washington	C1915
Mississippi	TN00003	West Virginia	233
Missouri	340	Wisconsin	9980939910
Montana	CERT0086	Wyoming	A2LA
Nebraska	NE-OS-15-05		

#### Third Party & Federal Accreditations

A2LA – ISO 17025	1461.01	AIHA	100789
A2LA – ISO 17025 <sup>5</sup>	1461.02	DOD	1461.01
Canada	1461.01	USDA	S-67674
EPA-Crypto	TN00003		

<sup>1</sup> Drinking Water <sup>2</sup> Underground Storage Tanks <sup>3</sup> Aquatic Toxicity <sup>4</sup> Chemical/Microbiological <sup>5</sup> Mold <sup>n/a</sup> Accreditation not applicable

#### **Our Locations**

ESC Lab Sciences has sixty-four client support centers that provide sample pickup and/or the delivery of sampling supplies. If you would like assistance from one of our support offices, please contact our main office. ESC Lab Sciences performs all testing at our central laboratory.



PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853780 DATE/TIME: 08/19/16 09:08

14.14-22	Billing Inform	nation:			Analysis	/ Container / F	Preservative	1	Chain of Custody	Page of
Partner Engineering- Eatontown NJ 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatontor	nna Istrial Way W wn, NJ 07724	4							OF CHOICE
									12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 371	
eport to:	mgenna	@partneresi	.com		de la compañía				Phone: 615-758-5858 Phone: 800-767-5859	
roject Union County Vocational Tech Schr	ol	City/State Sco	oton plains,						Fax: 012-128-2829	12
Union County Vocational recti Scho		Loh Project #	<u>`NJ</u>			12.45			L# (D)	180
Phone: 609-947-7563 Client Project # G11381150	00	PARENGEI	NJ-DW	INO3					K194	
Collected by (print)	- 11	P.O. #		ШЦ					Acctnum:PAR	ENGENJ
Matt Grenna Bistocci f	911	Date R	esults Needed	HD					Template:	
Collected by (signature):  Rush? (Lab MUST E Same Day	e Notified)	Duten		L H					TSR:	
Mext Day     Two Day		Email?	_No XYes No.	250					PB:	
Packed on Ice N Y Three Day	25%	FAX? X	no res of	5					Shipped Via:	
Sample ID Comp/Grab Matrix	* Depth	Date	Time Cntrs	B	1				Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
152 POE Tratorial DIA	250ml	- 8/12/12	1201							0
ISON DOVE THINKING AND I	1	1	12:16							
By-Foulty SOID			12:16							82
10 Gradilla SoiD And			12:17				2.2.2.			
ICI-attendo Statul Re			12:18					-		03
100 - a dayla Study 28 High			12:19							
100 Winde Statut Darwing			12:18							01
HOS-WINC MER			12:19							
E E E P Llures			12:25							05
LICE GORD Alure Alel		V	12:26 V							
166-rest weise tung				and a second	nH		Temp	10	17 3604	384
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - WasteWater DW	- Drinking Wa	ter <b>OT</b> - Other		20 (1	10		Other	Hold	#	
Remarks: If Withal Soumple comes b	x(Kabl	the action	level-Analy	re the	5h mple	w	via: UPS	Cond	ition: (lat	use only)
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:	15/1G	Time: ////T	Received by: [Signature]	$\leq$		FedEx	Courier			me U
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:		Time:	Received by: (Signature	K	Tem	mp: °C	HU BI	L coc	Seal Intact: Y	NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:		Time:	Received for lab by: (Sig	nature)	Dat	16/16	199 90	рнс		· •

mpany Name/Address:	Billing Inform	mation:	en folgen bekennen en er en			Analysis / Co	ntainer / Preservat	ive		Chain of Custody	Page of
Partner Engineering- Eatontown NJ 511 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatontov	nna Istrial Way V wn, NJ 0772	V 4								ESC
eport to:	Email To:	andridodonić silones annosovalno, radružnu složan sravja								12065 Lebanon Rd	8:220
latt Genna	mgenna(	@partneresi	.com	04						Phone: 615-758-585	
escription: Union County Vocational Tech Scho	ol	City/State <i>S<sub>C</sub></i> Collected:	otch Plain NJ	Se V						Fax: 615-758-5859	
hone: 609-947-9563 Client Project # ax:	00	Lab Project # PARENGEN	NJ-DW	NO3	A					Table #	160
Matt Benna Bistoschi	Ha/1	P.O. #		DPE HI						Acctnum: <b>PAR</b>	ENGENJ
ollected by (signature): Rush? (Lab MUST Be Same Day Next Day Two Day Two Day	e Notified) 200% 	Date Ri Email? FAX? XM	esults Needed _No ŽYes No Yes	-250mL H						Prelogin: TSR: PB:	
		0		of O						Shipped Via:	
Sample ID Comp/Grab Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time			1				Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
67-RM 511 SINK DW	250ml	8/14/6	12:28	L A						-	of
69-00ts de Student RE			12:31								07
70-aufside Student Reflesh			12:32								
71 OUTSIDE STUGENT RR2			12:51								R
172 OUTS de Studiunt RR2 Ausi			12:32								
173-RM 619			12:35								09
F4-RMG19 flush			12:36								
75-auts de 400			12:41								,A
76-cutside 200 Rusy V	V	V	12:42	$  \mathbf{v}  $							10
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - WasteWater DW - I	Drinking Water	OT - Other		~		рН	Temp		6617	1 3604	(384
Remarks: IF Initial Sample comes bad	K abore	action les	el-analyze	e Hush	Saup	Flow	Other		Hold #		
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:	5/16	me: //:/S	eceived by: (Signat	-	/	Samples rei	turned via: UP	S	Condition:	(lab u	se only) tr
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:	Ti	me: Re	eceived by: (Signat	ure)		Temp: AMB	°C Bottles Re	BR	COC Seal I	ntact:Y	NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:		me: Re	eceived for lab by:	(Signature)		Date:	Time:	60	pH Checke	d: NCF:	

company Name/Address:	nin der der der konst sin die stadige oppositier ook	1000 dilling di balo cadi se propo di sco con di se cudesi	Billing Info	ormation:			Ţ		Analysis	/ Conta	iner / Pres	ervative		Chair	of Custody	Dago of
Partner Engineering- Eatc 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	ontow	n NJ	Matt G 611 Inc Eatont	Genna dustrial W own, NJ 0	/ay W )7724						Clark .				KE S.C	ESC
leport to:			Email To:		di se									12065	URLAB	
latt Genna			mgenn	a@partne	eresi.com									Moun Phone	t Juliet, TN 371 : 615-758-585	
Project Description: Union County Vocation	nal Teo	ch Scho	ol	City/State Collected:	Scotan Pla	TAS	a							Phone Fax: 6	: 800-767-585 15-758-5859	
hone: 609-947-7563 Client	t Project #   38	1150	СО	Lab Project	IGENJ-DW		03 2							L #	d'	\$378.
ollected by (print):	acility ID	# /		NO #		· · · .	NH							Table	2 #	
Matt Genna B	istocc	ci Ha	11	P.O. #			DPE							Acctr	um:PAR	ENGENJ
R	La Same Da	ab MUST Be	Notified)	D	ate Results Needed		E				1 WA (2011) 14			Deale	plate:	
nmediately -	Next Da	dy		Emai	il?No Xes	1	mO							TSR:	gin:	
acked on Ice N Y	Three Day	ay	50% 25%	FAX?	No Yes	No. of	25						Caroline -	PB:		
Sample ID Com	p/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	BG				14 14 - 14 - 1			Shipp	ed Via:	
22-Mitc 10110000		DII	150	10/12	1612.41	+	<u>a</u>							Rem./0	Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
78-01HSide 400(2)-fwal		JW	122UM	H O/14	12:49											
79-401 WF	na de la competition de la competition de la competition de la competition de la competition de la comp	e :			D'47											
C-402 UEDAUSL					12:45											12
c1-402 (1) F(2)					12:42									197 1889-5-5		
0-402 WF(2) Flush					12:17 VILV	+++										13
X2-401 WE					12:50											
of the Anel					12:02	+										14
S-401 WERD					12.62	+++		<u>P/</u>						menerona esta basis sent dente persona		
56-HOI 111F(2) Place					12.64	$\mathbf{H}$			1 1 - 201 - 201						8:21 	15
c or wrestread			<u> </u>	<u> </u>	110.7	<u>    </u>							1			A .
Aatrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - V	WasteWat	ter DW - Di	rinking Wate	r OT - Other_	1 1 21	$\cap$	1000		рН		_ Temp	<u></u>	661	7 .360	94 12	84
marks: It initial Souple Co	alves b	ack a	bue ac	then let	vel- analyze	flu	5/2	tayph	Flow_		Other		Hold #			
inquished by : (Signature)		Date:	110	ime:	Received by: (Signa	ture)	1	1	Samples	returne	d via: 🔲	UPS	Conditi	on:	(lab use	only)
inquished by : (Signature)		0/12/	16		Provinsi harrista	$\bigvee$	<u> </u>		□ Fed	dEx 🗖	Courier	□				112
		⊷ ut L, ⊆ .	1		Peceived by: (Signat	uray			Temp: AMB	°(	Bottles 4L	Received: 13R	COC Se	al Intact:	1.	N NA
inquished by : (Signature)	E	Date:	j. J	ime:	Received for lab by:	(Signatu	ire) 1		Date	A.	Time:	00	pH Che	cked:	NCF:	<u></u>

ompany Name/Address:			Billing Infor	mation:	at the	2	-		Analysis	/ Container /	Preserva	tive		Chain of Custody	Page of
Partner Engineering- Ea 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	atontow	ın NJ	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatonto	enna ustrial Way V wn, NJ 0772	N 4										ESC
eport to:			Email To:			in in the second								12065 Lebanon Rd	
latt Genna			mgenna	@partneresi	.com									Phone: 615-758-585 Phone: 800-767-585	
escription: UC Vo Te	ch			City/State Sco Collected:	Heh ghu	is,								Fax: 615-758-5859	1726
hone:609 9477563 <sup>c</sup>	lient Project	#		Lab Project #										l'able#	<u> </u>
ollected by (print):	ite/Facility ID	Hall	Addition	P.O. #										Acctnum: <b>PAR</b>	ENGENJ
ollected by (signature): mmediately acked on Ice N Y	Rush? (L Same D Next D Two Da	ab MUST Be Day ay Day	Notified) 200% 	Date Ri  Email? FAX?N	esults Needed _NoYes NoYes	No. of	$\overline{\gamma}$							Prelogin: TSR: PB:	
Sample ID (	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	V							Shipped Via:	
X7- FACULTY COOMSLAK		DUI	050	8/12/16	1:02	1								Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
1 ( Chail			120411	41410	1:02										16
RI fitnes ner ZIA					1:04							And a state of a			
O" "And					1:05			4. 							17
PIL GUINES NEWS 71019)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		. /		1:04										.1
90° " Guer					1:06									-	18
92 alk de 207 ulf					1:07										
914 · · · · · · ·					1:08										19
35 autode 707 marsh					1:07										0
96' "'hul		$\forall$	1.V		1:00							10080°.1		1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1	10
TWOM			1 Y		<u>Lasens Xeel</u>	I V I							11	1-1-2-1	1 1304
Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater W	W - WasteW	ater <b>DW</b> - D	rinking Water	OT - Other	<u>201</u>	C	1		pH	Τε	emp	<u>- 1927 -</u> 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 - 1927 -	66	11 4 40	[ [ / 0/
emarks: IF Initial Saw	ype a	above	action	level - an	slyte	tws	·h	2	Flow	Ot	her	00-070-0004 (galanteen alle	Hold #		
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:		me: Re	ceived by: (Sign	ature)	C		Samples	s returned via	a: 🗆 UP	S	Condition:	(lab u	se only)
efinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	7 P Ti	me: Re	ceived by: (Sign	ature)			Temp:	Cor Cor Cor	ottles Re	eceived:		1	MIL
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	Ti	me: Re	ceived for lab b	y: (Signat	ure)		Date:	1	[U] Fime:	R 8/1	COC Seal II	tact: YY	NNA
			The second second		~1	11	.1.6		2/11	111.	111	ma	47		

ompany Name/Address:			Billing Infor	mation:					Analysis /	Contai	ner / Preser	vative		Chain of Custod	Page of
Partner Engineering- E 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	atontow	'n NJ	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatonto	nna Istrial Way wn, NJ 077	W 24									-A/B 5-	ESC
port to:			Email To:	1										YOUR LA 12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37	
oject			Ingenna	City/State	ofou plan	15								Phone: 615-758-58 Phone: 800-767-58 Fax: 615-758-5859	
none: 604 447 7563	Client Project	ŧ		Lab Project #										L# 33	13781
Silected by (print): Matt Glam S	ite/Facility ID	#Hall	Addition	P.O. #	Results Needed									Acctnum: <b>PAF</b> Template:	RENGENJ
nmediately acked on Ice N Y	Same D Same D Next Da Two Da Three D	ad MUST Be lay ay y lay	Notified) 200% 	Email?	NoYes	No.	2							Prelogin: TSR: PB:	
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	2							Shipped Via:	
197-WF outside 812		Charles	1250mL	8/12	1:12									Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
198° 'Aush		DW			1:13										
199 WH autsile 807					1:14				-						22
200° Thish		¥.	V	V	1:12										
in an			· · · · ·												
	-														
		Antidemannanen en							10		:				
	en de la companya de La companya de la comp														
Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater W	<b>W</b> - WasteWa	ater <b>DW</b> - Dr	inking Water	OT - Other					рН		Temp		661	- 360UT	384
emarks:									Flow		Other		Hold #		
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	Tir	ne: R	eceived by: (Signat			>	Samples	returne Ex 🛛	d via: □L Courier		Conditio	n: (lab u	se offer
telingdished by : (Signature)		Date:	Tir	ne: R	eeeived by: (Signa	ture) /	<u> </u>		Temp:	°(	Bottles	Received: BR	COC Sea	Intact:Y	NNA
eiinquisned by : (Signature)		Date:	Tir	he: R	eceived for lab by:	Signati	ure)		Bate/	11.	Time:	$(1_{\ell})$	pH Check	ked: NCF:	



YOUR LAB OF CHOICE

# **Cooler Receipt Checklist**

Client:

PARENIENS

753780 SDG#

By Alex Schulert -16 Cooler Received/Opened On: 8-14

Temperature Upon Receipt: MM 0°c

(Signature)

Cooler Receipt Check List	Yes	No	N/A
Were custody seals on outside of cooler and intact?	$\overline{\mathcal{N}}$		
Were custody papers properly filled out (ink, signed, etc.)?	2		
Did all bottles arrive in good condition?	1		
Were correct bottles used for the analyses requested?	2.		
Was sufficient amount of sample sent in each bottle?	1		
Were correct preservatives used?	1		
Were all applicable sample containers checked for preservation?	7		
(Any samples not in accepted pH range noted on COC .)			
If applicable, was an observable VOA headspace present?			7
Non Conformance Generated? (If yes see attached NCF)		\	







**Matt Shacklock** 

# **Non-Conformance Form ESC** Lab Sciences

_	ogin #L853780	Client:	PA:	ARENGENJ Date:8/16	Evaluated by:Matt S
-	Non-Conformance (che	sck ap	ildi	(cable items)	
	Sample Integrity			Chain of Custody Clarification	
10	Parameter(s) past holding time		×	Login Clarification Needed	If Broken Container:
	Improper temperature			Chain of custody is incomplete	Insufficient packing material around container
	Improper container type			Please specify Metals requested.	Insufficient packing material inside cooler
$\mathbb{R}^{n-1}$	Improper preservation			Please specify TCLP requested.	Improper handling by carrier (FedEx / UPS / Courie
	Insufficient sample volume.			Received additional samples not listed on coc.	Sample was frozen
	Sample is biphasic.			Sample ids on containers do not match ids on coc	Container lid not intact
	Vials received with headsp	ace.	1	Trip Blank not received.	If no Chain of Custody:
	Broken container			Client did not "X" analysis.	Received by:
	Broken container:			Chain of Custody is missing	Date/Time:
	Sufficient sample remains				Temp./Cont. Rec./pH:
					Carrier:
					Tracking#

# Login Comments: Didn't receive sample 171-OUTSIDE STUDENT (-08)

Client informed by:	Call	X	Email	Voice Mail	Date: 8/17/16	Time:	8:36
TSR Initials: TAH	Client Cont	act: 1	Matt Genna				
Login Instructions:							

Client notified via email.

This E-mail and any attached files are confidential, and may be copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete/destroy all information received.



# ANALYTICAL REPORT

August 24, 2016



# Partner Engineering & Science - NJ

Sample Delivery Group: Samples Received: Project Number: Description: Site: Report To:

L853750 08/16/2016 61138115000 Union County Vocational Tech School WEST HALL Mr. Matt Genna 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724

Entire Report Reviewed By:

Hamill lan

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative

Results relate only to the items tested or calibrated and are reported as rounded values. This test report shall not be reproduced, except in full, without written approval of the laboratory. Where applicable, sampling conducted by ESC is performed per guidance provided in laboratory standard operating procedures: 060302, 060303, and 060304.
### TABLE OF CONTENTS

<sup>1</sup> Cp
<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

\*

<sup>1</sup> Cp: Cover Page	1
<sup>2</sup> Tc: Table of Contents	2
<sup>3</sup> Ss: Sample Summary	4
<sup>4</sup> Cn: Case Narrative	11
⁵Sr: Sample Results	12
017-POE BOILER BR L853750-01	12
019-POE BR SINK L853750-02	13
021-RM 308A L853750-03	14
023-OUTSIDE 308A L853750-04	15
025-OUTSIDE 307 L853750-05	16
027-OUTSIDE 307 L853750-06	17
029-OUTSIDE 314 L853750-07	18
031-RM 312 WF L853750-08	19
033 RM 313 WF L853750-09	20
035 RM 317 L853750-10	21
037-ROOM 319 L853750-11	22
039-HALLWAY OUTSIDE 318 WF1 L853750-12	23
041-HALL OUTSIDE 318 WF2 L853750-13	24
043-OUTSIDE 325 L853750-14	25
045-OUTSIDE 325 (2) L853750-15	26
047-331 CULINARY SINK 1 L853750-16	27
049-331 CULINARY SINK 2 L853750-17	28
051-331 CULINARY SINK 3 L853750-18	29
053-331 CULINARY SINK 4 L853750-19	30
055-331 CULINARY SINK 5 L853750-20	31
057-330 CULINARY SINK 1 L853750-21	32
059-330 CULINARY SINK 2 L853750-22	33
061-330 CULINARY SINK 3 L853750-23	34
063-330 CULINARY SINK 4 L853750-24	35
065-WF ACROSS CAF 1 L853750-25	36
067-WF ACROSS CAF 2 L853750-26	37
069-CAF PREP SINK 1 L853750-27	38
071-CAF PREP SINK 2 L853750-28	39
073-CAF PREP SINK 3 L853750-29	40
075-CAF SINK SERVE L853750-30	41
077-OUTSIDE CAFERIA WF 1 L853750-31	42
079-OUTSIDE CAFERIA WF 2 L853750-32	43
081-342 WF L853750-33	44
083-OUTSIDE 341 L853750-34	45

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME:

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

₩	

Ср

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

085-OUTSIDE 341 (2) L853750-35	46
087-RM 343 SINK L853750-36	47
089-344 GYM L853750-37	48
091-OUTSIDE 346 (1) L853750-38	49
093-OUTSIDE 346 (2) L853750-39	50
095-RM 345 WF L853750-40	51
097-RM 366 WF L853750-41	52
099-OUTSIDE 363 (1) L853750-42	53
101-OUTSIDE 363 (2) L853750-43	54
103-RM4 BAKERY (1) L853750-44	55
105-RM4 BAKERY (2) L853750-45	56
107-RM 6 SUPERMARKET 1 L853750-46	57
109-RM 6 SUPERMARKET 2 L853750-47	58
111-OUTSIDE RM 6 (1) L853750-48	59
113-OUTSIDE RM 6 (2) L853750-49	60
034 RM313 WF F L853750-51	61
064 330 CULINARY SINK 4 F L853750-52	62
<sup>6</sup> Qc: Quality Control Summary	63
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	63
<sup>7</sup> GI: Glossary of Terms	69
<sup>8</sup> Al: Accreditations & Locations	70
<sup>9</sup> Sc: Chain of Custody	71

PAGE:

3 of 82

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

017-POE BOILER BR L853750-01 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 07:58	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:09	JDG
019-POE BR SINK L853750-02 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 07:58	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:28	JDG
021-RM 308A L853750-03 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:03	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:31	JDG
023-OUTSIDE 308A L853750-04 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:06	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:33	JDG
025-OUTSIDE 307 L853750-05 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:12	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:36	JDG
027-OUTSIDE 307 L853750-06 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:14	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:39	JDG
029-OUTSIDE 314 L853750-07 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:19	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:42	JDG
031-RM 312 WF L853750-08 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:20	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:44	JDG

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

033 RM 313 WF L853750-09 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:28	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:47	JDG
035 RM 317 L853750-10 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:32	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899418	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 11:50	JDG
037-ROOM 319 L853750-11 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:36	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:11	JDG
039-HALLWAY OUTSIDE 318 WF1 L853750-12	DW		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:40	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:24	JDG
041-HALL OUTSIDE 318 WF2 L853750-13 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:42	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:27	JDG
043-OUTSIDE 325 L853750-14 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:52	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:30	JDG
045-OUTSIDE 325 (2) L853750-15 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:55	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:33	JDG
047-331 CULINARY SINK 1 L853750-16 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:56	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:35	JDG

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

049-331 CULINARY SINK 2 L853750-17 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 08:57	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:38	JDG
051-331 CULINARY SINK 3 L853750-18 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:00	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:41	JDG
053-331 CULINARY SINK 4 L853750-19 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:02	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:43	JDG
055-331 CULINARY SINK 5 L853750-20 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 07:58	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899420	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 12:46	JDG
057-330 CULINARY SINK 1 L853750-21 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:15	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:13	JDG
059-330 CULINARY SINK 2 L853750-22 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:16	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:28	JDG
061-330 CULINARY SINK 3 L853750-23 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:17	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:30	JDG
063-330 CULINARY SINK 4 L853750-24 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:18	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:33	JDG

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:25	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:36	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:26	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:38	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:29	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:41	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:30	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:44	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:31	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:46	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:36	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899421	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 13:49	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:42	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:08	JDG
		Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:43	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:22	JDG
	Batch         Batch         WG899421         Batch         WG899423         Batch         WG899423         Batch         WG899423	Batch Dilution WG899421 1	BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeBatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899423108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899423108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899423108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899423108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG899423108/17/16 07:58BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeWG8994231 </td <td>BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:36BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeBatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:36BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:38Collected by Matt GennaCollected date/time 08/12/16 09:2908/18/16 13:38WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:41WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:41WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG8994231&lt;</td>	BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:36BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeBatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:36BatchDilutionPreparation date/timeAnalysis date/timeWG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:38Collected by Matt GennaCollected date/time 08/12/16 09:2908/18/16 13:38WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:41WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:41WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:44WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:46WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG899421108/17/16 07:5808/18/16 13:49WG8994231<

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

081-342 WF L853750-33 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:53	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:24	JDG
083-OUTSIDE 341 L853750-34 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:53	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:27	JDG
085-OUTSIDE 341 (2) L853750-35 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:54	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:30	JDG
087-RM 343 SINK L853750-36 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 09:59	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:33	JDG
089-344 GYM L853750-37 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:02	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:35	JDG
091-OUTSIDE 346 (1) L853750-38 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:12	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:38	JDG
093-OUTSIDE 346 (2) L853750-39 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:13	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:41	JDG
095-RM 345 WF L853750-40 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:15	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899423	1	08/17/16 07:58	08/18/16 14:43	JDG

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Ср

Tc

Ss

Cn

Sr

Qc

GI

ΆI

Sc

097-RM 366 WF L853750-41 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:19	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:18	JDG
099-OUTSIDE 363 (1) L853750-42 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:23	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:26	JDG
101-OUTSIDE 363 (2) L853750-43 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:24	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:29	JDG
103-RM4 BAKERY (1) L853750-44 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:32	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:31	JDG
105-RM4 BAKERY (2) L853750-45 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:33	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:40	JDG
107-RM 6 SUPERMARKET 1 L853750-46 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:39	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:43	JDG
109-RM 6 SUPERMARKET 2 L853750-47 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:41	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation date/time	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:45	JDG
111-OUTSIDE RM 6 (1) L853750-48 DW			Collected by Matt Genna	Collected date/time 08/12/16 10:45	Received date/time 08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis date/time	Analyst
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:48	JDG

PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853750

ONE LAB. NATIONWIDE.

\*

Sc

			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
113-OUTSIDE RM 6 (2) L853750-49 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 10:45	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG899424	1	08/17/16 07:59	08/18/16 09:51	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
034 RM313 WF F L853750-51 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 08:29	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG900923	1	08/23/16 09:13	08/23/16 21:15	JDG
			Collected by	Collected date/time	Received date/time
064 330 CULINARY SINK 4 F L853750-52 DW			Matt Genna	08/12/16 09:22	08/16/16 09:00
Method	Batch	Dilution	Preparation	Analysis	Analyst
			date/time	date/time	
Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8	WG900923	1	08/23/16 09:13	08/23/16 21:24	JDG

### CASE NARRATIVE

\*

All sample aliquots were received at the correct temperature, in the proper containers, with the appropriate preservatives, and within method specified holding times. All MDL (LOD) and RDL (LOQ) values reported for environmental samples have been corrected for the dilution factor used in the analysis. All Method and Batch Quality Control are within established criteria except where addressed in this case narrative, a non-conformance form or properly qualified within the sample results. By my digital signature below, I affirm to the best of my knowledge, all problems/anomalies observed by the laboratory as having the potential to affect the quality of the data have been identified by the laboratory, and no information or data have been knowingly withheld that would affect the quality of the data.

mill

T. Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative



<sup>2</sup>т.

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00744		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:09	WG899418	JDG

TC
<sup>³</sup> Ss
4
<sup>⁴</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
9 22 <sup>°</sup>



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00139		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:28	WG899418	JDG





### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:31	WG899418	JDG

<sup>-</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:33	WG899418	JDG

IC
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
9
Sc

## ₩

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:36	WG899418	JDG

Tc
³Ss
⁴Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°SC



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:39	WG899418	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
³Ss
4
<sup>°</sup> Cn
5
ຶSr
6
Qc
7
<sup>′</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:42	WG899418	JDG





Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00925		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:44	WG899418	JDG



SDG: L853750 PAGE: 19 of 82



Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.0282		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:47	WG899418	JDG

SDG: L853750 PAGE: 20 of 82



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00431		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 11:50	WG899418	JDG

⁻Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00149		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:11	WG899420	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:24	WG899420	JDG





### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00151		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:27	WG899420	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
_
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00155		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:30	WG899420	JDG



#### SAMPLE RESULTS - 15 L853750



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00132		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:33	WG899420	JDG



#### 047-331 CULINARY SINK 1 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 08:56

## SAMPLE RESULTS - 16



#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00220		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:35	WG899420	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
<sup>5</sup> Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> Sc

#### 049-331 CULINARY SINK 2 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 08:57

## SAMPLE RESULTS - 17



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00120		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:38	WG899420	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

SDG: L853750 PAGE: 28 of 82

#### 051-331 CULINARY SINK 3 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:00

## SAMPLE RESULTS - 18



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:41	WG899420	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

## 053-331 CULINARY SINK 4 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:02

## SAMPLE RESULTS - 19



Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00141		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:43	WG899420	JDG



#### 055-331 CULINARY SINK 5 collected date/time: 08/12/16 07:58

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 20

## \*

Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00299		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 12:46	WG899420	JDG



#### 057-330 CULINARY SINK 1 collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:15

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 21



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00127		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:13	WG899421	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

#### 059-330 CULINARY SINK 2 collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:16

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 22



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00238		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:28	WG899421	JDG



#### 061-330 CULINARY SINK 3 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:17

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 23



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00105		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:30	WG899421	JDG

Тс
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
⁰Sc

SDG: L853750 PAGE: 34 of 82

#### 063-330 CULINARY SINK 4 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:18

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 24

## \*

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.0328		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:33	WG899421	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
⁴Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:36	WG899421	JDG





#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00264		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:38	WG899421	JDG

Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
⁴Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc


Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00101		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:41	WG899421	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:44	WG899421	JDG



SDG: L853750 PAGE: 39 of 82

## \*

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00212		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:46	WG899421	JDG

IC
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00334		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 13:49	WG899421	JDG

10
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:08	WG899423	JDG





#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:22	WG899423	JDG

Тс
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:24	WG899423	JDG

TC
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

## \*

Τс

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:27	WG899423	JDG

<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

# ₩

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:30	WG899423	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
3
SS
<sup>4</sup> Cn
<sup>5</sup> Cr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
7
GI
8
AI
°Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00114		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:33	WG899423	JDG





#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:35	WG899423	JDG

Тс
<sup>3</sup> Ss
4
<sup>≁</sup> Cn
-
ືSr
6
ဳQc
7
<sup>′</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
Sc



Ср

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00101		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:38	WG899423	JDG

## \*

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00191		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:41	WG899423	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



Ср

#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit Dilution		Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00342		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 14:43	WG899423	JDG



SDG: L853750 PAGE: 51 of 82



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst	
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time			2
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:18	WG899424	JDG	-

Тс
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

# \*

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:26	WG899424	JDG

IC
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

## ₩

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:29	WG899424	JDG

⁻Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc



#### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.0110		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:31	WG899424	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> AI
<sup>9</sup> Sc

## \*

Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.0147		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:40	WG899424	JDG



## ₩

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:43	WG899424	JDG

Tc
<sup>3</sup> Ss
⁴Cn
<sup>5</sup> Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

#### 109-RM 6 SUPERMARKET 2 Collected date/time: 08/12/16 10:41

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 47

## ₩

Ср

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00123		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:45	WG899424	JDG

<sup>2</sup> Tc
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
9

## ₩

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:48	WG899424	JDG

10
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
°Sc

# ₩

### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	ND		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/18/2016 09:51	WG899424	JDG

I C
<sup>3</sup> Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc



### Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.00444		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/23/2016 21:15	WG900923	JDG

Тс
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

# 064 330 CULINARY SINK 4 F Collected date/time: 08/12/16 09:22

# SAMPLE RESULTS - 52



	Result	Qualifier	Det. Limit	Reference Limit	Dilution	Analysis	Batch	Analyst
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l		date / time		
Lead	0.0101		0.00100	0.0150	1	08/23/2016 21:24	WG900923	JDG

IC
³Ss
<sup>4</sup> Cn
⁵Sr
<sup>6</sup> Qc
<sup>7</sup> Gl
<sup>8</sup> Al
<sup>9</sup> Sc

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY L853750-01.02.03.04.05.06.07.08.09.10

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157687-1 08/18/	16 10:58			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157687-3 08/18/16	6 11:04 • (LCSD)	R3157687-4 0	08/18/16 11:06							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0453	0.0446	91	89	85-115			2	20

#### L853750-01 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-01 08/18/16	11:09 • (MS) R3	157687-5 08/1	8/16 11:12 • (MSI	D) R3157687-6	08/18/16 11:15							
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00744	0.0538	0.0553	93	96	1	70-130			3	20

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/24/16 10:42

PAGE: 63 of 82

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY L853750-11,12,13,14,15,16,17,18,19,20

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157688-1 08/18/	/16 11:58			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157688-3 08/18/16	6 12:03 • (LCSD	) R3157688-4	08/18/16 12:08							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0465	0.0481	93	96	85-115			4	20

#### L853750-11 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-11 08/18/16 1	2:11 • (MS) R315	57688-5 08/18	/16 12:14 • (MSE	D) R3157688-6	08/18/16 12:16							
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00149	0.0486	0.0467	94	90	1	70-130			4	20

DATE/TIME: 08/24/16 10:42

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY <u>1853750-21,22,23,24,25,26,27,28,29,30</u>

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

#### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157742-1 08/18/1	6 13:03			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157742-3 08/18/16	5 13:08 • (LCSD)	) R3157742-4(	08/18/16 13:11							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0465	0.0473	93	95	85-115			2	20

#### L853750-21 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-21 08/18/16	13:13 • (MS) R31	157742-5 08/18	3/16 13:16 • (MS	D) R3157742-6	08/18/16 13:19							
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00127	0.0489	0.0485	95	94	1	70-130			1	20

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/24/16 10:42

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY <u>1853750-31,32,33,34,35,36,37,38,39,40</u>

Ср

Τс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

Â

Sc

### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157743-1 08/18/1	6 13:57			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157743-3 08/18/16	6 14:03 • (LCSD)	R3157743-4 C	8/18/16 14:06							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0469	0.0477	94	95	85-115			2	20

### L853750-31 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-31 08/18/16	14:08 • (MS) R3	3157743-5 08/1	8/16 14:11 • (MS	D) R3157743-6	08/18/16 14:14							
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	ND	0.0460	0.0458	92	92	1	70-130			0	20

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/24/16 10:42

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

#### QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY L853750-41,42,43,44,45,46,47,48,49

Тс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3157609-7 (	08/18/16 09:07			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3157609-9 08/18/16	6 09:12 • (LCSD	) R3157609-10	08/18/16 09:15	5						
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0470	0.0474	94	95	85-115			1	20

### L853750-41 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-41 08/18/16	09:18 • (MS) R3	3157609-11 08/	18/16 09:20 • (N	USD) R3157609	9-12 08/18/16 0	)9:23						
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	ND	0.0467	0.0466	93	93	1	70-130			0	20

DATE/TIME: 08/24/16 10:42

PAGE: 67 of 82

Metals (ICPMS) by Method 200.8

# QUALITY CONTROL SUMMARY

Тс

Ss

Cn

Sr

ິQc

GI

ΆI

Sc

### Method Blank (MB)

(MB) R3158747-1 08	8/23/16 21:02			
	MB Result	MB Qualifier	MB MDL	MB RDL
Analyte	mg/l		mg/l	mg/l
Lead	U		0.00026	0.00100

### Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) • Laboratory Control Sample Duplicate (LCSD)

(LCS) R3158747-3 08/23/16	5 21:08 • (LCSD	) R3158747-4	08/23/16 21:11							
	Spike Amount	LCS Result	LCSD Result	LCS Rec.	LCSD Rec.	Rec. Limits	LCS Qualifier	LCSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%	%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.0519	0.0510	104	102	85-115			2	20

### L853750-51 Original Sample (OS) • Matrix Spike (MS) • Matrix Spike Duplicate (MSD)

(OS) L853750-51 08/23/16	21:15 • (MS) R3	158747-5 08/2	23/16 21:18 • (M	SD) R3158747-	6 08/23/16 21::	21						
	Spike Amount	Original Result	MS Result	MSD Result	MS Rec.	MSD Rec.	Dilution	Rec. Limits	MS Qualifier	MSD Qualifier	RPD	RPD Limits
Analyte	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	mg/l	%	%		%			%	%
Lead	0.0500	0.00444	0.0553	0.0567	102	105	1	70-130			2	20

DATE/TIME: 08/24/16 10:42

# GLOSSARY OF TERMS

## ₩

Abbreviations	and Definitions	
---------------	-----------------	--

SDG	Sample Delivery Group.
MDL	Method Detection Limit.
RDL	Reported Detection Limit.
ND	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
U	Not detected at the Reporting Limit (or MDL where applicable).
RPD	Relative Percent Difference.
Original Sample	The non-spiked sample in the prep batch used to determine the Relative Percent Difference (RPD) from a quality control sample. The Original Sample may not be included within the reported SDG.
Rec.	Recovery.

Qualifier

Description

The remainder of this page intentionally left blank, there are no qualifiers applied to this SDG.



# ACCREDITATIONS & LOCATIONS

ESC Lab Sciences is the only environmental laboratory accredited/certified to support your work nationwide from one location. One phone call, one point of contact, one laboratory. No other lab is as accessible or prepared to handle your needs throughout the country. Our capacity and capability from our single location laboratory is comparable to the collective totals of the network laboratories in our industry. The most significant benefit to our "one location" design is the design of our laboratory campus. The model is conducive to accelerated productivity, decreasing turn-around time, and preventing cross contamination, thus protecting sample integrity. Our focus on premium quality and prompt service allows us to be **YOUR LAB OF CHOICE.** \* Not all certifications held by the laboratory are applicable to the results reported in the attached report.

#### State Accreditations

Alabama	40660	Nevada	TN-03-2002-34
Alaska	UST-080	New Hampshire	2975
Arizona	AZ0612	New Jersey-NELAP	TN002
Arkansas	88-0469	New Mexico	TN00003
California	01157CA	New York	11742
Colorado	TN00003	North Carolina	Env375
Conneticut	PH-0197	North Carolina <sup>1</sup>	DW21704
Florida	E87487	North Carolina <sup>2</sup>	41
Georgia	NELAP	North Dakota	R-140
Georgia <sup>1</sup>	923	Ohio-VAP	CL0069
Idaho	TN00003	Oklahoma	9915
Illinois	200008	Oregon	TN200002
Indiana	C-TN-01	Pennsylvania	68-02979
lowa	364	Rhode Island	221
Kansas	E-10277	South Carolina	84004
Kentucky <sup>1</sup>	90010	South Dakota	n/a
Kentucky <sup>2</sup>	16	Tennessee 14	2006
Louisiana	AI30792	Texas	T 104704245-07-TX
Maine	TN0002	Texas ⁵	LAB0152
Maryland	324	Utah	6157585858
Massachusetts	M-TN003	Vermont	VT2006
Michigan	9958	Virginia	109
Minnesota	047-999-395	Washington	C1915
Mississippi	TN00003	West Virginia	233
Missouri	340	Wisconsin	9980939910
Montana	CERT0086	Wyoming	A2LA
Nebraska	NE-OS-15-05		

#### Third Party & Federal Accreditations

A2LA – ISO 17025	1461.01	AIHA	100789
A2LA – ISO 17025 <sup>5</sup>	1461.02	DOD	1461.01
Canada	1461.01	USDA	S-67674
EPA-Crypto	TN00003		

<sup>1</sup> Drinking Water <sup>2</sup> Underground Storage Tanks <sup>3</sup> Aquatic Toxicity <sup>4</sup> Chemical/Microbiological <sup>5</sup> Mold <sup>n/a</sup> Accreditation not applicable

#### **Our Locations**

ESC Lab Sciences has sixty-four client support centers that provide sample pickup and/or the delivery of sampling supplies. If you would like assistance from one of our support offices, please contact our main office. ESC Lab Sciences performs all testing at our central laboratory.



PROJECT: 61138115000

SDG: L853750 DATE/TIME: 08/24/16 10:42 Cn

Sr

Qc

Gl

Sc

Billing Billing			ng Inform	Information:				Analysis / Container / Preservative Chain of Cust							Custody	Page of
Partner Engineering- Eatontown NJ 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724		NJ Ma 611 Eat	att Genna 1 Industrial Way W tontown, NJ 07724											L·A·B	E	SC
		<b>建</b> 清		State-177										Y O U F 12065 Leb	anon Rd	ов сногов Парадование Парадование
eport to:		Ema	nil To:	Inartneres	i.com									Mount Jul Phone: 61	et, TN 3712 5-758-5858	
Viatt Genna				City/State C	tol PI					1				Phone: 80 Fax: 615-7	0-767-5859 58-5859	
Description: Union County Voca	ational Tech S	School	(	Collected:	NIS NIS	5,								1 # 7	5775	3
Phone: 609-947-7563	Client Project #	5000	0	Lab Project # PARENGE	NJ-DW		NO3						K	K188		
Collected by (print) Genna	Site/Facility ID #	Hall		P.O. #			DPEHI						Acctnur Templa	Acctnum: <b>PARENGENJ</b> Template:		
follected by (signature):	Rush? (Lab M	IUST Be Notifi	ied)	Date F	Results Needed		L							Prelogir	1:	
Immediately Dacked on Ice N V Y	Same Day Next Day Two Day Three Day		.100% 50% 25%	Email?	_No XYes NoYes	No.	250m							TSR: PB:		
Sample ID	Comp/Grab Ma	atrix * D	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	BG							Shipped	l Via:	
212 200 2 201	T	111 00	50.1	0/12/14	2.60	1	<u> </u>				-			Kem./Cor	taminant	Sample # (lab only)
117-POE BONER BIE	È la	1 2	1 Mil	8/12/11	7:59											01
MOI-POIC BE SLOK					7:58											02
100-20E 82 SINKE	**************************************				7:54											
121-Rm 2084					8:03											03
22 RM 308+ FININ					8:04											
023-OURILE 20AL					8.06											04
124- Outside, 2084 A	sh				8:07											
org-attive 207				/	8:12											05
326 WHELZE 207 Flist			VI	V	8:13	V							the second			
<u></u>		Div Drielie		OT Other			1990) 1990			nН	Tem	n	61	6173	604	1784
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater Remarks: 4 IN 4 01 South	NO. Cones	back o		action	revel- on	elyz	e t	fush		Flow	Othe	er	Hold #			
Relinquished by : (Signature)	Da	ate: \$115/1	61	me: R	eceived by: (Sign	ature)	4	>		Samples ret	turned via:	UPS	Conditio	on:	(lab us	se only)
Relinquished by : (Signature)	Da	ate:	Tir	me: R	eceived by: (Sign	ature)				Temp: AMO	°С Ву	ttles Received	COC Se	al Intact:	/ 1	_NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature)	Da	ate:	Ti	me: R	leceived for lab b	y: (Signa	ture)			Date	1, Tin	0900	pH Che	cked:	NCF:	

and the second s

ompany Name/Address:		Billing Infor	mation:				Analysis / Contain	ner / Preservative		chain of custouy	
Partner Engineering- Eato 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatonto	enna ustrial Way W wn, NJ 07724							LA-B S-C-I-E-N-C-E-S MOUR LAB OF CHOICE 12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37122 Phone: 615-758-5858 Phone: 800-767-5859 Fax: 615-758-5859 Fax: 615-758-5859 L#		
eport to:	Email To: mgenna	@partneresi	.com								
Matt Genna Project Description: Union County Vocational Tech Scho		lool	City/State SC Collected:	dan glain	5, 1						
hone: 609-9H7-7563 Clien	t Project #	000	Lab Project #	NJ-DW	103					and the second	
ax: offected by (print)? Site/I Math Genna U	Facility ID # Nest Ho	<u>a//</u>	P.O. # Date R	esults Needed	HDPE HI					Template:	ENGENJ
mmediately	Kusn : (Lab MUST Same Day Next Day Two Day		Email?	_No <u>K</u> Yes NoYes	No. of					TSR: PB: Shipped Via:	
	mc/Grab Matrix	x * Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs					Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
	DI	010 1	W 8712116	H1.8	1					ļ	06
014.00616.30414		1229	the of refixe	85	1					1	
ULO-OUTSide SUPLICITIES				0.19							07
027-04562 214				8.20							
030 cutsite stitletist				8.72							R
USI-RMSIZ WE				0.24							
052 RM 312 WHY				0.04						1 - 1 - 7 - 1	09
033 KM 313 WY				0.20							-51
0:54 Rm 313 WF F				SIL							10
035 Rm 317				8:52							
* Matrix: <b>SS</b> - Soil <b>GW</b> - Groundwater <b>WM</b>	V - WasteWater D	W - Drinking Wi	ater <b>oT</b> - Other	18733	140/476	flush	pH	Temp	GG Hold #	173604	1384
Remarks: + 1014 Scuth	e Comes Date:	116/16	Time:	Received by: (Signa	ture)	110-11	Samples ret	urned via: UPS	Conditio	n: (lab	use only) MIZ U
Relinquished by : (Signature)	Date	1718	Time:	Received by: (Signa	ture)		Temp: Ang	°C Bottles Received:	COC Se	al Intact:Y	NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature)	Date		Time:	Received for lab by	: (Signature		Date:	le Time: 4:00	pH Chec 22	ked: NCF	

Company Name/Address:			Billing Info	Billing Information:					Analysis / Co	ontainer / Preservat	tive	Chain of Custody Page of						
Partner Engineering- Eatontown NJ 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724			Matt Ge 611 Ind Eatonto	enna ustrial Way V wn, NJ 0772								ESC.						
eport to: <b>/att Genna</b>			Email To: <b>mgenna</b>	@partneresi	.com								12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 371 Phone: 615-758-5858					
roject Description: Union County Voc	ational Te	ch Schoo	ol City/State Scotch Plains,									F	Phone: 800-767-5859 Fax: 615-758-5859					
Phone: 609-947-2563 Client Project # Fax:		,11600	0	Lab Project # PARENGEN	b Project # PARENGENJ-DW								L# 053	100				
Collected by (print): Matt Gauna	Site/Facility ID	Hal	ST	P.O. #			DPE HI						Acctnum: <b>PAR</b>	ENGENJ				
ollected by (signature):	Rush? (L Same D Next D Two Da Three D	ab MUST Be Day ay  Day 	Notified) 200% 	Date Ri Email? FAX? X	esults Needed _No ⊠Yes loYes	No.						F	Prelogin: TSR: PB:					
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	BG					S	Shipped Via:					
137 - Room 210		DII	250mL	KIILIG	8131							F	Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)				
828 - Room 319 Phid				17/10	0137			-						1				
239 - hallway outside 2101	F1				8:40								1. Alternation	12				
040-hall outside 318 WMP	uch				8:41									1				
141 - hall outside 318 WFZ					8:42									13				
042-hall outside 3/8 NF2+	lash				8:43									•/				
)43-045de 325					8:52									M				
DHI - Outside 325f					\$.53									1				
)H50x62250					8-52								24-14	15				
JHG WHS be 325(2)	P	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	$\checkmark$	8.5								2 1 2 <sup>2</sup> 1					
Matrix: 55 - Soil GW - Groundwater emarks: (F Mifiq) Sorma	ww-wastewa	ater <b>DW</b> -Dr buck	inking Wate	action les	vel-analyz	e fl	ush	Sompo	pH	Temp	но	e (17 11d #	3604	384				
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date: 8/15	16	IIIIS Rei	ceived by: (Signat	ture	Z	- 13	Samples re	turned via: UPS	Cor	ndition:	(ləb us	e only)				
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	Ti	me: Reg	ceived by: (Signat	ture		¢	Temp:	°C Bottles Re	R co	C Seal Inta	nct: / Y	N NA				
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	TI	me: Rei	reived for lab by:	(Signatu	ire)		Date	Time:		Chackad	INICE:					
Company Name/Address:			Billing Info	ormation:				T			Analysis	/ Contai	inor / Proce	mentico				
---------------------------------------	---	--	---	-------------------	---------	--------------------	--	-------	--	-----	-----------	----------	--------------	-----------	----------------	------------------	------------------------------	-------------------
Partner Engineering- Ea	atontow	vn NJ	Matt G	enna					T			Contai	rier / Prese	avative	and the second	Chain	of Custody	Page of
611 Industrial Way W			611 Inc	lustrial	Way V	N											14 L	SC -
Eatontown, NJ 07724			Eatont	own, N.	J 0772	4									of States	5.	XL	SC
																L·A·	B S.C	I.E.N.C.E.S
Report to:		1/10/1/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/10/	Empil To:					_								YOU	JR LAB	OF CHOICE
latt Genna			maenn	a@part	neresi	com										12065 L Mount	ebanon Rd Juliet, TN 3712	
Project Union County Vocat	tional Ta	ah Caha		City/Sta	ate <	Ide Pla		-								Phone: Phone:	615-758-5858 800-767-5859	
Description:	lional Te	cn Scho	001	Collecte	ed: )C	NJ T	15,									Fax: 615	5-758-5859	
hone: 00.94770 CI	lient Project	#		Lab Proj	ject #	******										L #	853-	150
ax: 001 1177765 (	91138	51150	30C	PARE	ENGE	NJ-DW		NO2	S							Table	#	
Matt Greyna	te/Facility ID	Hall		P.O. #				DPE H								Acctnu	um:PAR	NGENJ
pliected by (signature):	Rush? (L	ab MUST B	e Notified)		Date Re	esults Needed	) 	I								Templ	ate:	
the las	Same D	Day ay	200% 	E.	mail2	No bra	1	E								Prelog	in:	
mmediately	Two Da	ay		F4			No.	250	5							TSR:		
Sample ID C	omp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Da	ate	Time	of Cntrs	BG-	}							PB: Shippe	d Via:	
NET 251 CULING SUNV		TU	050 1	0/1	2110	NIEF	-	۵.	-	_						Rem./Co	ontaminant	Sample # (lab o,)
JAS-331 WILMER SUNKIE	2		2000	- D/	410	8:55		-										16
140-251 C. J. M. C. X2	8-					0.00	+											
DEO-31 Children Sink DR	nenti ciò cen score con presi c					8:56												17
51-2210 June Gr 2						0.07	-											
CO COLUMNIA STIPS		····				8,21	-											17
102-301 WINDRY SINSY						9:00												
255-38 WILLAGIN SINKH					-	91,01												10
5H-331 WILLIAM 151144P						9:03												17
5-381 Cullingly Sirks	<u>oži i</u>					9:02			-				line -					
356-381 WI MARY S IN 15	ję l				1	9:04												1.
Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WM	🗸 - WasteWa	ter <b>DW</b> - D	rinking Wate	r <b>OT</b> - Oth	er		damo, consistenti de la consistenti de				-				6	1611 ~	2664	3912
emarks: If Andral Cannol	D Cal	as has	1 alter			at a tina	Ci		C	al	рн		Temp		L L		7000	1704
elinguished by : (Signature)		Date:	r your	, UCHO	A TOUR	a anaya	44	15h	Za	yre	Flow		Other		Hold #			
Alle		8/15	5/16	11:15	Kec	eived by: (Signat	me)	K	en e		Samples r	eturned	d via: 🛛 (	JPS	Conditio	n:	(lab use	only)
linquished by : (Signature)		Date:		me:	Rod	eived by: (Signati	( in				Fed	Ex 🗆	Courier				0.11	, 00
					ngCi	eiven ny: (SiBust	ule)				Temp:	°C	Bottles	Received:			( N'	
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	Ti	me:	Rece	eived for lab but	Signat	ural		/	AMS		-78	an	COC Sea	al Intact: V	<u></u>	NNA
			transmus (), ()		nece /	Dedito	Jighati	urej			0/11	1.	Time:	100	pH Chec	ked:	NCF:	
	·······		in the second		V	uni					qua	14	09	.00		_		

nnpany Name/Address:	Billing Information:	gegegen von mes imgegen ogenenen andere militik is die kalitie ook soorten von met die ensember oom niemen		Analysis / Co	ntainer / Preservative		Chain of Custody	Page of	
Partner Engineering- Eatontown NJ 6 1 1 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Matt Genna 611 Industrial V Eatontown, NJ	Vay W 07724						ESC	ר ג.
							YOUR LAS	B OF CHOICE	
eport to:	Email To:						12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37	/122	<u>.</u>
Natt Genna	mgenna@partn	eresi.com				10000	Phone: 615-758-58 Phone: 800-767-58	58 59	2
roject Description: Union County Vocational Tech School	ol City/State	Scotch Plains					Fax: 615-758-5859		12
Phone: 609 - 947-7563 Client Project # 6/138/150	Lab Proje	ct # NGENJ-DW	INO3				Table #	770-	
allected by (print): Matt Grenna Site/Facility ID # West Hal	P.O. #		DPEH				Acctnum: <b>PAI</b> Template:	RENGENJ	
Collected by (signature): Rush? (Lab MUST Be 	Notified) 	Date Results Needed	50mL H				Prelogin: TSR:		
Immediately Two Day		X? No Yes of					PB:		
Sample ID Comp/Grab Matrix *	Depth Dat	e Time Cntr	BG				Shipped Via:	1	
200 220 0 L C W	960. 81	Old aut I					Kem./Contaminan		<u>"</u>
154-50 Culinous Sinki MU	12 UM Of	919						4	
acq. 20 Kulian Starp		a. 11.					- 19 M	22	
CO-330 CULINAN SUNTE		91,20							
161.30 Culinary Sink 3		9:17						23	
CS2=330 CULINOTY SINK 3F		a!21							
062-220 CULINOM SINK H		2:18						24	
OCH-330 entingen Stakliff		9172				40000	17月1月11日	-52	TAH
CG-WF Occoss Cat 1		9:25						25	8/
CCG-WF OCROSS Cof IF	V	1 9:26 V							
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - WasteWater DW -	Drinking Water <b>OT</b> - Oth	er		рн	Temp	61	173604	1384	
Remarks: If Mitra Souple caus h	uck above	action bevel - a	nalyze i	Flush Flow	Other	Hold #			
Relinquished by (Signature) Date:	Time:	Received by: (Signature)	D	Samples re	turned via: 🛛 UPS	Conditi	on: (lab	use only)	
A 4 - 8/1!	5/6 11:15	the a	1	G FedE	x 🗆 Courier 🛛	_		an or	
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:	Time:	Received by: (Signature)		Temp:	°C Bottles Received	t: COC Se	al Intact: Y	<u>N NA</u>	
Relinquished by · (Signature) Date:	Time:	Received for lab by: (Sigr	ature)	Date:	1. Time: 1. 0400	pH Che	cked: NCF	:	

Company Name/Address: Partner Engineering- I 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Eatontow	n NJ	Billing Info Matt G 611 Ind Eatonto	rmation: enna ustrial Way own, NJ 077	W '24				Analysis / Co	ntainer / Pre	eservative		Chain of Custody Page Page L-A-B S-C-I-E-N-C YOUR LAB OF CHO	
Report to: Matt Genna Project			Email To: mgenna	<b>@partnere</b>	si.com								12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37 Phone: 615-758-585 Phone: 800-767-585 Fax: 615-758-5859	
Description:	cational Te	ch Scho	ol	Collected:	NJ	15							L# 257	250
Phone:609-947-7563 Fax:	G(13)	8/15	200	PARENG	ENJ-DW		NO3						Table #	
Collected by (print): Matt Genne Collected by (signature): Immediately	Site/Facility ID West Rush? (L Same D Two Da	9# Hqll ab MUST Be Day ay ay	Notified) 200% 100% 50%	P.O. # Date Email?	Results Needed	No.	250mL HDPE H						Acctnum: <b>PAR</b> Template: Prelogin: TSR: PB-	ENGENJ
Packed on Ice NO Y	Three C	Day	25%	FAX:	Time	of Cntrs	BG						Shipped Via:	
067-WF across Cuf 2	Comp/Grab	DW	250m	8/12/1	6 9:26		٩						Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
JOK WF across Caf2F		1			9:27	1								
DOCHE PREPSINK 1					9:20									カ
071 Caf Pred SINK 2					9:30	1								28
073 Cut prep SINK3					9.31									29
Off Cat they sink 3F Off-Cat Sink Serve,					9:30									.30
076-Caf Sink Seuper		$\checkmark$		V	9:37	V								AIL
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater Remarks:	WW-Wastew	vater DW-C	K aba	er <b>or</b> - Other	1 level-av	19/11/2	ze f	USto Sa	pH PFe Flow	Temp	) 	Hold #	7 3604 13	184
Relinquished by : (Signature)	T can	Date:	5/16	Time: 11:15	Received by: (Sign	ature	X		Samples ret	urned via:	D UPS	Condition	: (lab u	se only)
Řelinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	1	Time:	Received by: (Sign	ature)			Temp: AMS	°C Bot	BR Received:	COC Seal	Intact: Y	NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature)		Date:		Time:	Received for lab b	y: (Signa	iture)		Date:///	// Yim	e: JUDD	pH Check	ed: NCF:	

ompany Name/Address:		Bandahan ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang ang a	Billing Infor	rmation:	euronos altornas a car alterne de duan van un a suaven (pages regalerante)	r's 1997 ison chiging compession		00000000 00-0070-000-00000-0000000000-000-	Analysis	lysis / Container / Preservative Chain of Custody Pa						
Vartner Engineering- E 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	atontow	vn NJ	Matt Ge 611 Inde Eatonto	enna ustrial Way own, NJ 077	7 W 724											ESC
															A.B. G.	2*I+E+N+C+E+
leport to:	196996699669669669669696669696669696969		Email To:	2	- 32	9/19/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00/00								12	2065 Lebanon Rd	OF CHOICE
latt Genna	mgenna@partneresi.com										M Ph	ount Juliet, TN 37 Ione: 615-758-585	122 - 123 -			
Description: Union County Voc	e: COQ - 947-765 Client Project #		ol	City/State >	catch Pla	'''S								Ph Fa:	one: 800-767-585 x: 615-758-5859	
<sup>thone:</sup> 609 - 947 - 763 ax:				Lab Project # PARENG	ENJ-DW		NO3						Li	# 853	750	
Collected by (print): Genna	Site/Facility II	\$1150	300	P.O. #			PE HN							Ac	ctnum:PAR	ENGENJ
ollected by (signature):	<b>Rush?</b> (L	.ab MUST Be Day	Notified)	Date	Results Needed		UL HC							Te	mplate: elogin:	
mmediately Packed on Ice N Y	Next D Two Da Three I	lay ay Day		Email? _ FAX? _>	NoYes	No. of	250r							TSI PB	R: :	
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	BBG							Shi	pped Via:	
377-045, Coferia WEI		DU	250ml	QUINIE	9.49		heles							Rer	n./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
TRANK TO COFILIE		1 Arr	1	SI PTC	9.42											51
De while a fuit		+	+		100											
177-04SIZE COF WT Z					14.13											32
280-0450e cut WH2F					19:44							5				
181-342WF					14:53											72
82-342 WF flush					9:54											
183-045de 241					9.33			1								
KH MACILE 241 Quy					0. SH									-		74
10-1-0-15CC 0 (14)000					1.01											
55-00000 541 (L)					9.04	++						1		a de la come		35
200 Wede 341 Augh		Y		V	14:00			. And							-	
Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater 1	<b>WW</b> - WasteW	ater <b>DW</b> - Dr	rinking Water	OT - Other					ъЦ		<b>-</b>	A CHORE AND	()	17	711910	1784
			in the second	or other		1	1	01	рп <u></u>		_ Temp		61	011	7609	100-
emarks: It IN19191 Sou	uple c	ames &	Dack (	abure	action belle	2-a1	alyze	twsh	Flow		Other		Hold #			
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	ILG I	me:	Received by: (Signa	ture)	$\checkmark$		Samples	s returne	d via: 🔲	UPS	Condit	ion:	(lab use	only)
Monthad by (Simplying)		12/13/	101	ľμ	5 le		<u> </u>		- Fed	dEx 🛛	Courier	□				w u
elinquisned by : (Signature)		Date:		me:	eceived by: (Signa	ture)			Temp:	°(	C Bottles	Received:	COC 54	aal Intact.	1.	<i>N</i> , <i>o</i>
elinquished by : (Signature)		Date:	Tir	me: R	eceived for lab by	(Signati	ire)	- apertal	Date://	11	Time:	nn1	pH Che	cked:	NCF.	NNA
					()	Vh	Ir.L		XIII	111.	()	400	C	)		

Company Name/Address:		Billing Information:				T			al internet processing and a second processing on					
Partner Engineering	- Eatontov	vn NJ	Matt C	Ponna					Analysis	/ Container / Pr	eservative		Chain of Custod	y Page of
611 Industrial Way W	,	/////	611 Ind	Justrial Way	W								The T	700
atontown, NJ 07724			Eatonto	own, NJ 077	24									JCL
													L.A.B S.	C-I-E-N-C-E
eport to:			Email To:				-						YOUR LAT	OF CHOIC
att Genna	mgenna@partneresi.com			si.com	1 - 11 - 1 1 - <u>- 1</u> 1							Mount Juliet, TN 37 Phone: 615-758-58	/122	
scription: Union County V	ocational Ter	ch Scho	ol	City/State S Collected:	color Bla	ins							Phone: 800-767-58 Fax: 615-758-5859	
one: 609 847 756 «	3 Client Project #	\$1(500	20	Lab Project # PARENGE	NJ-DW		03						L# 853	750
lected by (print)	Site/Facility ID	Hall	<b>Bernarden and Annalden and An</b>	P.O. #		Mensionancopiodicaldenaaged	E HN						Table #	
lected by (signature):	Rush? (L	ah MUST Be	Notified)	Date	Results Needed		- d						Acctnum:PAR	ENGENJ
Attal	Same D	Jay		Dute .	lesuits Needed		1 L		11				Prologio	
mediately	Next Da Two Da	лу аv		Email?	No Kes		00m						TSR:	
cked on Ice N 🔬 Y	Three D	/ay	25%	FAX?	No Yes	No. of	-25						PB:	
Sample ID	Comp/Grab	Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Cntrs	BG		11				Shipped Via:	
RZ-RON3H3 SUK		Tut	7501	R10/11	9,59		<b>a</b>						Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
88-RM 3H3SINK F	à. ist	for	- ANIN	191412	10:00									35
189-3HH gum		1			101.0.7	+								
90-244 gumt	s				IDIDE	+		-						37
191- 01+5He 246(1)	240				10:05	+								
192-autside 246(1)t	=				10-12									32
02-11K16246(2)					10-12	+								-
04 mitile 2460	<del>6</del>				CI-01			-						35
16. In 245ULC	4				10:14					- 15			14. L.	
OC-DAL SIGNI		++			0:0									44
16 MI STOWTIN	<u>N</u>	V I	Y	V	10:16									
Atrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwate	r WW - WasteWat	ter <b>DW</b> - Dri	inking Water	OT - Other					nH	T		lol.	1- 26.1	11784
marks: If Withel Cou	mes bal	K ab	1 aure	Mun Level	NIA	o Q.	1		Pri	remp_	a a a a a	U.U.	11 7600	(1)07
inquished by : (Signature)	T	Date:	Tir	me: Re	ceived by (Signal	- TIL	JSW	2	Flow	Other	1	Hold #		
MA		8115	116 1	1115	civery longing		$\leq$		Samples re	eturned via:	UPS	Condition:	(lab use	only) IN
inquished by : (Signature)	t	Date:	Tin	me: Bet	eived by: (Signat	ure)			L FedE	x Courier	rier 🖸			
				C		5	Temp: °C Bottles Received:			1	Mi			
inquished by : (Signature)	D	Jate:	Tim	ne: Rec	eived for lab by:	(Signatu	ire)		Date: A	Timer	OUR	COC Seal In	itact: Y	NNA
					dla	NI.H			8/10	11, 194	101	pH Checked	NCF:	
	MUN MUN			Here was a second			10/ 14/		00			and the second second		

Company Name/Address:	Billing Info	ormation:	antenati anteolormenat cavalta ditetto calinte escalato de antenati desprito fore demorr			Analysis /	Container / F	reservative		Chain of Custody	Page of
Partner Engineering- Eatontown N 611 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	NJ Matt G 611 Inc Eatont	enna Iustrial Way own, NJ 0772							L-A-B S-C		
Report to: Matt Genna	Email To: mgenn	a@partneres	il.com			J.				12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 371 Phone: 615-758-585 Phone: 800-767-585	22 8 9
Project Description: Union County Vocational Tech	School	City/State SC Collected: SC	otan planes							Fax: 615-758-5859	
Phone: 609 9477563 Client Project #	115000	Lab Project #	NJ-DW	103						Table #	100
Collected by (print): 1 Intt Gagage Site/Facility ID #	all	P.O. #		H H						Acctnum: <b>PAR</b>	ENGENJ
Collected by (signature): Rush? (Lab M	AUST Be Notified)	Date	Results Needed	L HD						Template: Prelogin:	
Immediately Two Day Two Day Two Day Three Day		Email? FAX?	No Yes	-250n						TSR: PB:	
Sample ID Comp/Grab M	latrix * Depth	Date	Time	intrs 🖁						Shipped Via:	
ROZ-PORZOCHIE	111 250	18/10	10.19							Rem./Contaminant	Sample # (lab only)
COX-Pon ZCh WE And		m q1-	10:20								
099-01k. 6 20210			0.13								47
100-cutside 252(0F			10:24								
01-While 363(2)			10.24								-43
102-045de 362 12F			10:25								
103 Bur 4 bakery (1)			10:32								.44
10H-DWH byKenDF			10:33							13.9 p. 1	
105-Rm H bakery 2			10:33								YC
106-RM H bakery2P		V	10:324	V							
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - WateWater	DW - Drinking Wa	ter <b>OT</b> - Other		1		рH	Te	mp	6600	7 3604	1384
Remarks: UF INHOL CHUES book	abore ci	etion here	1- analy20	flush	Singe	G Flow_	Ot	ner	Hold #		
Relinquished by : (Signature)	8/15/16	Time: F 11:15	Received by: (Signatu		5	Sample	s returned via dEx 🛛 Cou	: 🛛 UPS rier 🛛	Condition:	(lab u	se only)
Relinquished by : (Signature)	ité:	Time:	eceived by: (Signatu	re)		Temp: And	°C E	ottles Received:	COC Seal I	Intact: /Y	_NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature) Da	ite:	Time: F	Received for lab by. (S	Signature)		Date	1.11.	ime: ()U())	pH Checke	ed: NCF:	

am pany Name/Address:	Billing Inform	mation:					nalysis / Con	tainer / Prese	rvative		chain of custody	
Partner Engineering- Eatontown NJ 61 1 Industrial Way W Eatontown, NJ 07724	Matt Ge 611 Indu Eatonto	nna Istrial Way W wn, NJ 07724										
eport to:	Email To: mgenna	@partneresi.	com				12065 Lebanon Rd Mount Juliet, TN 37122 Phone: 615-758-5858 Phone: 830-767-5859 Fax: 615-758-5859				1122 - 2014 58 - 2014 59 - 2014	
roject eccription: Union County Vocational Tech Scho	ol	City/State GC Collected:	otan Blain	S							L# 85	3750
hone: Cold 2252 Client Project #	000	Lab Project # PARENGEN	J-DW		103						Table #	
ax: 00 (print): Matt Genna Site/Facility ID #		P.O. #	- the Needed		IDPE HI						Acctnum: <b>PA</b> Template:	RENGENJ
Collected by (signature):   Rush? (Lab MUST Bo	e Notified) 200% 100% 	Email?	_No Xyes	No.	250mL H						Prelogin: TSR: PB:	
Packed on Ice N Y Three Day	25%	FAX?	Notes	of	- Se						Shipped Via:	
Sample ID Comp/Grab Matrix *	Depth	Date	Time	Chus	B						Rem./Contamina	nt Sample # (lab only
102-Rond Sugaravitat	250m	- 812/16	10:39									16
105 Day & Supermarkit IF			10:40									47
109 Rm 6 Speanned 2			10:42									
111-Differde con 6 (D)			10:45									42
12- autside mibilit			10:46									45
13- outside (m 6(2)			10:45								1	
THE WISHER FM 62) H			1.4.46									
	1			V								15 /14
* Matrix: SS - Soil GW - Groundwater WW - WasteWater DW	- Drinking Wa	ter OT - Other		Q.			рН	Tem	p	Hold #	el 7360	41384
Remarks: If SOUPPE QUES LOOK OLDOUG	oction	1 level-0	mayre	TWS	外子	mpm	Flow	Othe	r	Conditi	on: (li	ab use only)
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:	15/46	11:15	Received by: (Signa	K	P	\$	- Fedl	Ex Courie	er	-		Mi
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:		Time:	Received by: 15ign	ature)	X		AMS	C	18BR	COC Se	al Intact:	/NNA
Relinquished by : (Signature) Date:		Time:	Received for lab b	y: (Sign	ature)		Date:/	No D	1900	pH Che	cked: N	ur:



# **Cooler Receipt Checklist**

YOUR LAB OF CHOICE

SDG# 853 750

By: \_Alex\_Schulert\_

/16

Cooler Received/Opened On: 8/

ARENGRAS

Client:

° SC. Temperature Upon Receipt;

(Signature)

Cooler Receipt Check List	Yec	N	N/A
Were custody seals on outside of cooler and intact?	3	2	
Were custody papers properly filled out (ink. signed. etc. 12			
Did all bottles arrive in good condition?			
Were correct bottles used for the analyses requested?			
Was sufficient amount of sample sent in each bottle?			
Were correct preservatives used?			
Were all applicable sample containers checked for preservation?			
(Any samples hot in accepted pH range noted on COC.)			
If applicable, was an observable VOA headspace present?			
Non Conformance Generated? (If ves see attached NCF)			1

12065 LEBANON ROAD • MOUNT JULIET, TENNESSEE 37122 800.767.5859 • 615.758.5858 • FAX 615.758.5859 www.esclabsciences.com • sales@esclabsciences.com



...Green Technology through

# Andy Vann

Alan Harvill	Friday, August 19, 2016 9:23 AM	Login; Metals; Metals Prep	L853750 PARENGENJ ** Log DW RUSH HOLD samples**	
From:	Sent:	To:	Subject:	

High

Importance:

Please add PBG to the following HOLD samples to L853750, log R3 due Wednesday 8/24

034 RM313 WF F 064 330 Culinary Sink 4 F

Thanks,

Alan Harvill Technical Service Representative Phone: 615-773-9787 Toll Free: 1-800-767-5859 ext:9787 Email: <u>aharvill@esclabsciences.com</u> This E-mail and any attached files are confidential, and may be copyright protected. If you are not the addressee, any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete/destroy all information received.

-





## LEAD IN DRINKING WATER TESTING SAMPLING PLAN

# Union County Vocational Technical Schools

1776 Raritan Road Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

August 4, 2016

PARTNER Project No. 61138115000

Prepared for:

Union County Vocational Technical Schools



800-419-4923

www.PARTNEResi.com

### Contents

1. INTRODUCTION	
2. OBJECTIVE	
3. SAMPLING PROJECT COORDINATIO	N4
3.1 School District Program Manage	r (Program Manager)4
3.2 Sampling Project Manager (Proj	ect Manager)5
Project Manager Responsibilities	5
3.2 Individual School Sampling Proje	ect Officers (Project Officers)5
Project Officer Responsibilities	6
3.3 Individual School Protocols	6
4. SCHOOL SAMPLING PRIORITY	7
5. PLUMBING SURVEY	7
5.1 Plumbing Profile	7
5.2 Filter Inventory (If Applicable)	
6. PLANNING	
6.1 Walk – Through	
6.2 Floor Diagram	
7. SAMPLE LOCATIONS	
7.1 Sample Locations	
7.2 Sample Location Codes	9
7.3 Sampling Location Inventory	9
8. SAMPLING PROCEDURES	9
8.1 Timeline	9
Prior to Sampling	
Day of Sampling	
8.2 Sample Collection	
Sample Collection Highlights	
Sample Collection Method	
Additional Sampling Event	
8.3 New Jersey Certified Laboratorie	s11
Laboratory Responsibilities	
Sampling Personnel Responsibilit	ies12

8.4 Sampling Results	12
8.5 Intermediate Remedial Measures	12
Glossary	14

### **1. INTRODUCTION**

This Lead Drinking Water Testing Sampling Plan (Sampling Plan) was developed by the Union County Vocational Technical Schools, (District), based on guidance developed by the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection (NJDEP) and the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA), to establish a plan for sampling lead at drinking water outlets used for consumption or food preparation in every school within the District (See Attachment A for full school listing). The data collected through the execution of this Sampling Plan will determine if immediate remedial measures are necessary and will assist in the prioritization of future water testing for lead in accordance with this Sampling Plan.

This Sampling Plan is based on the USEPA publication, "The 3Ts for Reducing Lead in Drinking Water in Schools" and NJDEP guidance.

The District has also developed a Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) for the sampling program which is available under separate cover.

### 2. OBJECTIVE

The 1988 Lead Contamination Control Act (LCCA) is aimed at identifying and reducing lead (Pb) in drinking water in schools and child care facilities. In response, the USEPA prepared guidance documents to assist school districts in meeting the requirements of the LCCA. The guidance documents were used as a resource in developing this Sampling Plan.

It should be noted, for the purpose of determining immediate remedial measures (i.e. taking drinking water outlets out of service and notifying parents/guardians of results), the District is required to utilize the lead action level established in the SDWA rules by the USEPA at 40 CFR 141.80 for lead in drinking water. At the time of development of this Sampling Plan, the lead action level is 15  $\mu$ g/L, which is more stringent than the guidance provided by USEPA in their Lead in Schools Guidance which recommends action be taken at drinking water outlets greater than 20  $\mu$ g/L. Schools in New Jersey that are served by their own well (not public water), which are regulated pursuant to the Federal and New Jersey SDWA, must adhere to the 15  $\mu$ g/L value for determining compliance.

### **3. SAMPLING PROJECT COORDINATION**

Testing for lead in schools requires a coordinated effort especially when multiple schools are to be included in the testing effort. Designated personnel and set protocols are essential to ensuring a coordinated effort.

3.1 School District Program Manager (Program Manager) Union County Vocational Technical Schools Program Manager: Janet Behrmann (908) 889-8288 x115

The School District Program Manager (Program Manager) is the overall authority in the execution of the District's lead sampling project. He/she is responsible for the initial notification to the District of the testing

program, obtaining funds for testing, assigning the Sampling Project Manager, requesting/enlisting the assistance from other District departments if needed, approving the District's QAPP(s), approving the Final Report for each school and coordinating with other District officials to make the results of the testing available to the public.

### 3.2 Sampling Project Manager (Project Manager)

Union County Vocational Technical Schools Sampling Project Manager: Matt Genna, Partner Engineering and Science (609) 947-7563

The Sampling Plan Project Manager (Project Manager) is responsible for overseeing the execution of lead sampling at each of the district's schools. This involves the prioritization of schools to be sampled, and adherence with the District's Sampling Plan and QAPP. He/she serves as the liaison between the District, State agencies, local Health Departments, laboratories and public water systems (if applicable). He/she reports to the Program Manager.

### **Project Manager Responsibilities**

- > Prepare the District's Specific Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) and Sampling Plan;
- Manage the Sampling Plan and QAPP;
- Oversight of Individual School Project Officers (Project Officers) to ensure that they adhere to the Sampling Plan procedures and the QAPP;
- > Purchase of equipment needed for district lead sampling;
- > Coordinate with New Jersey laboratories certified for lead testing in drinking water;
- > Coordinate with Project Officers to establish sampling schedules;
- > Ensure properly signed QAPPs are in place prior to initiation of sampling;
- Verify that officials from each school are aware when sampling is scheduled and the expected duration;
- > Review of the School Field Sampling Summary Reports prepared by Project Officers;
- Review of Laboratory Data Reports (LDR) from Laboratory Managers;
- > Review of Final Project Reports prepared by Project Officers;
- Identify limitations in the use of any laboratory data due to information provided in the accompanying School Field Sampling Summary Report;
- > Maintain the original signed QAPP(s);
- > Maintain documents, reports and records listed in QAPP, including:
  - Laboratory Data Reports (LDR)
  - o Copy of Field Sampling Summary Report with copies of field logbooks,
  - Field Walk-Through reports including Attachments B, C, D E and F of this Sampling Plan,
  - Chain of custody forms and flush tags.
  - Copy of Final Project Report
- > Maintenance of other relevant records, such as:
  - Purchase orders for analytical costs (copy).
  - o Agreement with laboratory to sample, analyze, and report with details for payment
  - Receipts (originals or copies)

### 3.2 Individual School Sampling Project Officers (Project Officers)

An Individual School Sampling Project Officer (Project Officer) shall be assigned for each school. A Project

Officer should be someone who is familiar with the school building layout and plumbing system. See District's QAPP for a list of the Project Officers.

### **Project Officer Responsibilities**

- > General project oversight for assigned school(s).
- Generate field log book for each assigned school. Document field activities including any changes to procedures outlined in the Sampling Plan or QAPP.
- > Ensure proper completion of the Plumbing Profile Form for assigned school(s) See Attachment B.
- Oversight of completion of the following reports found in the Sampling Plan which require signoff by Project Officer:
  - Water Outlet Inventory (Attachment C)
  - Filter Inventory (Attachment D)
  - Flushing Log (Attachment E)
  - Pre Sampling Water Use Certification (Attachment F).
- > Prepare labels for outlets to be sampled.
- > Prepare for Walk-Through including acquisition of School Floor Plan.
- > Attend school Walk-Through.
- Ensure proper completion of Walk-Through documentation including identification of outlets on Floor Plan, and Sampling Location Inventory with coding according to the Sampling Plan (Attachment C).
- Supervision of field activities such as Walk- Through, flushing (if required), locking school prior to sampling, and sample collection.
- > Identify low use water outlets requiring flushing and attach flush tag (Attachment G).
- Ensure that Field Sampling Team has all relevant sampling supplies including sampling bottles, labels, proper reagent water and chain of custody forms prior to collection of samples.
- > Ensure that all water outlets to be sampled prior to sampling event are labeled.
- > Ensure that all low use outlets identified for sampling had been flushed.
- > Remove flush tags from outlet once sampling is completed.
- Responsible for ensuring water remains motionless for a minimum of eight hours (last to leave the school) prior to sampling event by following procedures in Section 8.
- Verify that the Sampling Plan was followed prior to initiating sampling by completing the Pre-Sampling Water Use Certification (Attachment F).
- > Provide supervision of sampling event.
- > Document issues during sampling event in field log book.
- Prepare Field Walk-Through Report, School Field Sampling Summary Report and Final Project Report for assigned school(s).
- > Maintain field log books for each school.
- > Prepare samples for shipment and delivery to laboratory per certified laboratory instructions.
- Ensure that samples are delivered to laboratory within the time period specified by the certified laboratory

### **3.3 Individual School Protocols**

A separate log book and supporting documentation shall be kept for each school. The contents of the log book are to include the Attachments A through F found at the end of this plan. A field log book should include but not be limited to: a material evaluation, filter log, drinking water outlet inventory, flushing log, and label identification codes.

### 4. SCHOOL SAMPLING PRIORITY

The District developed a list of all school facilities scheduled for sampling. See Attachment A for the school sampling listing. Please note that the list may be updated based on conditions at the school, which prevent sampling from occurring or scheduling issues. Accordingly, the list should include a revision date.

### **5. PLUMBING SURVEY**

Prior to a sampling event, documentation of various aspects of each school's water system needs to be completed. This following information needs to be compiled and the attachments completed including:

### **5.1 Plumbing Profile**

The purpose of a Plumbing Profile (Attachment B) is to identify and categorize plumbing and infrastructure in order to prioritize schools/outlets for testing, and to identify potential sources of lead (i.e. lead service lines, or lead piping or solder). The results of the Plumbing Profile determine the sampling locations and priority within the individual school facilities.

A Plumbing Profile should include all of the following:

- > Year school built and dates of any additions
- > Building blue prints and floor diagrams
- Service line material;
- Material of internal plumbing, this is an important part of a plumbing profile, and whether it meets the current New Jersey "lead-free" plumbing code;
- > Point-of-entry or point-of-use treatment being used;
- > All drinking water outlets including fountains that are permanently out of service;
- > All drinking water outlets including fountains that are temporarily out of service;
- All drinking water outlets including drinking water fountains that are leaking or evidence of staining and in need of repair;
- Type (make and model) and location of all drinking water fountains, including detailed description that identifies of whether they are lead-lined or if they have been involved in any recalls, (See USEPA Fact Sheet at <u>http://nepis.epa.gov/Exe/ZyPDF.cgi?Dockey=30005UPU.txt</u>);
- Locations of all drinking water outlets including fountains;
- > All plumbing repairs and replacements needed for internal plumbing;
- > All plumbing repairs and replacements conducted within the past year;
- > Locations of any electrical wires grounded to water pipes

### 5.2 Filter Inventory (If Applicable)

A Filter Inventory (Attachment D) shall be prepared, including the following information:

- Location (school and outlet);
- Make and model;
- Installation date (last replaced);

- Replacement frequency;
- Documentation of repairs; and
- > Contaminants the filter is capable of and/or NSF-certified for the removing e.g. lead and others

### 6. PLANNING

### 6.1 Walk – Through

A Walk-Through must be conducted by the Project Officer prior to sampling as part of the planning process. The Walk-Through must include every room (including but not limited to classrooms, offices, bathrooms, kitchens and recreational areas) in the facility. During the Walk- Through, all drinking water and food preparation outlets to be sampled will be labeled by the Project Officer on the Floor Diagram (6.2).

The Project Officer will also conduct an onsite assessment of each sample outlet to document (using Attachment C) specific characteristics of the outlet (e.g. leaking outlets; staining). During this assessment, the water should be turned on to determine the spray pattern, whether there is adequate flow to collect samples or if any odor or color differences are present and whether the cold water faucet is functioning properly. Only cold water faucets are to be sampled. For motion sensor and metered sinks, the hot water valve will be shut off on the day of sampling. All outlets in need of repair must be repaired prior to sampling or documented on the temporary out of service list in the Plumbing Profile (Attachment B).

### 6.2 Floor Diagram

Each drinking water outlet shall be identified on the school schematic (floor diagram). The floor diagram should have the classroom numbers and the following locations labeled:

- Service Line = SL
- > Point of Entry (The closest water outlet to the entrance of the service line into the school)
- > Food preparation outlets (i.e. cafeteria, kitchen and home economics class faucets);
- Drinking Water Fountains; and
- Other drinking water outlets to be sampled (i.e. nurse's office, teacher's lounge, home economics, etc.), and any other room or outside facility used for water consumption.

The Project Officer must date and sign the floor diagram.

### 7. SAMPLE LOCATIONS

### 7.1 Sample Locations

The following locations shall be identified and labeled for each school:

- Kitchen outlets
- Food Preparation outlets
- Teacher Lounge outlets
- Nurse's Office outlets

- Home Economic Sink outlets
- > Drinking Water Fountains Bubblers and Water Coolers
- > Outside drinking water fountains and food preparation areas
- Ice Machines
- > Other drinking water outlets used for consumption

Examples of outlets that do not need to be sampled include utility sinks, outside spigots, bathroom sinks and classroom sinks, unless any of these sinks are used routinely for consumption.

### 7.2 Sample Location Codes

Each sampling location shall be identified by its location and type using the following coding system (Note additional codes as needed):

KC = Kitchen Outlet, Cold CT= Cafeteria Outlet FP= Food Preparation Sink TL= Teacher Lounge Sink NS = Nurse's Office Sink EC = Home Economics Outlet, Cold DW= Drinking Water Bubbler WC = Water Cooler (Chiller Unit) IM = Ice Machine

### 7.3 Sampling Location Inventory

Attachment C shall be used to develop a detailed inventory of each drinking water outlet in the school to be sampled. The inventory must be completed and signed by the Project Officer.

The Drinking Water Outlet Inventory shall include the following information:

- > All drinking water outlets in the school
- > The type, location, and sample location code of each drinking water outlet
- > If the drinking water outlet has a chiller unit
- > If the drinking water outlet has an aerator/screen
- If the drinking water outlet is motion activated, in which the hot water at the outlet must be turned off prior to sampling
- > If the drinking water outlet is operational
- > If the drinking water outlet has not been used frequently
- If the drinking water outlet is leaking
- > If the drinking water outlet has a filter
- > The make and model of all drinking water fountains and water coolers

### 8. SAMPLING PROCEDURES

### 8.1 Timeline

Samples should be collected before the facility opens in the morning and before any water is used in the

building. The water shall sit in the pipes unused for at least 8 hours, but no more than 48 hours, before a sample is collected.

### At no time should filters, aerators and screens be removed prior to or during the sampling event.

### **Prior to Sampling**

- For buildings that have not been used for more than 48 hours, the District will perform systematic flushing 48 hours prior to the sampling event, as described in the USEPA's "3Ts For Reducing Lead in Drinking Water in Schools" (revised October 2006, see page 56). This flushing event and locations shall be documented in a log (Attachment E).
  - The flushing log must be completed and signed by the Project Officer.
- The Project Officer will contact the laboratory to confirm sample bottles, weatherproof labels, chain of custody forms and coolers are available and ready for the sampling event.
- Every drinking water outlet to be sampled (previously identified in Attachment C) will be labeled with a specific Sample Location Code in indelible marker on the underside of the sampling fixture in the event the District has to re-visit the sample location.
- A communication will be sent out to all staff in schools being sampled explaining what time all staff must exit the building.
- After this time, signs shall be posted to indicate that water should not be used and access to the building shall be restricted to ensure that water sits undisturbed for a minimum of 8 hours.
- > Turn off all irrigation and outdoor water features.

### Day of Sampling

The Project Officer will use Attachment F to document when the water was last used and when sampling began.

### 8.2 Sample Collection

### **Sample Collection Highlights**

- All samples shall be collected in a pre-cleaned HDPE 250mL wide mouth single use rigid sample container.
- Identify on the Sampling Plan the outlet closest to the water service line(s) entry point to be collected first, then identify the next closest outlet as second, and move away from the water service line(s) entry point until the outlet farthest away is identified to be sampled last on the sampling plan. This will minimize the chance that a sampling location will be flushed by an upstream fixture. Sampling will begin at the outlet closest to the point of entry and continue to the furthest outlet to ensure the water remains motionless in the plumbing.

### **Sample Collection Method**

USEPA recommends a two-step sampling process to be followed for identifying lead contamination. Lead in a water sample taken from an outlet can originate from the outlet fixture (the faucet, bubbler etc.), plumbing upstream of the outlet fixture (pipe, joints, valves, fittings etc.), or it can already be in the water that is entering the facility. The two-step sampling process helps to identify the actual source(s) of lead.

All sampling must be conducted in accordance with this Sampling Plan and the District's QAPP.

- 1. For each drinking water outlet sampled, a new pair of non-colored latex or nitrile gloves shall be used to collect both the first draw and flush follow-up samples. This is to minimize the potential for cross contamination of outlets by sampling personnel.
- 2. First draw samples (i.e. samples collected from outlets where water sat undisturbed for a minimum of 8 hours) will be collected from a cold water outlet at each location identified in 7.3 above. The sample must be collected by placing the bottle under the outlet before turning the cold water on. No water should be allowed to run prior to collecting a sample. For motion-activated faucets, the hot water valve must be turned off prior to sampling.
- 3. Immediately after the first draw sample is collected, the sampler will collect a follow-up flush sample.
- 4. When collecting the follow-up flush sample, the outlet will be turned on and allowed to run for 30 seconds then the water will be captured in a pre-cleaned 250 mL container.
- 5. If the drinking water outlet is a water cooler with a cooler unit, DO NOT COLLECT A FOLLOW-UP FLUSH SAMPLE UNTIL ALL FIRST DRAW SAMPLES ARE COLLECTED IN THE SCHOOL.
- 6. After all sampling is completed, return to the water coolers to collect a follow-up flush sample, again starting at the water cooler located in closest proximity to the POE and then move outward. Allow the water to run for 15 minutes, then sample the drinking water outlet utilizing a pre-cleaned 250 mL container.
- Each sample collected shall be properly identified on the sample bottle and chain of custody using the Sample Location Code previously identified by the District (as identified on the label on the outlet and on the floor diagram). In addition, follow-up flush samples shall be identified by noting "FLUSH" after the Sample Location Code on the sample bottle and on the chain of custody (e.g. MM-2F-DW-01 and MM-2F-DW-01 FLUSH).

### **Additional Sampling Event**

Upon receiving the results of the initial and follow-up flush samples at all outlets, the District will conduct additional sampling events for the following situations: any location required to be sampled previously but was not sampled (not operational during initial sampling event), where there was a possible lab error or sample collection error, and any location that was not sampled but could help pinpoint the source of lead in a sampled outlet.

### 8.3 New Jersey Certified Laboratories

### Laboratory Responsibilities

Certify to the District that they have received, and will follow, the Sampling Plan and QAPP.

Each laboratory must document that laboratory personnel have previous experience sampling for lead and have been properly trained to conduct USEPA Method 200.8 or other methods that are approved sampling methods. Approved sampling methods are USEPA methods for the analysis of lead in drinking water (USEPA Method 200.9, USEPA Method 200.5, SM3113B, ASTM3559-D) provided that the reporting limit used by the laboratory for that method is less than or equal to 2  $\mu$ g/L.

- The laboratory will conduct analysis of a laboratory fortified blank (Field Blank) to assess the accuracy. The acceptance criteria for accuracy for the results will be within plus or minus 15% recovery of the known value.
- Laboratories must provide the results to the District within timeframe required under contract (14 day is average).
- > Laboratories will report in  $\mu$ g/L (ppb) and to at least three significant figures.

### **Sampling Personnel Responsibilities**

Each sampler will be responsible for the following:

- Preparation of pre-printed waterproof labels, which will include, the sampler's name, the school name, the Sample Location Code, parameter to be analyzed (lead), date of collection and any preservation technique used;
- > Preparation of a chain of custody to include the field sample information;
- Obtaining from the laboratory, prior to the sampling event, ASTM Type I reagent-grade water (RGW) to be used as Field Reagent Blanks (FRB). The sampler will transport this RGW to the school to be sampled. Before the first sample is collected the RGW collected at the Laboratory will be transferred to a sample container near the first sample location inside the school building. This FRB sample will be stored and transported in the same cooler, handled and preserved in the same manner as samples collected at that school.
- Documentation of any and all observations such as automatic sensors, odors, change in water color, low water flow, water outlet leaks (i.e. 1 second drip), irregular water spray, attached filter(s), if the screen/aerator is on/off the water outlet or if the water becomes warm/hot.
- Minimizing the potential for cross contamination of sample outlets by sampling personnel. The water will be collected from the outlet directly into each container.
- > Following all of the sampling procedures outlined in the Sampling Plan and QAPP.

### 8.4 Sampling Results

The laboratories will provide the lead sample results to the District in electronic format within the timeframe required under the contract. A spreadsheet of all results, the analytical results report, and the chain of custody forms must be included.

Within 24 hours after the District has reviewed and verified the final laboratory results, the District will make the results publically available and if any results exceed the action level provide written notification to the parents/guardians of all students as well as to the Department of Education.

### 8.5 Intermediate Remedial Measures

Upon receiving sample results, the District will turn off all outlets with results that exceed 15 µg/L (as defined

as greater than or equal to 15.5  $\mu$ g/L). If these locations must remain on for non-drinking purposes, a "DO NOT DRINK – SAFE FOR HANDWASHING ONLY" sign will be posted (Attachment H.v).

### Glossary

**Drinking Water Outlet-** an outlet that can be used for the consumption of water, such as, water fountains, water coolers, bubblers, kitchen sinks and food preparation sinks; however, classroom, bathroom, and outlets used for washing dishes are not drinking water outlets.

Action Level (AL)- The lead level established by the USEPA at 40 CFR 141.80 for lead in drinking water.

**Bottled Water**- includes sealed purchased water from an external company (individual bottles or dispensers). Drinking water dispensers that utilize purchased water are not required to be sampled. **First Draw Sample** – a sample that is collected from outlets where water sat undisturbed for a minimum of 8 hours.

**Follow-up Flush Sample -** sample that is collected from outlets after they have been manually flushed.

**Low-Use Outlets**- outlets that are not used routinely and may sit for periods of time with minimal or no use. Examples include those outlets in a wing of a school that is temporarily closed off and are not being used, or fountains and food preparation outlets that are only used during sporting or other events.

**Out of Service Outlets**- drinking water outlets as identified on Attachment C that are not operational.

- a. **Permanently Out of Service Outlets** outlets that are not being used and the District plans to decommission.
- b. **Temporarily Out of Service Outlets** outlets that require repair or replacement and will be put back in service once they are repaired. For example, an outlet with a broken handle.

**Point of entry (POE)**- The point at which the service line enters the building. For the purposes of sample collection, the POE sample location is the closest water outlet to the entrance of the service line into the school.

**Quality Assurance Project Plan (QAPP) Template-** describes the planning, implementation, and evaluation steps that will be consistently applied by those involved in a School District's Sampling Plan. The QAPP will provide a high level of confidence in the results of this sampling and aide in meeting the overall goal of ensuring any appropriate remediation measures are quickly identified and implemented.

**Sampler-** personnel responsible for collecting the drinking water outlet samples for a school. The individual is required to review and understand their roles and responsibilities under the District's Quality Assurance Program Plan and be able to collect samples in accordance with the District's Sampling Plan.

**Service Line-** the pipe that carries water to the school from the public water system's main in the street.

**School Wide Systematic Flush-** system flushing is required if the school has been dormant for greater than 48 hours (holiday or seasonal break). A Flushing Log (Attachment E) needs to be

completed for each school flushed.

**Water Cooler-** any mechanical device affixed to drinking water supply plumbing that actively cools water for human consumption. The reservoir can consist of a small tank or a pipe coil.

### Attachment A - List of Union County Vocational Technical Schools Priority for Sampling

	DATE OF	CERTIFIED	NOTES
SCHOOL NAME/FACILITY NAME	SAMPLING	LABORATORY	
Administration Building	8/12/2016	EMSL	
Academy of Performing Arts	8/12/2016	EMSL	
Baxel Hall	8/12/2016	EMSL	
Bistocci Hall	8/12/2016	EMSL	
Mancuso Hall	8/12/2016	EMSL	
West Hall	8/12/2016	EMSL	

. Is there point of entry (POE) or point of use (POU) Y eatment in use? Ty	Vhere is the Service Line located? (This is the POE	. With what materials is the service connection (the pipe Ma nat carries water to the school from the public water ystem's main in the street) made?	. Where are the most recent plumbing repairs and splacements?	ocument all locations where lead solder was used.	. If the building was constructed or repaired after 1986, as lead-free plumbing and solder utilized?	. What year was the original building constructed? Vere any buildings or additions added to the original ucility?	ackground Information	luestions	mark & Le	lividual school project officer Signature: Mark Lan	dress: 1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, New Jersey	me of School: Union County Vo-Tech, Academy for Perfor	te: Complete for each school. For additional information see the USEPA put
/ (N) ype: Location	MECH RM IST I	aterial: COOPER ocation:	vonビ		SZX	800 G		nswers	Car	Date: 8/12		rming Arts Hall Grade Lev	blication, "The 3Ts for Reducing Lead in Drinking
<b>.</b>	J T C		tion:									vels: <u>9-12</u>	g Water in Schools"

1

Attachment B - Plumbing Profile

Version 1.1 July 21, 2016 (NJDEP)

**\_\_** 

Questions	Answers
6. Are there tanks in your plumbing system (pressure tanks, gravity storage tanks)?	A 1/W
7. Does the school have a filter maintenance and operation	AID I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
program?	
If so, who is responsible for this program?	
What is the process for adding filters?	
8. Have accessible screens or aerators on outlets that	Y / (N)
provide drinking water been cleaned?	
Does the school have a screen or aerator maintenance	
program?	
9. Have there been any complaints about bad (metallic)	Y 1 (N)
taste?	(
Note location(s).	Location:
10. Review records and consult with the public water	
supplier to determine whether any water samples have been	NO
taken in the building for any contaminants. If so, identify:	
<ul> <li>Name of contaminant(s)</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Concentrations found</li> </ul>	
pH level	
Is testing done regularly at the building?	
11. Other plumbing background questions include:	VIC
<ul> <li>Are blueprints of the building available?</li> </ul>	NO.
<ul> <li>Are there known plumbing "dead-ends", low use</li> </ul>	
areas, existing leaks or other "problem areas"?	NO VERO ENDS
Are renovations planned for any of the plumbing system?	

ŧ

Version 1.1 July 21, 2016 (NJDEP)

Questions	Answers
Walk-Through These questions should be addressed during the walk-through of the facil	ty, while Attachment C- Drinking Water Outlet Inventory is being completed.
1. Confirm the material of Service Line visually.	COPER
2. Confirm the presence of POE or POU treatment.	UNK NONN
3. What are the potable water pipes made of in your facility?	
• Lead	
Plastic	
<ul> <li>Galvanized Metal</li> </ul>	
Cast Iron	
Copper	0-200CN
Other	( ) ( ) )
Note the water flow through the building and the areas that	
receive water first, and which areas receive water last.	
4. Are electrical wires grounded to Water Pipes?	R) I Z
Note location(s).	NECH
	Location: RM
5. Are brass fittings, faucets, or valves used in your drinking	Complete in "Brass" Column in Attachment C- Water Outlet Inventory.
water system?	
Note that most faucets are brass on the inside.	11X1 Land and 1
Document the locations of any brass water outlet to be	UNX NULIN
sampled.	
6. Locate all drinking water outlets (i.e. water coolers,	Complete in Attachment C-Water Outlet Inventory.
bubblers, ice machines, kitchen/ food prep sinks, etc.) in the	
facility.	

ŧ

Questions	Answers	
7. Have the brands and models of the water coolers in the school been compared to the list of recalled water coolers in the Toolkit?	Y) N	
Recalled Drinking Water Fountains	NONE	
Make and Model	Туре	
8. Have signs of corrosion, such as frequent leaks, rust-	Complete in "Signs of Corrosion"	column in Attachment C- Drinking
colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry been	Water Outlet Inventory.	
detected?	014	
Note the locations of water outlets.	) < (	
9. Are there any outlets that are not operational and	Y / N	
therefore out of service? Permanently? Temporarily?	Complete "Operational	
	Column" in Attachment C-	
	Drinking Water Outlet	
	Inventory.	
	Type/ Location	Description
Permanently		
Temporarily		

5
parents.
-
-
2
C
5
B
P
-
-
B
1
-
C
R
-
0
juned a
5
(mo
99
J
=
Ó
ž
1
(manual
P

-==(

Note: Complete for each school. For additional information see the USEPA	publication, "The 3Ts for Reducing Lea	d in Drinking Water in Schools"
Name of School: Union County Vo-Tech, Administration B	uilding	Grade Levels:
Address: 1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, New Jerse	Y	
Individual school project officer Signature:	944 Date: 5/1	2
males	Carry	
Questions	Answers	
Background Information		
1. What year was the original building constructed?	6006	
Were any buildings or additions added to the original	24	
facility?	NO	
2. If the building was constructed or repaired atter 1986, was lead-free plumbing and solder utilized?	XES	
What type of solder was used?		
3. Where are the most recent plumbing repairs and	Location:	Description:
replacements?	NONE	
4. With what materials is the service connection (the pipe	Material:	
that carries water to the school from the public water	CONVER	
Where is the Service Line located? (This is the POE	ROOM BY FRONT	POOR
5. Is there point of entry (POE) or point of use (POU)	Y / N	
treatment in use?	Type:	Location:

Questions	Answers
6. Are there tanks in your plumbing system (pressure tanks, gravity storage tanks)?	Y (R)
7. Does the school have a filter maintenance and operation	NO
program?	
If so, who is responsible for this program?	
What is the process for adding filters?	
8. Have accessible screens or aerators on outlets that	Y /N
provide drinking water been cleaned?	
Does the school have a screen or aerator maintenance	
program?	
9. Have there been any complaints about bad (metallic)	Y / N
taste?	
Note location(s).	Location:
10. Review records and consult with the public water	0/1
supplier to determine whether any water samples have been taken in the building for any contaminants. If so identify	
<ul> <li>Name of contaminant(s)</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Concentrations found</li> </ul>	
pH level	
Is testing done regularly at the building?	
<ul> <li>Other plumbing background questions include:</li> <li>Are blueprints of the building available?</li> </ul>	YES
<ul> <li>Are there known plumbing "dead-ends", low use</li> </ul>	
areas, existing leaks or other "problem areas"?	NO
Are renovations planned for any of the plumbing system?	
	J

Questions	Answers
Walk-Through These questions should be addressed during the walk-through of the facilit	y, while Attachment C- Drinking Water Outlet Inventory is being completed.
1. Confirm the material of Service Line visually.	COPPER
2. Confirm the presence of POE or POU treatment.	UNKNOWN
3. What are the potable water pipes made of in your facility?	
• Lead	
Plastic	
<ul> <li>Galvanized Metal</li> </ul>	
Cast Iron	
• Copper	COPPER
• Other	
Note the water flow through the building and the areas that	
receive water first, and which areas receive water last.	
4. Are electrical wires grounded to Water Pipes?	
Note location(s).	Incation: RIDIU
5. Are brass fittings, faucets, or valves used in your drinking	Complete in "Brass" Column in Attachment C- Water Outlet Inventory.
water system?	SIX
Note that most faucets are brass on the inside.	
Document the locations of any brass water outlet to be	
sampled.	
6. Locate all drinking water outlets (i.e. water coolers,	Complete in Attachment C-Water Outlet Inventory.
bubblers, ice machines, kitchen/ food prep sinks, etc.) in the	
Idcility.	

al.

Questions	Answers
7. Have the brands and models of the water coolers in the school been compared to the list of recalled water coolers in the Toolkit?	Y I(N)
Recalled Drinking Water Fountains	
Make and Model	Туре
8. Have signs of corrosion, such as frequent leaks, rust-	Complete in "Signs of Corrosion"
colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry been detected?	Water Outlet Inventory.
Note the locations of water outlets.	$\sim 0$
9. Are there any outlets that are not operational and	Y / (N)
therefore out of service? Permanently? Temporarily?	Complete "Operational
	Column" in Attachment C-
	Drinking Water Outlet
	Inventory.
	Type/ Location
Permanently	
Temporarily	

Version 1.1 July 21, 2016 (NJDEP)

Note: Complete for each school. For additional information see the USEPA	publication, "The 3Ts for Reducing Lead	d in Drinking Water in Schools"
Name of School: Union County Vo-Tech, Baxel Hall		Grade Levels: 9-12
Address: 1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, New Jerse	X	
Individual school project officer Signature: Mark Leg	9 Date: 8/12	
Mark See		
Questions	Answers	
Background Information		
1. What year was the original building constructed?	19/1	
Were any buildings or additions added to the original facility?	VES	
2. If the building was constructed or repaired after 1986,		
was lead-free plumbing and solder utilized? What type of solder was used?	UNKNOWN	
Document all locations where lead solder was used.	UNKNOWKI	
3. Where are the most recent plumbing repairs and replacements?	Location: NEW PLUMBING	Description:
4. With what materials is the service connection (the pipe	Material:	
that carries water to the school from the public water	SUSNO	
system's main in the street) made?	Location:	
Where is the Service Line located? (This is the POE location.)	CLOSET 131 0	NEK MAIN
5. Is there point of entry (POE) or point of use (POU) treatment in use?	Y /(N) Type:	Location:

1

Attachment B - Plumbing Profile

Version 1.1 July 21, 2016 (NJDEP)

Questions	Answers
6. Are there tanks in your plumbing system (pressure tanks, gravity storage tanks)?	X I N
7. Does the school have a filter maintenance and operation	
program?	
If so, who is responsible for this program?	
What is the process for adding filters?	
8. Have accessible screens or aerators on outlets that	Y I(N)
provide drinking water been cleaned?	(
Does the school have a screen or aerator maintenance	
program?	
9. Have there been any complaints about bad (metallic)	Y / N)
ומטוכי	
Note location(s).	Location:
10. Review records and consult with the public water	112
supplier to determine whether any water samples have been	140
taken in the building for any contaminants. If so, identify:	
<ul> <li>Name of contaminant(s)</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Concentrations found</li> </ul>	
pH level	
Is testing done regularly at the building?	
11. Other plumbing background questions include:	
<ul> <li>Are blueprints of the building available?</li> </ul>	$\sim 0$
<ul> <li>Are there known plumbing "dead-ends", low use</li> </ul>	
areas, existing leaks or other "problem areas"?	XO
Are renovations planned for any of the plumbing system?	

Version 1.1 July 21, 2016 (NJDEP)
Questions	Answers
Walk-Through These questions should be addressed during the walk-through of the facili	ty, while Attachment C- Drinking Water Outlet Inventory is being completed.
1. Confirm the material of Service Line visually.	COOPER
2. Confirm the presence of POE or POU treatment.	
3. What are the potable water pipes made of in your facility?	
• Lead	
Plastic	
<ul> <li>Galvanized Metal</li> </ul>	
Cast Iron	
Copper	COOPER
• Other	
Note the water flow through the building and the areas that	
receive water first, and which areas receive water last.	
4. Are electrical wires grounded to Water Pipes?	N / N
Note location(s).	MECH
	Location: ROOMS
5. Are brass fittings, faucets, or valves used in your drinking	Complete in "Brass" Column in Attachment C- Water Outlet Inventory.
water system?	
Note that most faucets are brass on the inside.	(INX RIOGINI
Document the locations of any brass water outlet to be	
sampled.	
6. Locate all drinking water outlets (i.e. water coolers,	Complete in Attachment C-Water Outlet Inventory.
bubblers, ice machines, kitchen/ food prep sinks, etc.) in the	
facility.	

Directione	Anewers	
7. Have the brands and models of the water coolers in the school been compared to the list of recalled water coolers in the Toolkit?	YIN UNRNOWN	2
Recalled Drinking Water Fountains	UNKNOWN	
Make and Model	Туре	
8. Have signs of corrosion, such as frequent leaks, rust-	Complete in "Signs of Corrosion" (	column in Attachment C- Drinking
colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry been	Water Outlet Inventory.	
detected?	014	
Note the locations of water outlets.		
9. Are there any outlets that are not operational and	(N) / (N)	
therefore out of service? Permanently? Temporarily?	Complete "Operational	
	Column" in Attachment C-	
	Drinking Water Outlet	
	Inventory.	
	Type/ Location	Description
Permanently		
Temporarily		

. .

Note: Complete for each school. For additional information see the USEPA	A publication, "The 3Ts for Reducing Lea	d in Drinking Water in Schools"
Name of School: Union County Vo-Tech, Bistocci Hall		Grade Levels: <u>4.12</u>
Address:1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, New Jerse	Y	
Individual school project officer Signature: Mark Lea	Date: 8/1	P
marks	1 Cond	
Questions	Answers	
Background Information		
1. What year was the original building constructed?	4006	
Were any buildings or additions added to the original facility?	NO	
2. If the building was constructed or repaired after 1986,	VICS	
was lead-free plumbing and solder utilized?	r (	
vvnat type of solder was used r		
Document all locations where lead solder was used.		
3. Where are the most recent plumbing repairs and	Location:	Description:
replacements?	NONE	
4. With what materials is the service connection (the pipe	Material:	
that carries water to the school from the public water	COPPER	
system's main in the street) made?	Location:	
Where is the Service Line located? (This is the POE	WEST HALL	
location.)	BOILERRM	
5. Is there point of entry (POE) or point of use (POU)	YIN	
treatment in use?	Type:	Location:

-

Attachment B - Plumbing Profile

Questions	Answers
6. Are there tanks in your plumbing system (pressure tanks, gravity storage tanks)?	Y /(N)
7. Does the school have a filter maintenance and operation	ND
program?	
If so, who is responsible for this program?	
8 Have accessible screens or service on outlots that	
provide drinking water been cleaned?	
Does the school have a screen or aerator maintenance	
program?	
9. Have there been any complaints about bad (metallic) taste?	Y / (N)
Note location(s).	Location:
10. Review records and consult with the public water	112
supplier to determine whether any water samples have been	0 1/
taken in the building for any contaminants. If so, identify:	
<ul> <li>Name of contaminant(s)</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Concentrations found</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>pH level</li> </ul>	
Is testing done regularly at the building?	
<ul> <li>11. Other plumbing background questions include:</li> <li>Are blueprints of the building available?</li> </ul>	No
<ul> <li>Are there known plumbing "dead-ends", low use</li> </ul>	$\lambda_{O}$
areas, existing leaks or other "problem areas"?	
Are renovations planned for any of the plumbing system?	

Questions	Answers
Walk-Through	
These questions should be addressed during the walk-through of the facil	ity, while Attachment C- Drinking Water Outlet Inventory is being completed.
1. Confirm the material of Service Line visually.	COPPER
2. Confirm the presence of POE or POU treatment.	UNKNOWN
3. What are the potable water pipes made of in your facility?	
• Lead	
Plastic	
<ul> <li>Galvanized Metal</li> </ul>	
Cast Iron	
Copper	(npopp
• Other	
Note the water flow through the building and the areas that	
receive water first, and which areas receive water last.	
4. Are electrical wires grounded to Water Pipes?	
Note location(s).	MECHRM
	Location: MAIN FLOOR
5. Are brass fittings, faucets, or valves used in your drinking	Complete in "Brass" Column in Attachment C- Water Outlet Inventory
water system?	
Note that most faucets are brass on the inside.	UNKNOWN
Document the locations of any brass water outlet to be	
sampled.	
6. Locate all drinking water outlets (i.e. water coolers,	Complete in Attachment C-Water Outlet Inventory.
bubblers, ice machines, kitchen/ food prep sinks, etc.) in the	
facility.	

Temporarily	Permanently		9. Are there any outlets that are not operational and therefore out of service? Permanently? Temporarily?	Note the locations of water outlets.	colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry been detected?	Make and Model	Recalled Drinking Water Fountains	school been compared to the list of recalled water coolers in the Toolkit?	Questions
	Type/ Location	Complete Operational Column" in Attachment C- Drinking Water Outlet Inventory.	Y   N	NO	Water Outlet Inventory.	Туре		Y / N	Answers
	Description				i" column in Attachment C- Drinking				

ų

Version 1.1 July 21, 2016 (NJDEP)

Attachme
5
B
1
Plumbing
Profile

0

12

5. Is there point of entry (POE) or point of use (POU) treatment in use?	<ul><li>4. With what materials is the service connection (the pipe that carries water to the school from the public water system's main in the street) made?</li><li>Where is the Service Line located? (This is the POE location.)</li></ul>	3. Where are the most recent plumbing repairs and replacements?	<ol> <li>If the building was constructed or repaired after 1986, was lead-free plumbing and solder utilized? What type of solder was used?</li> <li>Document all locations where lead solder was used.</li> </ol>	1. What year was the original building constructed? Were any buildings or additions added to the original facility?	Questions Background Information	Note:       Complete for each school. For additional information see the USEPA I         Name of School:       Union County Vo-Tech, Mancuso Hall         Address:       1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, New Jersey         Individual school project officer Signature:       Mark Lead         Mark Lead       Mark Lead
Y / N Type:	Material: <i>COPPER</i> Location: <i>WEST</i> HALL <i>BULER</i> R M	Location: NONE	NON-PLUMBING RENO IN 19	0 N 4961	Answers	publication, "The 3Ts for Reducing Lead
Location:		Description:	6			rade Levels:

·----

Questions	Answers
6. Are there tanks in your plumbing system (pressure tanks, gravity storage tanks)?	Y IN
7. Does the school have a filter maintenance and operation	NO
If so, who is responsible for this program?	
What is the process for adding filters?	
8. Have accessible screens or aerators on outlets that	Y I N
provide drinking water been cleaned?	
Does the school have a screen or aerator maintenance	
program?	
9. Have there been any complaints about bad (metallic)	Y / W
taste?	
Note location(s).	Location:
10. Review records and consult with the public water	$\sim \circ$
supplier to determine whether any water samples have been	
taken in the building for any contaminants. If so, identify:	
<ul> <li>Name of contaminant(s)</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Concentrations found</li> </ul>	
pH level	
Is testing done regularly at the building?	
11. Other plumbing background questions include:	0/10
<ul> <li>Are blueprints of the building available?</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Are there known plumbing "dead-ends", low use</li> </ul>	
areas, existing leaks or other "problem areas"?	/ / 0
Are renovations planned for any of the plumbing system?	

÷

Questions	Answers
Walk-Through	he while Attachment O Drinking White Outlet Inventory is haing completed
1 Confirm the material of Service I ine visually	( DED
2. Confirm the presence of POE or POU treatment.	UNX NICUM
3. What are the potable water pipes made of in your facility?	
• Lead	
Plastic	
<ul> <li>Galvanized Metal</li> </ul>	
Cast Iron	
• Copper	( CODED
• Other	
Note the water flow through the building and the areas that	
receive water first, and which areas receive water last.	
4. Are electrical wires grounded to Water Pipes?	Ϋ́ Ν
Note location(s).	ELECTRICAL
	Location: ROM
5. Are brass fittings, faucets, or valves used in your drinking	Complete in "Brass" Column in Attachment C- Water Outlet Inventory.
water system?	
Note that most faucets are brass on the inside.	UNKNOWN
Document the locations of any brass water outlet to be	
sampled.	
6. Locate all drinking water outlets (i.e. water coolers,	Complete in Attachment C-Water Outlet Inventory.
bubblers, ice machines, kitchen/ food prep sinks, etc.) in the	
facility.	

Questions	Answers	
7. Have the brands and models of the water coolers in the school been compared to the list of recalled water coolers in	Y / (N)	
the Toolkit?		
Recalled Drinking Water Fountains		
Make and Model	Туре	
8. Have signs of corrosion, such as frequent leaks, rust-	Complete in "Signs of Corrosion"	column in Attachment C- Drinking
colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry been	Water Outlet Inventory.	
detected?	212	
Note the locations of water outlets.		
9. Are there any outlets that are not operational and	Y / N	
therefore out of service? Permanently? Temporarily?	Complete "Operational	
	Column" in Attachment C-	
	Drinking Water Outlet	
	Inventory.	
	Type/ Location	Description
Permanently		
Tomporali		
remporarily		

ŝ

Attachment
00
ł
2
inner
lumbing ]
Profile

Note: Complete for each school. For additional information see the USEP,         Name of School:       Union County Vo-Tech, West Hall         Address:       1776 Raritan Road. Scotch Plains, New Jerse	A publication, "The 3Ts for Reducing Leav 	d in Drinking Water in Schools" Grade Levels:
Individual school project officer Signature:	Date: 8/1	
Questions	Answers	
Background Information		
<ol> <li>What year was the original building constructed?</li> <li>Were any buildings or additions added to the original</li> </ol>	4961	
<ol> <li>If the building was constructed or repaired after 1986</li> </ol>	212	
was lead-free plumbing and solder utilized?	( ) (	
Document all locations where lead solder was used.	ONKROUM	
3. Where are the most recent plumbing repairs and	Location:	Description:
replacements?	NONE	
4. With what materials is the service connection (the pipe	Material:	
that carries water to the school from the public water system's main in the street) made?	COPPER Location:	
Where is the Service Line located? (This is the POE	WEST HALL	
location.)	BOILER RM	
5. Is there point of entry (POE) or point of use (POU) treatment in use?	Type:	Location:

Questions	Answers
6. Are there tanks in your plumbing system (pressure tanks, gravity storage tanks)?	Y /(N)
7. Does the school have a filter maintenance and operation	NO
If so, who is responsible for this program?	
What is the process for adding filters?	
8. Have accessible screens or aerators on outlets that	Y 1 N
provide drinking water been cleaned?	(
Does the school have a screen or aerator maintenance	
program?	
9. Have there been any complaints about bad (metallic)	Y / N
taste?	
Note location(s).	Location:
10. Review records and consult with the public water	A16
supplier to determine whether any water samples have been	140
taken in the building for any contaminants. If so, identify:	
<ul> <li>Name of contaminant(s)</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Concentrations found</li> </ul>	
pH level	
Is testing done regularly at the building?	
11. Other plumbing background questions include:	A/A
<ul> <li>Are blueprints of the building available?</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Are there known plumbing "dead-ends", low use</li> </ul>	RMS, 311, 318, 325, 326 335
areas, existing leaks or other "problem areas"?	
Are renovations planned for any of the plumbing system?	334 345 365

de l

Questions	Answers
Walk-Through These questions should be addressed during the walk-through of the fac	lity, while Attachment C- Drinking Water Outlet Inventory is being completed.
1. Confirm the material of Service Line visually.	COPPER
2. Confirm the presence of POE or POU treatment.	ONRNOUN
3. What are the potable water pipes made of in your facility?	
• Lead	
Plastic	
<ul> <li>Galvanized Metal</li> </ul>	
Cast Iron	10010
• Copper	CUPPER
• Other	
Note the water flow through the building and the areas that	
receive water first, and which areas receive water last.	
4. Are electrical wires grounded to Water Pipes?	
Note location(s).	SHORAN NT
	Location: FILS + POULER PM
5. Are brass fittings, faucets, or valves used in your drinking	Complete in "Brass" Column in Attachment C- Water Outlet Inventory.
water system?	
Note that most faucets are brass on the inside.	UNKNOWN
Document the locations of any brass water outlet to be	
sampled.	
6. Locate all drinking water outlets (i.e. water coolers,	Complete in Attachment C-Water Outlet Inventory
bubblers, ice machines, kitchen/ food prep sinks, etc.) in the	
facility.	

Questions	Answers	
7. Have the brands and models of the water coolers in the school been compared to the list of recalled water coolers in the Toolkit?	VINKNOWN	
Recalled Drinking Water Fountains		
Make and Model	Туре	
8. Have signs of corrosion, such as frequent leaks, rust-	Complete in "Signs of Corrosion"	column in Attachment C- Drinking
colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry been	Water Outlet Inventory.	
detected? Note the locations of water outlets	$\sim 0$	
9. Are there any outlets that are not operational and	Y / N	
therefore out of service? Permanently? Temporarily?	Complete "Operational	
	Column" in Attachment C-	
	Drinking Water Outlet	
	Inventory.	
	Type/ Location	Description
Permanently	338 NON-	
	OPERATIONAL	(
	PERMANENTLY	
Temporarily	,	

Version 1.1 July 21, 2016 (NJDEP)

Attachment B.i: Plumbing Profile Instructions

Plumbing Profile Questions	What Your Answers to the Plumbing Profile Questions Mean
The questions in this column will help you determine whether lead is likely to be a problem in your facility, and will enable you to prioritize your sampling effort.	This column discusses the significance of possible answers to the plumbing profile questions.
Background Information	
1 When was the original building constructors	
writer was the original building constructed?	Older Buildings – Through the early 1900s, lead pipes were commonly used for interior plumbing in certain parts of the country in public buildings and private homes. Plumbing installed before 1930 is more
facility? If so, complete a separate plumbing profile	likely to contain lead than newer pipes. Between 1920 and 1950, galvanized pipes were also used for plumbing. After 1930, copper generally replaced lead as the most commonly used material for water
ior each building, addition, or willig.	Pipes. Up until the mid- to late-1980s (until the lead-free requirements of the 1986 Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments took effect), lead solder was typically used to join these copper pipes. The efforts of your public water supplier over the years to minimize the corrosiveness of the water may have resulted in
	mineral deposits forming a coating on the inside of the water pipes (passivation). This coating insulates the water from the plumbing and results in decreased lead levels in water. If the coating does not exist or is disturbed, the water is in direct contact with any lead in the plumbing system.
	Newer Buildings – New buildings are not likely to have lead pipes in their plumbing systems, but they are very likely to have copper pipes with solder joints. Buildings constructed prior to the late 1980s,
	before the lead-free requirements of the 1986 Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments, may have joints made of lead solder. Buildings constructed after this period should have joints made of lead-free
	solders. Even if "lead-free" materials were used in new construction and/or plumbing repairs, lead leaching may occur.

S

Plumbing Profile Questions	What Your Answers to the Plumbing Profile Questions Mean
2. If built or repaired after 1986, were lead-free plumbing and solder used in accordance with the lead-free requirements of the 1986 Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments? What type of solder has been used?	The 1986 Amendments to the Safe Drinking Water Act banned plumbing components that contained elevated levels of lead. Lead-free solder and flux (not more than 0.2% lead) and pipe, pipe fittings, and fixtures (not more than 8% lead) must now be used. The leaching potential of lead-free (i.e., tin-antimony) solder is much less than lead solder. The leaching potential of lead-free pipe, pipe fittings, and fixtures is also less, but leaching is still possible.
Was lead solder used in your plumbing system? Note the locations of lead solder.	If lead-free materials were not used in new construction and/or plumbing repairs, elevated lead levels can be produced. If the film resulting from passivation does not exist or has not yet adequately formed, any lead that is present is in direct contact with the water.
	In some areas of the country, it is possible that high-lead materials were used until 1988 or perhaps even later. Your local plumbing code authority or building inspector may be able to provide guidance regarding when high-lead materials were last used on a regular basis in your area.
3. When were the most recent plumbing repairs and replacements made (note locations)?	Corrosion occurs (1) as a reaction between the water and the pipes and (2) as a reaction between the copper and solder (metal-to-metal). This latter reaction is known as galvanic corrosion, which can be vigorous in new piping. If lead solders were used in the piping or if brass faucets, valves, and fittings containing alloys of lead were installed ( <i>see response to Walk Through Question 5 below for further discussion of brass</i> ), lead levels in the water may be high. After about 5 years, however, this type of reaction (galvanic corrosive) slows down and lead gets into water mainly as a result of water being corrosive. If the water is non-corrosive, passivation is likely to have occurred and to have reduced opportunities for lead to get into the water system.
	For these reasons, if the building (or an addition, new plumbing, or repair) is less than 5 years old and lead solder or other materials (e.g., brass faucets containing lead alloys) were used, you may have elevated lead levels. If water supplied to the building is corrosive, lead can remain a problem regardless of the plumbing's age.
4. With what materials is the service connection (the pipe that carries water to the school from the public water system's main in the street) made? Note the location where the service connection enters the building and connects to the interior plumbing. (This is the POF location)	Lead piping was often used for the service connections that join buildings to public water systems. The service connection is the pipe that carries drinking water from a public water main to a building. Some localities actually required the use of lead service connections up until the lead-free requirements of the 1986 Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments took effect. Although a protective layering of minerals may have formed on these pipes, vibrations can cause flaking of any protective build-up and, allowing lead
Is the PUE location)	contamination to occur.

Version 1.1 July 21, 2016 (NJDEP)

Plumbing Profile Questions	What Your Answers to the Plumbing Profile Questions Mean
5. Is there point of entry (POE) or point of use (POU) treatment in use?	Are there water treatment units in your plumbing system? Treatment units could be, but are not limited to, ion exchange units, filter cartridge, reserve osmosis, etc.
6. Do you have tanks in your plumbing system (pressure tanks, gravity storage tanks)?	Some older tanks may contain coatings that are high in lead content.
Note the location of any tanks, and any available information about the tank; e.g., manufacturer, date of installation.	Tanks may accumulate sediment that could be flushed back into the plumbing system under certain circumstances. You may wish to contact the supplier or manufacturer to obtain information about coatings. You may also wish to hire a plumber or tank service contractor to inspect your tanks, especially gravity storage tanks that are located outside of the building.
7. Does the school have a filter maintenance and operation program?	A program for the maintenance and the upkeep of filters on drinking water outlets is necessary to ensure the effectiveness of the filters. Most filters recommend replacement after six months. If the filters need
If so, who is responsible for this program?	replacement every six months, the program will include a procedure for ensuring that every six month old
What is the process for adding filters?	filter is replaced. An individual should be responsible for ensuring that this filter maintenance program is followed.
	If the school would like to add a filter to a water outlet, what is the process? Does a request form have to be completed and submitted to the individual in charge of maintenance? Do all filters need to be added at a certain time of year to follow the maintenance program?
8. Do outlets that provide drinking water have	Lead-containing sediments that are trapped on screens can be a significant source of lead contamination.
usually have screens. Many coolers and bubblers also have screens.) Note the locations.	program to clean the screens frequently. If sediment has been a reoccurring problem regular cleaning of the screens and additional investigating into why the debris is accumulating is appropriate. However, the
Have these screens been cleaned? Note the locations.	manufacturer or water service provider should be contacted to obtain instructions.
9. Have there been any complaints about water taste (metallic, etc.) or rusty appearance? Note the locations.	Although you cannot see, taste, or smell lead dissolved in water, the presence of a metallic taste or rusty appearance may indicate corrosion and possible lead contamination.

		Wall	-		_		<u></u>		_		-	-	dus	any	10.	Plu
<ol> <li>Confirm the presence of POE or POU treatment.</li> </ol>	. Confirm the material that the service line is made of visually	k-Through	<ul> <li>Are renovations being planned for part or all of the plumbing system?</li> </ul>	use areas, existing leaks or other "problem areas"?	<ul> <li>Are there known plumbing "dead• ends," low</li> </ul>	Are blueprints of the building available?	Other plumbing questions:	<ul> <li>Is testing done regularly at your facility?</li> </ul>	What was the pH level of the water?	contaminants were found?	<ul> <li>What concentrations of these</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Name of contaminant(s)?</li> </ul>	olier).	contaminants (also check with your public water	Check building files to determine whether any	mbing Profile Questions
See Background Information Question #5	See Background Information Question #4.					accumulation, areas of corrosion, etc., on a sketch or blueprint of the plumbing.	You should incorporate this information into decisions regarding sample locations and sampling protocol. You may wish to note the direction of water flow and the location of fixtures, valves, tanks, areas of sediment					quality.	values of these parameters, the less likely it is that your water is corrosive. If you have no data from your school, your public water system should at least be able to provide information about the general water	alkalinity, can provide important clues about the corrosiveness of the water. Generally, the higher the	Lead testing may have previously been done voluntarily under the Lead Contamination Control Act.	What Your Answers to the Plumbing Profile Questions Mean

<ul> <li>Plastic pipes, especially those manufactured abroad, may contain le be sure they meet NSF International standards. (Note: NSF Interna party testing organization. Product listings can be obtained by visitin</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>In the different types of pipe, if policable, and the direction of water flow through the building. Note the areas of the building that ceive water first, and which areas receive water sceive water sceive water sceive water sceive water first, and which areas receive water sceive sceive sceive water sceive sceiv</li></ul>	<ul> <li>Cast Iron</li> <li>Copper</li> <li>Other</li> <li>Other</li> <li>Galvanized metal pipes are gray or silver-gray in color and are usua joints. In some instances, compounds containing lead have been us the pipes. Debris from this material, which has fallen inside the pipe</li> </ul>	<ul> <li>Lead</li> <li>Plastic</li> <li>Galvanized Metal</li> <li>Lead pipes are dull gray in color and may be easily scratched by an Lead pipes are a major source of lead contamination in drinking wat</li> </ul>	. Specifically, what are the potable water pipes Survey your building for exposed pipes, preferably accompanied by an expension of pipes on site. Most buildings have plumbing materials:	Plumbing Profile Questions What Your Answers to the Plumbing Profile Questions Mean
proad, may contain lead. If plastic pipes are used, (Note: NSF International is an independent, third- be obtained by visiting their Web site at	d portions may show green deposits. Copper pipe olders until the lead-free requirements of the 1986 sct.	in color and are usually fitted together with threaded ng lead have been used to seal the threads joining fallen inside the pipes, may be a source of	asily scratched by an object such as a knife or key. nation in drinking water.	ompanied by an experienced plumber who should be Most buildings have a combination of different	stions Mean

Plumbing Profile Questions	What Your Answers to the Plumbing Profile Questions Mean
<ol> <li>Are brass fittings, faucets, or valves used in your drinking water system? (Note: Most faucets are brass on the inside.)</li> </ol>	Brass fittings, faucets, and valves are golden yellow in color, similar to copper in appearance, or are plated with chrome. Brass is composed primarily of two metals, copper and zinc. Most brasses contain lead ranging from 2 percent to 8 percent. That lead can contaminate the water contact surface when it is smeared on the machined surfaces during production. After 1996, brass fittings installed in drinking water outlets such as
You may want to note the locations on a map or diagram of your facility and make extensive notes that would facilitate future analysis of lead sample results.	faucets and water coolers must meet NSF standards for lead content. While this percentage is considered lead-free under the 1986 Safe Drinking Water Act Amendments, some contamination problems still may occur. Older brass faucets may contain higher percentages of lead and lead solder in their interior construction and pose contamination problems. Note that your state or local government may have imposed this standard prior to 1988.
	The degree to which lead will leach from brass products containing alloys with less than 8 percent lead is dependent upon the corrosiveness of the water and the manufacturing process used to develop the product. A study revealed that fabricated faucets tend to contribute less lead to the water than faucets manufactured by the permanent mold process, regardless of the amount of lead in the alloy.
	In response to a requirement of the 1996 SDWA, EPA worked with the plumbing industry and NSF International to develop a voluntary industry standard that is designed to minimize the amounts of lead being leached from these products. This standard is NSF/ANSI Standard 61, Section 9. Since 1998, all plumbing fixtures for use as drinking water supply must meet this standard. You should require NSF/ ANSI 61 certification on all drinking water system products purchased. Include a copy of the NSF/ ANSI 61 certificate as a requirement on your purchase orders. The distributor or manufacturer can provide you with a list of certified products. You should require NSF/ANSI 61 certification on all drinking water system products used in
6. How many of the following outlets provide water for consumption? Note the locations.	In addition to lead components in the plumbing system, lead solders or lead in the brass fittings and valves used in some taps, bubblers, and refrigerated water coolers may be sources of lead. It is important to identify the locations of all such drinking water outlets. Faucets in restrooms should not be used to obtain
<ul> <li>Water Coolers</li> <li>Bubblers</li> </ul>	water for drinking. Although they may be adequate for washing hands, they may not be appropriate for drinking purposes. You may consider posting "do not drink" signs.
<ul> <li>Ice Makers</li> <li>Kitchen Taps</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Drinking Fountains or Taps</li> </ul>	

Version 1.1 July 21, 2016 (NJDEP)

Plumbing Profile Questions	What Your Answers to the Plumbing Profile Questions Mean
7. Has your school checked the brands and models of water coolers and compared them to the list of recalled water coolers in Appendix H.i Note the locations of any recalled coolers.	Water coolers may be a major source of lead contamination. The Federal Consumer Product Safety Commission negotiated an agreement with Halsey Taylor through a consent order agreement published in June 1990 to provide a replacement or refund program that addresses all the water coolers listed by EPA as having lead-lined tanks. Halsey Taylor was the only company identified by EPA as manufacturing some water coolers with lead-lined tanks. Additionally, some coolers manufactured by EBCO had a bubbler valve and one soldered joint that contained lead.
	See Attachment H.i of this document for a summary of EPA's list of water coolers found to contain lead. Use the list to help prioritize your sampling. If your water cooler is listed as having a lead-lined tank, you should not use the water for drinking, and you should remove the cooler immediately as these coolers pose the highest risk of contamination.
8. Are there any signs of corrosion, such as frequent leaks, rust-colored water, or stained dishes or laundry? Note the locations.	Frequent leaks, rust-colored water, and stains on fixtures, dishes, and laundry are signs of corrosive water. Blue-green deposits on pipes and sinks indicate copper corrosion; brown stains result from the corrosion of iron. Where such signs occur, high levels of lead, copper, and iron may be present in the water. Lead can accumulate with iron, which can form sediments that are hard to remove.
9. Are there any outlets that are not operational and therefore out of service? Permanently? Temporarily?	Permanently out of service water outlets are outlets that are no longer being used and the facility plans to decommission in the future.
	Temporarily out of service water outlets are outlets that require repair or replacement and will be put back in service once they are operational.

Date Completed:

Name of School: <u>Administration Building</u> Address: <u>1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ</u>

Grade Levels: <u>9-12</u> Year School Constructed: \_\_\_\_\_ Renovated/Additions: \_\_\_\_\_

Individual school project officer Name/Signature: \_

		,		0						•	-		
#1	Туре	Location	Code	Operational <sup>2</sup>	Signs of	Filter <sup>4</sup>	Brass	Aerator/	Motion	Chiller	Water	Cooler	Comments
				(Y/N)	Corrosion	(Y/N)	Fittings,	Screen	Activated	(Y/N)	Make	Model	
					3		Faucets	(Y/N)	(Y/N)				
					(Y/N)		or						
							valves?						
							(Y/N)						
1	POE			Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				
2	WF	Kitchen		Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				
3	S	Kitchen		Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Number outlets starting at the closest outlet to the Point of Entry (POE).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Document if permanently or temporarily out of service on the Attachment B- Plumbing Profile.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Signs of corrosion detected, such as but not limited to frequent leaks, rust-colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Document on Attachment D- Filter Inventory.

Name of School: <u>Academy for Performing Arts Hall</u> Address: <u>1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ</u>

Grade Levels: <u>9-12</u> Year School Constructed: \_\_\_\_\_ Renovated/Additions: \_\_\_\_\_

Individual school project officer Name/Signature: \_

\_ Date Completed:

# <sup>1</sup>	Туре	Location	Code	Operational <sup>2</sup>	Signs of	Filter <sup>4</sup>	Brass	Aerator/	Motion	Chiller	Water	Cooler	Comments
				(Y/N)	Corrosion	(Y/N)	Fittings,	Screen	Activated	(Y/N)	Make	Model	
					3		Faucets	(Y/N)	(Y/N)				
					(Y/N)		or						
							valves?						
							(Y/N)						
1	POE		009	Υ	N	N	N	N	N				
2	WF	Outside	011	Υ	Ν	Ν	Ν	Ν	N				
		Bathroom											
3	WF	Outside 208	013	Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				
4	S	Rm 208	015	Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Number outlets starting at the closest outlet to the Point of Entry (POE).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Document if permanently or temporarily out of service on the Attachment B- Plumbing Profile.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Signs of corrosion detected, such as but not limited to frequent leaks, rust-colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Document on Attachment D- Filter Inventory.

Name of School: <u>Baxel Hall</u> Address: <u>1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ</u>

Grade Levels: \_9-12\_\_\_\_ Year School Constructed: \_\_\_\_\_ Renovated/Additions: \_\_\_\_\_

Individual school project officer Name/Signature: \_

\_ Date Completed:

# <sup>1</sup>	Туре	Location	Code	Operational <sup>2</sup> $(Y/N)$	Signs of Corrosion	Filter <sup>4</sup> (Y/N)	Brass Fittings	Aerator/	Motion Activated	Chiller (Y/N)	Water	Cooler	Comments
				(2/2/)	3		Faucets	(Y/N)	(Y/N)	(1)1)	Make	Model	
					(Y/N)		or						
							valves?						
							(Y/N)						
1	POE		115	Υ	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	Ν				
2	S	Faculty	117	Y	N	Ν	Ν	N	N				
		Lounge											
3	WF	Outside 121	119	Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				
4	WF	Outside 121	121	Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				
5	WF	Across	123	Υ	N	N	N	N	N				
		Office											
6	WF	Across	125	Y	N	N	N	N	N				
		Office											
7	WF	Outside 219	127	Y	N	N	N	N	N				
8	WF	Outside 219	129	Y	Ν	Ν	N	Ν	N				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Number outlets starting at the closest outlet to the Point of Entry (POE).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Document if permanently or temporarily out of service on the Attachment B- Plumbing Profile.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Signs of corrosion detected, such as but not limited to frequent leaks, rust-colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Document on Attachment D- Filter Inventory.

Name of School: <u>Bistocci Hall</u> Address: <u>1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ</u>

Grade Levels: \_9-12\_\_\_ Year School Constructed: \_\_\_\_\_ Renovated/Additions: \_\_\_\_\_

Individual school project officer Name/Signature: \_

Date Completed:

	1	· · ·								<u> </u>			-
# <sup>1</sup>	Туре	Location	Code	Operational <sup>2</sup>	Signs of	Filter <sup>4</sup>	Brass	Aerator/	Motion	Chiller	Water	Cooler	Comments
				(Y/N)	Corrosion	(Y/N)	Fittings,	Screen	Activated	(Y/N)	Make	Model	
					3		Faucets	(Y/N)	(Y/N)				
					(Y/N)		or						
							valves?						
							(Y/N)						
1	POE		157	Y	N	N	N						
2	WF	Outside	161	Y	N	Ν	Ν						
		Student											
		BR(FI 1)											
3	WF	Outside	163	Y	N	Ν	N						
		Student BR											
4	S	Rm 501D	159	Y	N	N	N						
5	S	Rm 511	167	Y	N	N	N						
6	S	Rm 503D	165	Y	N	N	N						
7	WF	Outside	169	Y	N	N	N						
		Student											
		BR(FI 2)											

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Number outlets starting at the closest outlet to the Point of Entry (POE).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Document if permanently or temporarily out of service on the Attachment B- Plumbing Profile.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Signs of corrosion detected, such as but not limited to frequent leaks, rust-colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Document on Attachment D- Filter Inventory.

8	S	Rm 619	173	Y	N	N	N			
9	WF	Outside Rm	175	Y	N	Ν	N			
		400 Gym								
10	WF	Outside Rm	177	Y	N	Ν	N			
		400 Gym								
11	WF	Rm 401	183	Y	Ν	Ν	N			
12	WF	Rm 401	183	Y	Ν	Ν	N			
13	WF	Rm 402	179	Y	Ν	Ν	N			
14	WF	Rm 402	181	Y	Ν	Ν	N			

Date Completed:

Name of School: <u>Mancusco Hall</u> Address: <u>1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ</u>

Grade Levels: <u>9-12</u> Year School Constructed: \_\_\_\_\_ Renovated/Additions: \_\_\_\_\_

Individual school project officer Name/Signature: \_

	mannao			no, eignatai e					2 4.0	o o nipio			-
#1	Туре	Location	Code	Operational <sup>2</sup> $(\mathbf{V} \mathbf{A})$	Signs of	Filter <sup>4</sup> $(\mathbf{V} / \mathbf{N})$	Brass	Aerator/	Motion	Chiller (V/N)	Water	Cooler	Comments
				(Y/N)	3	$(1/\mathbf{N})$	Fittings,	Screen (V/N)	$(\mathbf{X}/\mathbf{N})$	$(\mathbf{I}/\mathbf{N})$	Make	Model	
					$(\mathbf{V}/\mathbf{N})$		or	(1/1)	(1/1)				
					(1/1)		valves?						
							(Y/N)						
1	POE		131	Y	N	N	N	N	N				
2	WF	Rm 131	143	Y	Ν	Ν	N	N	Ν				
3	WF	Rm 131	145	Y	Ν	Ν	N	N	Ν				
4	WF	Outside Rm	133	Y	Ν	Ν	N	N	Ν				
		112											
5	WF	Outside Rm	135	Y	Ν	Ν	Ν	Ν	Ν				
		112											
6	WF	Outside Rm	137	Υ	N	Ν	N	Ν	N				
		128											
7	WF	Outside Rm	139	Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				
		128											
8	S	Rm 127	141	Y	N	Ν	Ν	Ν	N				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Number outlets starting at the closest outlet to the Point of Entry (POE).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Document if permanently or temporarily out of service on the Attachment B- Plumbing Profile.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Signs of corrosion detected, such as but not limited to frequent leaks, rust-colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Document on Attachment D- Filter Inventory.

9	S	Rm 223	151	Y	N	Ν	Ν	N	N		
10	WF	Outside Rm 208A	153	Y	N	N	N	N	N		
11	WF	Outside Rm 208A	155	Y	N	N	N	N	N		
12	WF	Outside Rm 219	147	Y	N	N	N	N	N		
13	WF	Outside Rm 219	149	Y	N	N	N	N	N		

Name of School: <u>West Hall</u> Address: <u>1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ</u>

Grade Levels: <u>9-12</u> Year School Constructed: \_\_\_\_\_ Renovated/Additions: \_\_\_\_\_

Individual school project officer Name/Signature: \_\_\_\_

\_\_\_ Date Completed:

# <sup>1</sup>	Туре	Location	Code	Operational <sup>2</sup>	Signs of	Filter <sup>4</sup>	Brass	Aerator/	Motion	Chiller	Water	Cooler	Comments
				(Y/N)	Corrosion	(Y/N)	Fittings,	Screen	Activated	(Y/N)	Make	Model	
					3		Faucets	(Y/N)	(Y/N)				
					(Y/N)		or						
							valves?						
							(Y/N)						
1	POE	Boiler Rm	017	Y	N	N	N	N	N				
	(1981	Bathroom											
	Main)												
2	POE	Sink in	019	Υ	Ν	Ν	Ν	Ν	Ν				
	(1964	Boiler											
	Main)	Room											
		Office											
3	S	Room 004	103	Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				
4	S	Room 004	105	Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				
5	S	Room 006	107	Y	N	Ν	N	N	N				
6	S	Room 006	109	Y	N	N	N	N	N				
7	WF	Outside 002	111	Y	N	N	Ν	Ν	N				

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Number outlets starting at the closest outlet to the Point of Entry (POE).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Document if permanently or temporarily out of service on the Attachment B- Plumbing Profile.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> Signs of corrosion detected, such as but not limited to frequent leaks, rust-colored water, or stained fixtures, dishes, or laundry.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> Document on Attachment D- Filter Inventory.

8	S	Outside 002	113	Y	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
9	WF	Outside 307	025	Y	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
10	WF	Outside 307	027	Υ	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
11	WF	Rm 308A	021	Υ	Ν	Y	Ν	N	N			
12	WF	Outside	023	Υ	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
		308A										
13	WF	Rm 311						Remove	ed			
15	WF	Rm 312	031	Y	Ν	N	Ν	N	N			
16	WF	Rm 313	033		Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
17	WF	Rm 317	035	Υ	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
18	WF	Outside Rm	039	Υ	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
		318										
19	WF	Outside Rm	041	Y	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
		318										
20	WF	Rm 319	037	Y	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
21	WF	Rm 325						Remove	ed		•	
22	WF	Outside 325	043	Υ	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
23	WF	Outside 325	045	Y	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
24	WF	Rm 326						Remove	ed		•	
25	S	Rm 330	057	Y	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			Back
26	S	Rm 330	059	Y	Ν	N	N	N	N			
27	S	Rm 330	061	Υ	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			
28	S	Rm 330	063	Y	Ν	Ν	Ν	N	N			Front
29	S	Rm 331	047	Y	Ν	N	N	N	N			Back
30	S	Rm 331	049	Y	N	Ν	Ν	N	N			
04				1			NI	NI	NI			
31	S	Rm 331	051	Y	N	N	IN	IN	IN			
31 32	S S	Rm 331 Rm 331	051 053	Y Y	N N	N N	N N	N N	N N			

34	WF	Outside 341	083	Y	Ν	N	Ν	N	Ν		
35	WF	Outside 341	085	Y	N	N	N	Ν	N		
36	WF	Rm 335						Remove	ed		
37	WF	Rm 334						Remove	ed		
38	WF	Rm 338					0	ut of Ser	vice		
39	WF	Rm 342	081	Y	N	Ν	N	N	Ν		
40	S	Rm 343	087	Y	N	Ν	N	N	Ν		
41	WF	Rm 344	089	Y	N	Y	N	N	N		
42	WF	Rm 345	095	Y							
43	WF	Rm 365						Remove	ed		
44	WF	Rm 366	097	Y	N	Ν	N	N	Ν		
45	WF	Outside 363	099	Y	N	Ν	N	N	Ν		
46	WF	Outside 363	101	Y	N	Ν	N	N	Ν		
47	WF	Outside 346	091	Y	N	N	N	N	Ν		
48	WF	Outside 346	093	Y	N	Ν	N	N	Ν		
49	WF	Outside 314	029	Y	N	Ν	N	N	Ν		
50	WF	Across	065	Y	N	N	N	N	Ν		
		Cafeteria									
51	WF	Across	067	Y	N	Ν	N	N	Ν		
		Cafeteria									
52	S	Cafeteria	069	Y	N	Ν	Ν	Ν	Ν		
		Prep									
53	S	Cafeteria	071	Y	N	Ν	Ν	Ν	Ν		
		Prep								 	
54	S	Cafeteria	073	Y	Ν	N	N	Ν	Ν		
		Prep								 	
55	S	Cafeteria	075	Y	N	N	N	N	N		
		Server									

(Complete for each school)

|--|

Address: \_\_\_\_\_1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ\_\_\_\_\_

Sample Location / Code	Brand	Type (Make & Model)	Date Installed or Replaced	Replacement Frequency	NSF Certified for Lead Reduction	
					1/1	
		101			h	

(Complete for each school)

Name of School: <u>APA</u> Grade Levels: <u>NA</u>

Address: \_\_\_\_\_1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ\_\_\_\_\_

Individual School Project Officer Signature: \_\_\_\_\_Date: \_\_\_\_Date: \_\_\_\_Date: \_

Sample Location / Code	Brand	Type (Make & Model)	Date Installed or Replaced	Replacement Frequency	NSF Certified for Lead Reduction	
					Y/N	
					1	
NOT				09	h	
					UI	
			les.			

(Complete for each school)

Name of School: <u>Baxel Hall</u>	Grade Levels: <u>NA</u>
-----------------------------------	-------------------------

Address: \_\_\_\_\_1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ

Sample Location / Code	Brand	Type (Make & Model)	Date Installed or Replaced	Replacement Frequency	NSF Certified for Lead Reduction	
					Y/N	
HAI				109		
			lan -			

(Complete for each school)

	Name of School: _N	Iancuso Hall	Grade Levels:	9-12
--	--------------------	--------------	---------------	------

Address: \_\_\_\_\_1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ

Brand	Type (Make & Model)	Date Installed or Replaced	Replacement Frequency	NSF Certified for Lead Reduction	
				Y/IN	
	101			h	
	Brand	Brand Type (Make & Model)	BrandType (Make & Model)Date Installed or ReplacedImage: Image:	Brand       Type (Make & Model)       Date Installed or Replaced       Replacement Frequency         Image:	Brand       Type (Make & Model)       Date Installed or Replaced       Replacement Frequency       NSF Certified for Lead Reduction         Image:

(Complete for each school)

Name of School: <u>West Hall</u> Grade Levels: <u>9-12</u>

Address: \_\_\_\_\_1776 Raritan Road, Scotch Plains, NJ

Sample Location / Code	Brand	Type (Make & Model)	Date Installed or Replaced	Replaceme nt Frequency	NSF Certified for Lead Reduction Y/N
Room 308A/ 021	Everpure	440	Unknown	As Needed	N
Room 344/ 089	Brita	Bottle Filling Station	Unknown	As Needed	unknown
L					
# Attachment E – Flushing Log (Complete for each school as applicable)

Name of School:					
Address:					
Grade Levels:					
Individual School Proje	ect Officer Sig	nature:		Date	:
Sample Location Description	Sample Location Code	Date	Time	Duration of Flushing	Reason for Flushing
Not	A	P1		cat	ble

			/	
NOT			$\mathbf{c}\mathbf{a}\mathbf{r}$	
			VUL	
/	/			
/				
			1	

# Attachment F - Pre – Sampling Water Use Certification (Complete for each school)

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE F	VRHS DIST	TRICT REPRESENTATIVE:		
School Name: Union County Vocational Technical Schools				
Sample collection address:				
Water was last used:	Time:	Date:		
Sample commencement:	Time:	Date:		
I have read the Union County Vocational Technical Schools Lead Drinking Water Testing Sampling Plan and Quality Assurance Project Plan and I am certifying that samples were collected in accordance with these plans.				
Signature		Date		

## Attachment G - Example of a Sample Flush Tag

FLUSH TAG	3	
Water outlet sampling in progress	. Please do not	use water
School District Name: Union County Vocational Tec	chnical Schools	Date Flushed:
School Name: School Address: Location of flushed outlet:	Flushing Pro Start End	ocess Time: Time:
Is the fountain front cover removed for the sampler to YES / NO	determine the rese	ervoir type (circle one):
Person responsible for the flushing process (print nam	e):	
Signature:		
* Water within the school distribution system should a hours after flushing but not more than 48 h	sit in the pipes unu ours before a sam	used for at least eight (8) ple is taken.*

Note to the person responsible for the flushing process:

A. Turn-off lawn sprinkler outlet(s) until water sampling is complete.

B. Make sure sampling outlets are accessible.

## Attachment H – Sampling Toolkit

### H.i: Recalled Water Cooler List

#### USEPA's Water Cooler Recall List

Tables from EPA's 3Ts for Reducing Lead in Drinking Water in Schools Revised Technical Guidance

H	<u>Ta</u> alsey Taylor Water Co	able E-1 olers With Lea	ıd-Lined Tan	<u>lks</u> <sup>2</sup>
The following six 1 lined tanks:	model numbers have on	ne or more unit	s in the mode	el series with lead-
<u>WM8A</u> <u>WT8</u> The following mod	<u>A</u> <u>GC10ACR</u> dels and serial numbers	<u>GC10A</u> contain lead-lin	<u>GC5A</u> ned tanks:	<u>RWM13A</u>
<u>WM14A Serial No</u> <u>843034</u>	<u>WM14A Ser</u> <u>843006</u>	ial No.	<u>WT11A S</u>	erial No. 222650
<u>WT21A Serial No</u> <u>64309550</u>	<u>.</u> <u>WT21A Seri</u> <u>64309542</u>	ial No.	<u>LL14A Ser</u>	rial No. 64346908

<sup>2</sup>Based upon an analysis of 22 water coolers at a US Navy facility and subsequent data obtained by EPA, EPA believes the most serious cooler contamination problems are associated with water coolers that have lead-lined tanks.

#### Table E-2 Water Coolers With Other Lead Components

#### EBCO Manufacturing

All pressure bubbler water coolers with shipping dates from 1962 through 1977 have a bubbler valve containing lead. The units contain a single, 50-50 tin-lead solder joint on the bubbler valve. Model numbers for coolers in this category are not available.

The following models of pressure bubbler coolers produced from 1978 through 1981 contain one 50-50 tin-lead solder joint each.

CP3	DP15W	DPM8	<u>7P</u>	<u>13P</u>	DPM8H	DP15M	DP3R	DP8A
DP16M	DP5S	C10E	<u>PX-10</u>	DP75	DP13SM	DP7M	DP7MH	DP7WMD
WTC10	DP13M-60	DP14M	CP10-50	CP5	CP5M	DP15MW	DP3R	DP14S
DP20-50	DP7SM	DP10X	DP13A	DP13A-50	EP10F	DP5M	DP10F	CP3H
CP3-50	DP13M	DP3RH	DP5F	CP3M	EP5F	<u>13PL</u>	DP8AH	DP13S
CP10	DP20	DP12N	DP7WM	DP14A-50/60				

Halsey Taylor

1. Lead solder was used in these models of water coolers manufactured between 1978 and the last week of 1987:

WMA-1	SCWT/SCWT-A	SWA-1	DC/DHC-1
<u>\$3/5/10D</u>	BFC-4F/7F/4FS/7FS	S300/500/100D	

2. The following coolers manufactured for Haws Drinking Faucet Company (Haws) by Halsey Taylor from November 1984 through December 18, 1987, are not lead-free because they contain 2 tin-lead solder joints. The model designations for these units are as follows:

<u>HC8WT</u>	HC14F	HC6W	HWC7D	HC8WTH	<u>HC14F</u> <u>H</u>	HC8W	HC2F	HC14WT
HC14FL	HC14W	HC2FH	HC14WTH	HC8FL	HC4F	HC5F	HC14WL	HCBF7D
HC4FH	HC10F	HC16WT	HCBF7HO	HC8F	HC8FH	HC4W	HWC7	

## **APPENDIX C: CERTIFICATIONS**





## QUALITY ASSURANCE PROJECT PLAN (QAPP)

FOR DRINKING WATER SAMPLING OF LEAD CONCENTRATIONS IN SCHOOL DRINKING WATER OUTLETS

Union County Vocational Technical Schools

1776 Raritan Road Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

August 4, 2016

PARTNER Project No. 61138115000

Prepared for:

Union County Vocational Technical Schools



800-419-4923

www.PARTNEResi.com

## Approvals

Union County Vo	cational Technical Schools	Representatives:	
Program Manage	er: Print Name	Signature	Date
Project Manager(s):	Print Name	Signature	Date
Individual School Pr	oject Officer(s) (See page iii)		
Third Party Sam	Ding Firm: <u>Partner Eng</u> Math Glenna Print Name	gineering & Science Name of Firm Signature	
	Michelle Gomez	Michelle Hoz.	8/12/16 Date
Laboratory:	ESC Labs Name of Laboratory		
Laboratory Mana	ager: <u>Johnny Mitche</u> Print Nande	Signature	8/14/16 Date
Laboratory QA	Officer: <u>Steve</u> Miller PrintName	<u>Sferre</u> & Trilh Signature	<u>8 / 16 / 16</u> Date

For additional laboratories conducting sampling and or analysis use additional sheet for sign-off.

## Individual School Project Officers (ISPO)

School	Name	Title	Signature	Date
Administration Building	Mark Leary	Maintenance Engineer	min	-1
	Phone: (908) 889-8288 x353		1/nl A Cean	8/12/1
APA Hall	Mark Leary	Maintenance Engineer	hallin	1/1
	Phone: (908) 889-8288 x353		Mont Steam	8/12/16
Baxel Hall	Mark Leary	Maintenance Engineer	5 105	11
	Phone: (908) 889-8288 x353		Mark Teas	8/12/16
Bistocci Hall	Mark Leary	Maintenance Engineer	0 10.0	110
	Phone: (908) 889-8288 x353		Mark Lana	8/12/11
Mancuso Hall	Mark Leary	Maintenance Engineer	0 11:1	110
	Phone: (908) 889-8288 x353		Back Lenn	8/12/1
West Hall	Mark Leary	Maintenance Engineer		10110
	Phone: (908) 889-8288 x353		Mark Len	8/12/11
			1	
	Phone:			
	Filone.			
	Phone:			
	Frione.			
	Bhanai			
	Phone:			
	Phone:			
	Dise			
	Phone:			
	Phone:			
	Phone:			
	Phone:			
	Phone:	-		
	Phone:			
	Phone:			

## **Table of Contents**

1.	Obj	ective & Goals/Background
1	.1	Objective and Goals7
1	.2	Background7
2.	Pro	ject/Task Organization
2	2.1	Union County Vocational Technical Schools Program Manager (Program Manager) 8
2	2.2	Union County Vocational Technical Schools Project Manager (Project Manager)
2	2.3	Individual School Project Officer(s)9
2	2.4	Laboratory Manager10
2	2.5	Laboratory's Quality Assurance Officer (LQAO)10
2	2.6	Field Sampler or Field Sampling Team 10
3.	Spe	cial Training Needs/Certification10
4.	Pro	ject/Task Description
5.	Lea	d Data Quality Objectives and Criteria for Measurement11
5	5.1	Precision11
5	5.2	Bias 11
5	5.3	Representativeness12
5	5.4	Comparability12
5	5.5	Completeness12
5	5.6	Sensitivity12
6.	Sec	ondary Data12
7.	Fiel	d Monitoring Requirements
7	'.1	Monitoring Process Design
7	<b>'</b> .2	Monitoring Methods 13
7	<b>'</b> .3	Field Quality Control
8.	Ana	lytical Requirements
8	8.1	Analytical Methods14
8	8.2	Analytical Quality Control14
9.	San	nple Handling and Custody Requirements15
g	9.1	Sample Archive/Disposal

10. Instrument/Equipment Testing, Inspection, Maintenance & Calibration Requirements 15
10.1 Instrument/Equipment Testing, Inspection and Maintenance
10.2 Instrument/Equipment Calibration and Frequency16
10.3 Inspection/Acceptance of Supplies and Consumables16
11. Data Management
12. Assessments/Oversight
13. Data Review, Verification, Validation, and Usability17
13.1 Data Review, Verification and Validation17
13.2 Reconciliation with User Requirements 17
14. Reporting, Documents and Records 17
Appendix A
3Ts for Reducing Lead in Drinking Water in Schools:19
Appendix B
Insert School District Lead Water Testing Sampling Plan 20
Appendix C: Chain of Custody
Appendix D: Excel Template for Lead Results

#### 1. Objective & Goals/Background

#### 1.1 Objective and Goals

A Quality Assurance Project Plan is a document that describes the planning, implementation and evaluation steps involved in the acquisition of data that will be used to arrive at a specific goal. The overall objective for this QAPP is to determine the lead concentration at drinking water outlets within the District's schools so that corrective action(s) may be implemented at any drinking water outlets sampled found to exceed the US Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) drinking water lead action level of 15 micrograms per liter ( $\mu$ g/L). For the purposes of compliance, any concentration greater than 15  $\mu$ g/L (as defined as greater than or equal to 15.5  $\mu$ g/L) is considered to exceed the lead action level.

The lead sampling will consist of the collection of a first draw (initial) sample according to this QAPP and the *Union County Vocational Technical Schools Lead Water Testing Sampling Plan* (Sampling Plan). The drinking water outlets can be faucets, drinking water fountains (or bubblers) and water coolers (see Sampling Plan for details).

Follow-up sampling will also be covered by this QAPP and the Sampling Plan. An optional follow-up flushed sample may be analyzed at selected drinking water outlets after flushing for 30 seconds. (An exception to the 30 second follow-up flushed sample is for a water cooler which requires a different follow-up sampling timeframe).

The analytical results and field data will be used by the Project Manager and the District (See Section 2.2) to determine whether drinking water distributed from drinking water outlets such as water fountains (bubblers), faucets, food preparation areas and water coolers have concentrations of lead that exceed 15  $\mu$ g/L. If a first draw (initial) or follow-up flushed cold water sample is found to contain lead at a concentration greater than 15  $\mu$ g/L, the Project Manager will instruct the Individual School Project Officer (Project Officer) (See Section 2.3) to isolate the source of drinking water by turning off the device or providing a barrier to the consumption of the water (tape and bag) until appropriate remediation is determined.

#### 1.2 Background

Lead is a toxic metal that can be harmful to human health when ingested. Young children are particularly sensitive to the effects of lead because their bodies are still undergoing development. Lead can get into drinking water by being present in the source water or by interaction of the water with plumbing materials containing lead (through corrosion). Common sources of lead in drinking water include: solder, fluxes, pipes and pipe fittings, fixtures, and sediments. It is possible that different drinking water outlets in a given building could have dissimilar concentrations of lead.

In April 1994, USEPA prepared two guidance documents to assist municipalities in meeting the requirements of the Lead Contamination and Control Act (LCCA): *Lead in Drinking Water in Schools and Non-Residential Buildings (*EPA 812-B-94-002) and *Sampling for Lead in Drinking Water in Nursery Schools and Day Care Facilities* (EPA 812-B-94-003). In December 2005, amended October 2006, EPA issued the



revised technical guidance document *3Ts for Reducing Lead in Drinking Water in Schools (EPA 816-B-05-008)* which replaced the *Lead in Drinking Water in Schools and Non-Residential Buildings* (EPA 812-B-94-002). The 3Ts Revised Technical Guidance document is meant to assist school officials in implementing programs and policies to reduce children's exposure to lead in drinking water in schools.

#### 2. Project/Task Organization

#### 2.1 Union County Vocational Technical Schools Program Manager (Program Manager)

The Union County Vocational Technical Schools Program Manager is the overall authority in the execution of the District's lead sampling project. He/she is responsible for the initial notification to the District of the testing program, obtaining funds for testing, assigning the Project Manager, requesting/enlisting the assistance from other District departments if needed, approving the District's QAPP(s), approving the Final Report for each school and coordinating with other District officials to make the results of the testing available to the public. The Project Manager reports to the Program Manager.

#### 2.2 Union County Vocational Technical Schools Project Manager (Project Manager)

The Project Manager is responsible for overseeing the execution of lead sampling at each of the district's schools. This involves the prioritization of schools to be sampled, and adherence with the District's Sampling Plan and QAPP. He/she serves as the liaison between the School District, State agencies, local Health Departments, laboratories and public water systems (if applicable). He/she reports to the Program Manager.

The Project Manager's responsibilities include:

- Preparing the District's Specific QAPP
- Managing the Sampling Plan and QAPP.
- Oversight of Individual School Project Officers (Project Officers) to ensure that they adhere to the Sampling Plan procedures and the QAPP.
- Purchasing of equipment needed for district lead sampling
- Coordination with New Jersey laboratories certified for lead in drinking water
- Coordination with Project Officers to establish sampling schedules
- Ensuring properly signed QAPPs are in place prior to initiation of sampling
- Verify that officials from each school are aware when sampling is scheduled and the expected duration
- Review of the School Field Sampling Summary Reports prepared by Project Officers
- Review of Laboratory Data Reports (LDR) from Laboratory Managers



- Review of Final Project Reports prepared by Project Officers. Identify limitations in the use of any laboratory data due to information provided in the accompanying School Field Sampling Summary Report.
- Maintain the original signed QAPP(s)
- Maintain documents, reports and records listed in Section 14 of the QAPP
  - Laboratory Data Reports (LDR)
  - Copy of Field Sampling Summary Report with copies of field logbooks, field Walk-Through reports including Attachments B, C, D, E, and F of the Lead Sampling Plan, chains of custody and flush tags.
  - Copy of Final Project Report
- Maintenance of other relevant records such as:
  - Purchase orders for analytical costs (copy).
  - Agreement with laboratory to sample/analyze/report with details for payment
  - Receipts (originals or copies)

#### 2.3 Individual School Project Officer(s)

#### The Individual School Project Officer's responsibilities include:

- General project oversight for assigned school(s).
- Generate field log book for each assigned school. Document field activities including any changes to procedures outlined in the Sampling Plan or QAPP.
- Ensure proper completion of the Plumbing Profile for assigned school(s) See Attachment B of the Sampling Plan.
- Oversight of completion of the following reports found in the Sampling Plan which require signoff by Project Officer:
  - Drinking Water Outlet Inventory (Sampling Plan Attachment C)
  - Filter Inventory Report (Sampling Plan Attachment D)
  - Flushing Log (Sampling Plan Attachment E)
  - Pre Sampling Water Use Certification (Sampling Plan Attachment F).
- Prepare labels for drinking water outlets to be sampled.
- Prepare for Walk-Thru including acquisition of School Floor Plan.
- Attend school Walk-Thru.
- Ensure proper completion of Walk-Thru documentation including identification of drinking water outlets on Floor Plan, and Sampling Location Inventory with coding according to the Sampling Plan (Attachment C of Sampling Plan).
- Supervision of field activities such as Walk- Thru, flushing (if required), locking school prior to sampling, and sample collection.
- Identify drinking water outlets to be flushed and attach flush tag.
- Ensure that Field Sampling Team has all relevant sampling supplies including sampling bottles, labels, proper reagent water and chains of custody prior to collection of samples.
- Ensure that all drinking water outlets to be sampled prior to sampling event are labeled.
- Ensure that any low-use drinking water outlets identified for sampling had been flushed.
- Remove flush tags from drinking water outlet once sampling is completed.



- Responsible for ensuring water remains motionless for a minimum of eight hours (last to leave the school) prior to sampling event by following procedures in Section 8 of Sampling Plan.
- Verify that the Sampling Plan was followed prior to initiating sampling by completing the Pre-Sampling Water Use Certification (Attachment F in Sampling Plan).
- Supervision of sampling event.
- Documentation of issues during sampling event in field log book.
- Preparation of Field Walk-Thru Report, School Field Sampling Summary Report and Final Project Report for assigned school(s).
- Maintenance of field log books for each school.
- Prepare samples for shipment and delivery to laboratory per certified laboratory instructions.
- Ensure that samples are delivered to laboratory within the time period specified by the certified laboratory

#### 2.4 Laboratory Manager

The Laboratory Manager is responsible for:

- Supervising laboratory analyses to be performed in the Laboratory. This includes oversight of all QA requirements in the laboratory, data review, and qualification of the data.
- Providing the Laboratory Data Report Package to the Project Manager and Project Officer.

#### 2.5 Laboratory's Quality Assurance Officer (LQAO)

The Laboratory's Quality Assurance Officer (LQAO) is responsible for reviewing the QAPP and resolving any QA issues that may arise during the project.

#### 2.6 Field Sampler or Field Sampling Team

The Field Sampler or Field Sampling Team, whether affiliated with the Passaic Valley Regional High School, ESC Labs, and/or Partner Engineering and Science, is responsible for ensuring that field activities are conducted in accordance with this QAPP and the Sampling Plan.

#### 3. Special Training Needs/Certification

Sampling will be performed by Partner Engineering and Science.

Laboratory personnel designated to analyze the samples will have successfully completed required demonstrations of capability for the methods used. The Laboratory must be a drinking water laboratory certified by New Jersey for the analysis and reporting of lead using USEPA drinking water methods which are listed in Section 8.

Assessments of the Laboratory capability are conducted on a bi-annual basis by the NJDEP Office of



Quality Assurance. The Laboratory Manager has responsibility for correction of all deficiencies in their laboratory program.

#### 4. Project/Task Description

Drinking water samples will be collected from drinking water outlets including water fountains (bubblers), food preparation outlets (located in the cafeteria, kitchen, and home economics classrooms) and other outlets where there is the possibility of drinking the water such as in the special education classrooms, the medical office, the teachers' lounge, and ice machines. Concession stands and outside water fountains (such as in playgrounds and athletic fields) may also be considered for sampling. The custodian sink faucet may also be considered for sampling if it is used for filling large water coolers to provide water at school events. Outside hose spigots are not appropriate sampling locations for the purpose of this QAPP. The Sampling Plan provides more detail on appropriate sampling locations.

The Field Sampler or Team will conduct first draw (initial) sample collection and, as appropriate, follow-up flushed sample collection at the drinking water outlets specified in the Sampling Plan. The Sampling Team will consist of the Project Officer and the Sampler from Partner Engineering and Science. The NJ Certified Laboratory specified in the QAPP will perform the analysis for lead.

#### 5. Lead Data Quality Objectives and Criteria for Measurement

#### 5.1 Precision

The NJ Certified Laboratory will perform replicate analysis of the Laboratory Control Standard (LCS) for every set of individual school samples to assess method precision. This is not a requirement of any of the USEPA approved methods for lead analysis. The acceptance criterion for replicate analysis is a maximum of 20 percent (%) Relative Percent Difference (RPD). In addition to the LCS data, a duplicate laboratory fortified blank (LFB) or a matrix spike and a matrix spike duplicate (MS/MSD) will also provide precision information.

#### 5.2 Bias

As part of the analytical methodology, the NJ Certified Laboratory will perform analysis of laboratory fortified blanks (LFB) to assess accuracy/bias. The acceptance criterion for accuracy is for the results to be within plus or minus 15% recovery of the known value.

A field reagent blank (FRB) must be collected for each school. The FRB is normally only a requirement for USEPA Method 200.8, however the collection of a FRB is required with any of the other approved lead methods for this sampling event. The information provided by the results is used to determine whether the field or sample transporting procedures and environmental effects have contributed to contamination of the sample.

If any sample result(s) are qualified, this must be clearly indicated on the report and all final reports such as



the field summary report. The Project Manager must be consulted to determine how to deal with the qualified results.

#### 5.3 Representativeness

The sampling effort is designed to identify all drinking water outlets, within a school, where there is a potential for water consumption such as at water fountains (bubblers) that may require corrective action due to first draw and/or follow-up flushed sample results that exceed 15  $\mu$ g/L of lead (as defined as greater than or equal to 15.5  $\mu$ g/L or greater). Food preparation outlets and other potential ingestion outlets such as special education classrooms, the medical office and bathroom sinks are to be considered for sampling.

#### 5.4 Comparability

The analytical methods for lead analysis in drinking water are found in the federal Safe Drinking Water Regulations at 40 CFR141.86 and 40 CFR 141 Appendix A to Subpart C. Use of these methods allows for the comparison of data to USEPA's drinking water action level for lead of greater than 15 µg/L.

Analytical results from the first draw (initial) and the follow-up flushed samples will be compared to assist in determining the source of lead contamination. Appropriate corrective measures must then be taken by the Passaic Valley Regional High School.

#### 5.5 Completeness

In order to satisfy the objective of the project, samples will be collected from drinking water outlets according to the sampling plan established in this QAPP.

One hundred percent (100%) of collected and verified initial draw samples will be analyzed and reported. In the event that an initial draw sample is determined to have a lead content above 15  $\mu$ g/L, the flush sample for that water outlet will be analyzed and reported.

#### 5.6 Sensitivity

The Laboratory's Reporting Limit (RL) for the determination of lead in drinking water samples must be no higher than 2  $\mu$ g/L which is lower than the regulatory Practical Quantitation Level for lead of 5  $\mu$ g/L. The Practical Quantitation Level for Lead is stated in the National Primary Drinking Water Contaminant Regulations 40 CFR141 Subpart I. The required reporting limit of 2  $\mu$ g/L for this QAPP is achievable with any of the approved USEPA methods listed in 11.1.

#### 6. Secondary Data

Secondary data for the District would be their historical lead data.



#### 7. Field Monitoring Requirements

Sampling may occur in the morning hours before schools are open or on weekdays or weekends when no school activities are expected. This will minimize the potential for people in the building to use water during the sampling survey. While sampling is underway it is advisable to prohibit any persons other than the sampling team to enter the building in order to ensure that no toilets or water outlets are being used.

#### 7.1 Monitoring Process Design

The sampling design, described in detail in the Sampling Plan (Appendix B) is based in part upon the 3T's Guidance for Reducing Lead in Drinking Water in Schools: Revised Technical Guidance, December 2005; Errata to 3Ts, October 2006 (see Appendix A).

#### 7.2 Monitoring Methods

Equipment and supplies that will be needed to perform the sampling survey are ASTM Type I reagentgrade water for the field reagent blank (FRB), latex non-colored gloves, pre-cleaned HDPE wide-mouth 250 mL single use rigid sample containers ("sample container") and chain of custody (COC forms-Appendix C or lab may use their own) and indelible ink/marker.

For sampling events where the Laboratory will collect the samples, the nitric acid can be either added to the collection bottle at the Laboratory and prior to collection or the nitric acid can be added at the school after collection of the sample. If the water samples are not acidified at the time of collection, the Laboratory will preserve all samples with laboratory grade concentrated nitric acid (HNO3) to a pH of 2 standard units (SU) or less within 48 hours of sample receipt.

Each school will have a separate sample cooler or box which will contain the field reagent blank (FRB) and the other samples collected. Samples will be transported by Laboratory or Samplers or appropriate representative to the Laboratory.

#### 7.3 Field Quality Control

The analytical results obtained from the FRB will determine whether field or sample transporting procedures is a cause of sample contamination.

Prior to the sampling event, the Sampler will collect a 250 mL ASTM Type I reagent-grade water from the Laboratory which will be used for the FRB. At the school and prior to the first sample collected at a school, the ASTM Type I reagent-grade water will be transferred into a sample container which will be identified as the FRB sample.

The ASTM Type I reagent-grade water will either be supplied by the Laboratory or purchased through a vendor. The 250 mL sample containers are purchased pre-cleaned. Sample containers are not to be



reused.

#### 8. Analytical Requirements

#### 8.1 Analytical Methods

The Union County Vocational Technical Schools must use one of the USEPA approved drinking water methods listed in the table below for the analysis of lead. Any of these methods can be used provided that the Laboratory is certified to analyze and report lead by that method and that the Laboratory has a reporting limit no greater than 2  $\mu$ g/L.

For the purposes of the School District's QAPP, the analytical performance information is as follows:

Analyte	Analytical Method	Sample Matrix	Recommended Guidance Level	Reporting Level
Lead (Pb)	USEPA Method 200.8 USEPA Method 200.9 USEPA Method 200.5 SM 3113B ASTM D3559-D	Drinking Water	Greater than 15 μg/L (15.5 μg/L and above) first draw (initial) sample	2.0 μg/L (ppb)

The pH of all samples must be checked at the time of receipt at the Laboratory. If the pH is not less than 2, the pH must be adjusted with the addition of nitric acid. Samples that require the addition of nitric acid must sit for 16 hours prior to digestion (if applicable) or analysis. The pH of each sample must be documented.

The turbidity of each sample must also be checked at the time of receipt at the Laboratory. If the turbidity of the sample is greater than 1 NTU, the sample must be digested prior to analysis. The turbidity of each sample must be documented and those samples digested must be recorded by the Laboratory.

If a sample result exceeds 90% of the linear dynamic range, the sample must be diluted and re-analyzed. The dilution factor must be included in the Laboratory report for each sample that is diluted.

#### 8.2 Analytical Quality Control

The USEPA has established protocols for the analysis of Quality Control (QC) samples with each analytical batch of samples, generally defined as a maximum of twenty samples. All QC results must be assessed and evaluated on an on-going basis and QC acceptance criteria must be used to determine the validity of the data.

For analytical testing, the laboratory includes positive control samples Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) or



Analytical Quality Control (AQC)] to evaluate the total analytical system. Negative control samples (Method Blanks) are used to assess the preparation batch for possible contamination during the preparation and processing steps. A blank is considered contaminated with any result at or above the analyte reporting limit. Specific control samples (Matrix Spikes) are used to indicate the effect of the sample matrix and replicates (matrix spike, LCS replicate) are performed to assess the precision of the results generated.

Specific information regarding acceptance criteria and corrective actions is documented in the Laboratory's SOP for any of the analytical methods listed in the table above.

#### 9. Sample Handling and Custody Requirements

All samples are aqueous and will be collected and labeled by the laboratory. Standard USEPA Chain of Custody (COC) procedures will be followed according to the information provided in the District's Sampling Plan (Appendix B). The COC form found in Appendix C or equivalent is to be used for this project.

Samples will be transported by Laboratory or Samplers or appropriate representative to the Laboratory.

Analyte	Sample Volume	Container	Preservation (Note1)	Holding Time
Lead (Pb)	250 mL	unused 250 mL rigid plastic wide-mouth – clean	Reagent Grade Nitric Acid (HNO3) pH < 2	6 months

**Note 1**. Sample preservation will be conducted either in the field or by the Laboratory upon receipt.

#### 9.1 Sample Archive/Disposal

The samples received by the Laboratory for each school, including any digestates, will be eligible for disposal at a minimum 30 days unless otherwise directed by the District after the final report has been distributed. Samples including any digestates will not be archived unless a written request is provided to the Laboratory.

#### **10.** Instrument/Equipment Testing, Inspection, Maintenance & Calibration Requirements

#### 10.1 Instrument/Equipment Testing, Inspection and Maintenance

All laboratory equipment will be tested, calibrated, and maintained in accordance with existing SOPs



approved by the laboratory.

There are no field instruments anticipated for this project.

#### **10.2** Instrument/Equipment Calibration and Frequency

The USEPA approved analytical methods for lead listed in the National Primary Drinking Water Contaminant Regulations at 40 CFR 141.23 and Appendix A to Subpart C require that the instrument calibration be performed on a daily basis.

#### **10.3** Inspection/Acceptance of Supplies and Consumables

250 mL sample containers are purchased pre-cleaned. Sample containers are not to be reused. Sample gloves are to be disposable, non-colored and not reused.

#### 11. Data Management

The Laboratory will immediately notify the Project Manager and Project Officer of the affected school(s) upon receipt of any validated laboratory results that exceed the action level for lead in drinking water that is greater than 15  $\mu$ g/L (as defined as greater than or equal to 15.5  $\mu$ g/L). For all results, the Laboratory will provide the result in micrograms per liter ( $\mu$ g/L) and to at least three (3) significant figures (i.e.19.6  $\mu$ g/L or 20.4  $\mu$ g/L).

The Laboratory will provide a final electronic copy of the Lead Data Report Package (LDR) for each school that will consist of: 1) PDF cover sheet that identifies the school name and all qualifiers with a description for that qualifier used by the laboratory, 2) laboratory report of the analytical results in PDF format, 3) the chain of custody in PDF format and 4) a spreadsheet of the results. The spreadsheet must include the information outlined in the template provided in Appendix D. Information required to be included in separate columns includes but is not limited to; the field ID (sample location identifier and/or code), the Laboratory sample ID, the Laboratory Name and Laboratory certification number, whether the sample was flushed, the date and time of collection and analysis, the analytical method, the analytical result in  $\mu$ g/L, the reporting limit in  $\mu$ g/L, and whether the sample was diluted or digested and any qualifiers.

The LDR Package will include the analytical results, appropriate qualifiers and reporting limits for analyses of submitted samples as requested by the District. The LDR Package must include explanations of any relevant procedural deviations or anomalies associated with the sample handling and analysis of the project. This report will be completed within the timeframe indicated in the contract. (see Section 5).

### 12. Assessments/Oversight

Formal field audits by QA personnel may be conducted for this project. However, identification of



problems related to technical performance will be the responsibility of the staff working on this project.

The Project Officer(s) will assess any problem that arises in the field. If necessary, modifications to technical procedures may be considered. Any changes in technical procedures will be documented in the field logbook, evaluated to determine if there will be any impact to the data and then highlighted in the Final Project Report.

The Laboratory personnel will perform self-audits and institute corrective actions in accordance with their respective written procedures.

## 13. Data Review, Verification, Validation, and Usability

#### 13.1 Data Review, Verification and Validation

The Project Manager will evaluate the School Field Sampling Summary Reports against the final analytical results to determine if any field observations may have contributed to lower or higher analytical results.

The Project Manager will review the analytical report and determine any limitations on the use of the data (see Section 5.2 Bias of this QAPP) and include these limitations in the Final Project Report.

Data review of all laboratory generated data is performed by the Laboratory Quality Assurance Officer (LQAO) who is not associated with the actual measurement operations for the given analytical batch but knowledgeable in the analytical processes employed. It is the responsibility of the LQAO to ensure that all data generated are correct and of known and documented quality. Once the review is completed, the LQAO will sign and date the appropriate QA/QC checklist according to the Laboratory's SOP. Any limitations on the use of data (e.g. data qualifiers) will be included in the Final Project Report.

#### 13.2 Reconciliation with User Requirements

As long as the Field Sampling Summary Report, LDR Package and Final Project Report of this QAPP are satisfied, the data will be useable for the purpose intended and no further assessment is required. If any data are determined to be unusable by the Project Manager, re-sampling may be required.

## 14. Reporting, Documents and Records

Original documents (X) will be stored as follows:

Quality Assurance Project Plan Project No: 61138115000 August 4, 2016 Page 17



		Union County Vocational	Union County Vocational
	Individual	<u>Technical</u>	<u>Technical</u>
	School Project	Schools Project	SchoolsProgra
Document:	<u>Officer</u>	<u>Manager</u>	<u>m Manager</u>
QAPP	Сору	Х	Сору
Field Walk-Thru Report	Х	Сору	Сору
Field Logbook	Х		
Chains of Custody	Х	Сору	Сору
Flushing Notification/ Flushing Log Tags/Procedure	Х	Сору	Сору
Field Sampling Summary Report	Х	Сору	Сору
Flush Tags	Х	Сору	Сору
Floor Diagrams	Х	Сору	Сору
Plumbing Profile	Х	Сору	Сору
Filter Inventory	Х	Сору	Сору
Drinking Water Outlet Inventory	Х	Сору	Сору
Pre Sampling Water Use Certification	Х	Сору	Сору
Laboratory Data Report	Х	Сору	Сору
Final Project Report	Сору	Х	Сору



## Appendix A 3Ts for Reducing Lead in Drinking Water in Schools:

Revised Technical Guidance, December 2005; Errata to 3Ts, October 2006

Available online at:

https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/2015-09/documents/toolkit\_leadschools\_guide\_3ts\_leadschools.pdf

http://www.nj.gov/dep/watersupply/dwc-lead-schools.html



## Appendix B

## School District Lead Water Testing Sampling Plan 8/4/2016

Available under separate cover

Quality Assurance Project Plan Project No: 61138115000 August 4, 2016 Page 20



## Appendix C: Chain of Custody

#### POTABLE WATER SAMPLING FOR LEAD CONCENTRATION SAMPLE COLLECTION FORM

			LAB INFORMATION	
Name:			Name:	
Address:			Address:	
Client Rep:			Proj.Mgr:	
SCHOOL/PROJECT INFORMATIO	N			
BLDG ID:				
BLDG No/Name:				
BLDG Address:				
Contact Name & Numbers	:			
(0) Yr. Built:	(1) Yr.1st Add.:	(2) Yr. 2nd Add.:	(3) Yr. 1st Mod.:	(4) Yr. 2nd Mod.:

#### SAMPLING TEAM:

#### DATE OF SAMPLING:

SAMPL												
S	ample D	escrip	tion I	D (ID m	O (ID must match container label) Drinking Water Outlet Information							
Sample #	Floor	Functional	Space Code	IN/BY	Ro	om N	Numl	ber	Sample/Outlet	Code	mpled Outlet Location/Coordinates/number	e of ction .hr)
All cor	All containers are pre-cleaned/ 250 ml plastic bottles preserved w HNO <sub>3</sub> @ pH<2 by field or to be preserved by lab											

#### INSTRUCTIONS TO THE LABORATORY

	Lab:	Report Results to:
Analyze both initial and follow up samples		Phone
Other:		Email:
_Follow QAPP instructions	Contact:	Fax



Other:

Comments: Provide Laboratory Data Report (LDR) Package and Chain of Custody



Field ID	Flushed Y/N	Laboratory sample ID	Laboratory Name	Lab Certification ID	Date Sampled	Time Sampled	Analytical Method	Date of Analysis	Time of Analysis	Concentration in ug/L	Reporting Limit (ug/L)	Dilution Factor	Digested (Y/N)	Qualifier
01 AC-HS-1FL-N-1-OFFICE	Ν	DWS-1234-01	LAB	01234	3/19/2016	9:15	200.8	3/22/2016	22:44	235	0.2	1	Υ	
										1				
<u> </u>										1				
												1		
												1		

## Appendix D: Excel Template for Lead Results

Quality Assurance Project Plan Project No: 61138115000 August 4, 2016 Page 23





## **Extension of Reliance**

This report has been compiled for the immediate and exclusive use of the party / parties that originally contracted Partner for its completion.

Any and all reliance on this report shall expire after the duration of six (6) months immediately following the time of its completion.

No portion of this report is to be relied upon or used in any way by any person, business, or entity that was not a party to the original agreement.

Any unauthorized reliance of this report is strictly prohibited by Partner and, therefore, not warranted in any way for accuracy or completeness.

If you would like to renew reliance on this report or have received it as a third party and wish to rely on any portion of it, please fill out the information below and return to Partner via fax (866-928-7418) or email (<u>reliance@partneresi.com</u>). One of our representatives will contact you to discuss details relating to release and payment options. Thank you.

Company Name:	
Contact Name:	
Telephone Number:	
Email Address:	
Subject Property Address:	1776 Raritan Road

Scotch Plains, New Jersey



Partner Project Number:

61138115000